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1900 St. Antoine Street
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Shargholder of
SEMCO Energy, Inc. and the Michigan Public Service Commission:

We have audited the accompanying baiance sheets of SEMCO Energy Gas Co (Battle Creek Division)
(a division of SEMCO Energy, Inc.) (the "Company") as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the
related statements of income for the years then ended, and the statements of retained earnings and
cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2008, included on pages 110 through 123 (including
pages 123.1 through 123.18) of the accompanying Michigan Public Service Commission Form P-522.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibifity is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generalfly accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We beligve
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, these financial statements were prepared in
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material respects, the
financial position of SEMCO Energy Gas Co (Battle Creek Division) as of December 31, 2008 and
2007, and the results of its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2008 in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, Shareholder and

management of SEMCO Energy, Inc. and for filing with the Michigan Public Service Commission and
should not be used for any other purpose.

P

! rnessidindppsdpmptan (37

April 13, 2009



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL
460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq. Filing of this
form is mandatory. Failure to complete and submit this form will place you in violation
of the Acts.

Report submitted for year ending:

December 31, 2008

Present legal name of respondent:

SEMCO ENERGY Inc.

Present DBA name in Michigan if different from legal name:

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO. (BATTLE CREEK DIVISION)

Address of principal place of business:

1411 Third St., Suite A., Port Huron, M{ 48060

Utility representative to whem inquires regarding this report may be direcled:

Name: Steven W, Warsinske Title: Vice President of Finance & Confroller

Address: 1411 Third St., Suite A

City: Port Huron State: Michigan Zip Code: 48060

Telephone, Including Area Code: {810) 887-2200

If the Utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name

Date of Change

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ X ] were forwarded to the Commission
[1 will be forwarded to the Commission

on or about April 16, 2009

Annual reports to stockhoiders:

[ 1 are published. [ X1 are not published.

Should you have any guestions regarding this report. please contact:

Brian Ballinger, Financial Analysis Section Supervisor
(517) 241-6103 OR blballi@mighigan.gov

Michigan Public Service Commission
Regulated Energy Division
6545 Mercantite Way
P.0. Box 30221
Lansing, Mi 48909

MPSC FORM P-522 (1-05)



INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

GENERAL INFORMATION
L Purpose:

By authority conferred upon the Michigan Public Service Commission by 1919 PA 419, as amended, being
MCL 460.51 et seq. and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq., this form is a regulatory
support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operdtional information from public ntilities,
licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission. This report is a
nonconfidential public use form.

a
. ‘Who Must Submit: |
|

Each major and nonmajor gas company, as classified by the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts must
submit this form.

NOTE: Major- A gas company having annual natural gas sales over 50 million Dth in each of the 3 previous
calendar years.
Nonmajor - A gas company having anpual natural gas sales at or below 50 million Dth in each of the
3 previous calendar years. '

‘The class 1o which any utility belongs shall originally be determined by the average of its annual gas sales for

the last three consecutive years, Subsequent changes in classification shall be made when the annual gas sales
for each of the three immediately preceding years exceeds the upper limit, or is less than the lower limit of the
classification previously applicable to the utility.

II. What and Where to Submit:

(a) Subrnit an original copy of this form to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.0. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

Retain one copy of this report for your files,

®) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1) copy of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distibuted to bondholders, security
analyst, or indusiry association. {Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA” in column (¢) on Page 5, the List of Schedules.) Mail
these reports tot

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, M1489509

{c) For the CPA centification, submit with the original submission of the form, 2 letter or report
prepared in conformity with current standards of reporting which will:

) contain a paragraph atiesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the schedules and
pages fisted below with the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts
(including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant’s published accounting
releases), and '

MP5C FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page i




(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public
accountant, certified or licensed by.a regulatory authority or a state or other political
subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications).

Schedules Reference Page
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Staternent of Income | 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanyiag this form, insert the Jetter or report imimedjately following the cover sheet. Use
the following form for the leiter or report unless unusual cifcumstances or conditions, explained in the
letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported. -

In conpection with our regular examination of the financial statements of,
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of,
we have alse reviewed schedules of Form P-522 for the year filed with the
Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases. Out review for this purpose included such tests
of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

Pased on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as st forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. '

{d) Federal, state and jocal governments and other anthorized users may obtzin additional blank copies to
tneet their requirements for.a charge from:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.0. Box30221 |
Lansing, M1 48909 '

IV.  Whep to Submit

Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report.
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS,

L Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {USOA). Interpret all accounting
words and phrases in accordance with the USOA. .

1. Epter in whole number (dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important, The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required), The amounts shown on ail supporting pages must agree with the -
amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to— =
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determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the
current reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts,

II. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact.

IV.  For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either

(a) Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), or
(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA”, "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE" in column © on the List of
Schedules, pages 2, 3 and 4,

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The coples, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction provided the impression are clear and readable.

VL Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” at the top
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (See VI, below).

VI. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ().

VII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission,
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the restbmission the
identification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Michigan Public Service Commission

Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.0O. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

IX.  Provide a supplementsl statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the suppiemental

statement (8 % x 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification
information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented.

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in liew of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

X1.  Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as fo why the
 different figures were used.

XII.  Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.65 psia and a temperature base 60" F.

XML  Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 % x 11 inch s;!ze) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format

DEFINITIONS

L BTU per cubic foot - The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of SOF i
saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32° F, and under
standard gravitational force (980.65 cm. Per sec.?) with air of the same temperature and pressure as the gas,
when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the water formed by

combustion is condensed 1o the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total heating value.)
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L Commission Autherization {Comm. Auch) - The zuthotization of the Michigan Public Service Coramission,
or any other Commission, Namg the Commission whose suthorization was obtained and give the dare of

the authorizaion.

1, Respondent - The person, corporation, leenses, 2gency, authorivy, or other Jegal entity or instrumentality in
whose behatf the report is made, .

- e *
- o

n
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MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO. (BATTLE CREEK DIVISION) December 31, 2008

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip)
1411 THIRD STREET, SUITE A, PORT HURON, M| 48060

05 Name of Contact Person 05 Title of Contact Person

STEVEN W. WARSINSKE VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE & CONTROLLER

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip)

1411 THIRD STREET, SUITE A, PORT HURON, M| 48060

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area |09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
Code: (Mo, Da, Yr)
(810) 987-2200 (1) X An Original
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that o the best of
his/her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the periad from and
including January 1 and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name
03 Signature 04 Date Signed
STEVEN W. WARSINSKE jbt Q\/M (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title
4/28/2009
VICE PRES OF FINANCE & CONTROLLER

MPSC FORM P-522 (1-01) Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) 2)

(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report | Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)

Enter in coiumn ( ¢) the terms “none,” "not applicable," or
"NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts
have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are
"none," "not applicable," or "NA"

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
No.
(a) (b) (<}
GENERAIL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102
Corporations Controiled by Respondent 103
Officers and Employees M 104
Directors 105
Security Helders and Voting Powers M 108-107
Imporiant Changes During the Year 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year M 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year M 118118
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123W
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utillity Plant and Accumuiated Provisions
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Deplefion 200-201
Gas Plant in Service M 204-212B
Gas Plant Leased to Others 213
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214
Production Properiies Held for Future Use 215
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 216
Construction Overheads - Gas 217
General Description of Construction Overhead
Procedure M 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas
Utility Plant M 218
Gas Stored 220
Nonutility Property 221
Accumulated Provisicn for Depreciation and Amortization of
Nonutility Property 221
investments 222-223
invesiment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements 228-227
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or
Commission Certification 229
Prepayments 230
Extraordinary Properly Losses 230
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Cosis 230
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231
Other Regulatory Assets 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 19C) 234-235
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)

Enter in column ( ¢) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or
"NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts
have been reporied for

certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are
“none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
No.
(a) (k) (c)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits}
Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and
Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252
Other Paid-In Capital 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254
Capital Stock Expense 254
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or
Retired During the Year 255
Long-Term Debt 256-257
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discotnt on
Long-Term Debt 258-259
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable
income for Federal income Taxes M 261A-B
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 2861C-D
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262.263
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264-265
Accumuiated Deferred Investment Tax Credits M 266-267
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities M 268
Other Deferred Credits 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated
Amortization Property 272-273
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Cther M 276A-B
Other Regulatory Liabiiities 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPFORTING SCHEDULES
Gas Operating Revenues and Customer Choice 300-303
Rates and Sales Section and Customer Choice M 305A-C, 306C
Off-System Sales - Naturat Gas M 310A-B
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas 312-313
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 315
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 315
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses M 320-325
Nummber of Gas Department Employees 325
Exploration and Development Expenses 326
Abandoned Leases 326
Gas Purchases M 327, 327A-B
Exchange Gas Transactions 328-330
Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 331
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332-333
Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas M 335
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 339
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and
interest Charges 340
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 3




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)
Enter in column { ¢) the terms “none,” "not appiicable," or certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are
"NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts "none,"” "not applicable,” or "NA."
have been reported for
Titie of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
No.
(a) )] (o
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354.355
Charges for Qutside Professional and
Other Consultative Services 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 500-801
Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,

and Net Realizable Value 504-505
Compressor Siafions 508-509
Gas and Oil Wells 510
Gas Storage Projects M 512-513
Distribution and Transmission Lines M 514
Liguefied Petroleum Gas Operations 516-517
Distribution system Peak Deliveries M 518
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 518
System Map 522
Footnote Data 551
Stockholders' Report —

MPSC SCHEDULES

Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117A-B
Operating Loss Carryforward 117C
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 228A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 228A
Receivables From Associated Companies 2288
Materials and Supplies 228C
Notes Payable 260A
Payables to Associated Companies 2608
Customer Advances for Construction 268
Accumutated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 277
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N
Lease Rentals Charged 333A-333D
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of

Gas Plant (Nonmajor) 336N
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 341
Galn or Loss on Disposition of Property 342A-8
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related

Activities 343
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-02) Page 4




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
4} < n Original {(Mo,Da,Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY Gas Co
(Battle Creek Division) {2) D Resubmission 04/30/09 Pec. 31, 2008

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custady of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of
account are kept, if different from that were the general corporate books are kept.

Steven W, Warsinske

Vice President of Finance & Controller
1411 Third Street, Suite A

Port Huron, M 48060

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of Incorporation.
If incorporated undet a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and date organized.

Michigan Act 232 of Public Act 903, June 28, 1871, under Act 109 of Public Acts of 1855,
reincorporated September 28, 1892 under same Act, also incorporated as Cathoun Gas Co.,
May 26, 1914. Reincorporated as Battle Creek Gas Co., May 286, 1944,

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b} date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢} the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State tha classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State In which
the respondent operated.

Distribution of Naturai Gas

Michigan

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's cerfified financial statements?

(1) [:] Yes. . .. enter date when_such independent accountant was initially engaged:

{2) No

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01}) Page 101




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1 )Em Original {Mo,Da,Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY Gas Co
(Battle Creek Division) (2)|:| Resubmission 04/30/09 Dee. 31, 2008

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.
organization or combination of such organizations 2. List any entities which respondent did not control
jointly held control over the respondent at end of year, elther directly or indirectly and which did not control
state name of controlling corporation or organization, respondent by which were associated companies at
manner in which control was held, and extent of any time during the year.

control, If controi was in & holding company 3. If the above required information is available from
organization, show the chain of ownership or control the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the main parent company or organization. If to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
contral was held by a trustee(s), state name of listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for and this repost are compatible.

Effective January 1, 2000 SEMCO Energy Gas Company (Battle Creek Division) is a division of SEMCO
Energy, Inc.

On February 22, 2007, SEMCO Energy ("Company”) entered into an Exchange Agreement by and among the
Company, Cap Rock, and Semco Holding, under which Semco Holding waould acquire ail the outstanding Common
Stock and Preferred Stock of the Company. On November 9, 2007, after receipt of all the necessary regulatory
and other approvals, the Share Exchange was consummated and the Company became a wholly-owned

subsidiary of Semco Holding. Pursuant to the terms of the Exchange Agreement, the holders of the Company's
Common Stock transferred their shares to Semco Holding for the right to receive $8.15 in cash per share, and the
holders of the Company's Preferred Stock transferred their shares fo Semco Holding for the right to receive
$213.07 in cash per share plus a make-whole premium of $19.972 per share. Semco Holding funded an aggregate
of $292.6 million fo purchase all the outstanding share of Common Stock and $55.7 million fo purchase all the

outstanding shares of Preferred Stock.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 102



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) EAn Qriginal
SEMCO ENERGY Gas Co

(Battle Creek Division) {2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)

particutars (details) in a footnote.

1. Report below the names of all corporations, 3, If control was held jointly with one or more other
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlied interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the

directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during  gther interests.
the year. If controf ceased prior to end of year, give 4, If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form fitling, a specific reference
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding {0 the report form (i.e. year and company title) may

(a) (b)

{c)

of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in be listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for
which control was held, naming any intermediaries both the 10-K and this report are compatible.
involved.
DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a of the other, as where the voting control is equally
definition of control. divided between two holders, or each party holds a
2. Direct controi is that which Is exercised without veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
interposition of an intermediary. mutual agreement or understanding between two or
3. Indirect conirol is that which is exercised by the more parties who together have control in the Uniform
interposition or an intermediary which exercises direct ~ System of Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting
control. rights of each party.
4. Joint control is that in which neither inferest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

Name of Company Conirolied Kind of Business Percent Voling Footnote

Stock Owned Ref.

(d}

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
OFFICERS

1. Report betow the name, title and salary for the top five

executive officers.

2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued during

the year including deferred compensation,

3, 0 column (c) report any other compensation provided,
such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights,
savings contribution, etc., and explain in a footnote what

the amounts represent.

4., K @ changes was made during the year in the
incumbent of any position,

show the name and

total remuneration of the previous incumbent and

the date the change in incumbency occurred.
&, Lpon reguest, the Company will provide the

Commission

with

supplemental
officers and other employees’ salaries.

information on

Line Name and Title Base Wages Other Total
No. Compensation Compensation
{a) () © {d)
1 George A. Schreiber, Jr., President and CEQ $771.442 §730,429 $1,501,871
2 [Eugene N. Dubay, Sen. Vice President Operations $396,000 $324,430 $720,430
3 iMichael V Palmeri, Senior Vice President, $308,423 $268,395 $664,818
Treasurer, and CFO
4 |Peter F, Clark, Senior Vice President and $345,346 $245.822 $591,168
General Counsel
5 |Lance Smotherman, Senior Vice President of $324,482 $223,812 $548,305
Human Resources
(c}_Other Compensation
George A. Schreiber, Jr.
Bonus to pay taxes relating to life insurance premium. $16,828
Company match contribution to 401(K) plan $9,200
Short Term Bonus $690,000
Auto Allowance $14.400
$730.429
Eugene N Dubay
Bonus to pay taxes relating to life insurance premium. $8,805
Company match contribution to 404(K} plan $9,200
Short Term Bonus $295,000
Tax Preparation Fees $825
Auto Allowance $10.800
$324,430
Michael V Palmeri
Bonus to pay texes relating to life insurance premium. $4,305
Company match contribution to 401(K) plan $9,200
Short Term Bonus $244,000
Auto Allgwance $10,800
$268,395
Peter F. Clark
Bonus to pay taxes rslating to life insurance premium. $5,277
Tax Preparation Fees $545
Company maich coniribution fo 401(K) plan $9,200
Short Term Bonus $220,000
Auto Allowance $10,800
$245822
l.ance Smotherman
Bonus to pay taxes relating to life insurance premiums $3,521
Company match contribution to 401(K) plan $9,200
Short Term Bonus $200,202
Auto Allowance $10.800
§223.812
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 104 {M)




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  [Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information calfled for concerning the respondent.

each director of the respondent who held office at any 2. Designate members of the Executive Cormmitee by
time during the year. Include in ocolumn (a), &n asterisk and the Chairman of the Exscutive
abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of  Committee by a double asterisk,

No. of
Directors
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings Fees During Year
During Y.
(@) (b) {c) (d)

Effective 01/01/00 the Company became a division of SEMCO Energy Inc., as such, there are no longer Corporate
Directors required.
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division} (2)

This Report Is:

Date of Report |Year of Report

(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008

A Resubmission 04/30/09

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security

nolders of the respondent whe, at the date of the Tatest
closing of the stock book or compilation of list of
stockhalders of the respondent, prior to the end of the

year, had the highest voting pawers in the respondent,

and state the nurber of votes which sach would have

had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then
m order. If any such holder held in trust give in a
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether
voting trust, etc.), duration of frust, and principal holders

of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book
was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders,

some other class of security has become vested with
voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of
the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security
holders in the order of voting power, commencing with
the highest. Show in colurmn (a) the titles of officers and

directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

{B) Give also the name and indicate the voling powers

resulting from ownership of securities of the respondent
of sach officer and director not inciuded In the list of 10
largest security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,

explain In a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights

and give other Important particulars (details) concerning
the voting rights of such security. State whether voting
rights are actual or contingent: if contingent, describe the

contingency.

3. if any class or issue of security has any special

privieges in the election of directors, trustees or
managers, or in the determination of corporate action by
any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particutars (details) concerning hay options,
warranis, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any

securiies or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material

information relating exercise of the options, warrants, or
rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets s0
eniled fo be purchased by =ny officer, director,

assoclated company, or any of the ten largest security

holders. This Instruction is inapplicable fo convertible
securifies or to any securities substantially al of which are
outstanding In the hands of the general public where the

options, warrants, or rights were issued on & prorata

basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing:

NOT APPLICABLE

9 State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting prior to the end of year for election of
directors of the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy:

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of
Report

Dec. 31, 2008

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Line Nams (and Titie) and Address of Security Holde

@)

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

Total Votes
(b)

Common
Stock

(c)

Preferred
Stock

(d)

Other
{e)

TOTAL votes

of ail voling securilies

0

TOTAL number of security holders

G

of seurity holders listed below

0

4
5
& TOTAL votes
7
8
9

Not Applicable
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This Report is:
{1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

@)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particuiars  {detalls) concerning the matiers
indicated  below. Make the siatements explicit and
precise, and number them in accordance with the
inguiries.  Each inquiry should be answered.  Enler
"none”, “not acceptable" or "NA" where applicable. If
informafion  which answers an  ingquiry is given
glsgwhere in the reporf, make a reference to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions fo franchise

rights: Describe the actual consideration given
therefor and state from whom the franchise rights were
asquired. li  acquired without the payment of

consideration, stale that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidaion with  other
companies: Give names of companies involved,

particulars  concerning the transactions, name of the
Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference
to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:

Give a brief description of the property, and of the
tfransactions  relating thereto, and reference 1o
Commission authorization, if any was required, Give
date journal eniries called for by the Uniform System
of Accounts were submitted to the Cormpission.

4. mportant teaseholds (cther than leaseholds for
natural gas lands}) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths
of terms, names of parties, rents and other conditicns.

Siate name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution  system; State  terrifory added or
relinquished and date operafions began or ceased and
give reference to Commission authorization, # any was
required. State alsc the aporoximate number of

sources of gas made avallable to # from purchases,
developrent, purchase confract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes avaiable,
period of contracis, and other parties fo any such
arrangements etc,

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any
agreement or obligaiion, including ordinary
commercial paper maturing on demand or not later
than one year after date of issue: State on behalf of
whom the obligation was assumed and amount of the
obligation. Give reference to Commission
authorization if any was reguired.

7. Changes In articles of incorporation or amendments
to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such
changes or amendments,

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
irrportant wage scale changes during the year,

9, State briefly the status of any materially important
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and
the resuits of any such proceedings culminated during
the year.

10. Describe  briefly any materially  irportant
transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere
in this report in which an officer, director, security
holder reported on page 108, voting trustee, associated
conpany of known associate of any of these persons
was a party or in which any such person had a meteriel
interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues
due to important rate changes: State effective date
and approximate amount of increase or decrease for
each revenue classification. State the number of customers
affected.

12, If the important chanaes during the vear relating to

. Not applicabie
Not applicable
. Not applicable
Not appiicable
Not applicable
Not applicabie

Not applicable

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 108




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Bate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Not applicable
10. Not appiicable
11. Not applicable

12. Not Applicable

8. lLocal Union #445, Utility Workers Union of America, Physical Departments, received an increase of 3.75% as of 098/14/08
Local Union #445, Utility Workers Union of America, Clerical Department, received an increase of 3.75% as of 08/14/08
Non-union employees received an average merit increase of 3.4% effective (G3/22/08
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NAME CF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MOI/DA/YR
(Baitle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year £nd of Year
No. {a) b {c) d
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Piant (101-108, 114, 118) 200-201 117,507,330 120,493,983
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 112,259 121,677
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Tota! of lines 2 and 3) 117,619,589 120,615,660
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl.
{108, 111, 115, 118} 200-201 {39,230,898) {41,091,437)

8 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 78,388,691 70,524,223
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) - 0 0
8 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel ---

Assemblies (120.5) 0 G
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 Net Utility Plant (Enter Totat of lines 6 and 8) 78,388,691 79,524,223
11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122-123 0 0
12 Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 220 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 Nonutility Property (121) 221 49,934 49,934
15 {Less) Aceum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. {122) 221 {23,123) (23,123}
18 Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 0 0
17 Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
18 (For cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
19 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances - 0 0
20 Other Investments (124) 207-223,229 5,850 5,850
21 Special Funds (125-128) - 0 0
22 TOTAL Other Property and Investments

{Total of lines 14 thru 21)
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 Cash (131)
25 Special Deposits (132-134)
26 Working Fund (135) - 500 1,000
27 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 0 0
28 Notes Receivable {(141) 228A 0 0
29 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 228A 3,474,132 2,879,689
30 Other Accounts Receivable {143) 228A 629,262 563,348
31 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncoli. Acct.-Credit {144) 228A {381,214) {(226,649)
32 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145) 2288 0 0
33 Accounts Receivabie from Associated Companies (146) 2288 0 G
34 Fuel Stock (151) 228C 0 0
35 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 228C 0 0
36 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products 228C 0 0
37 Plant Materials and Qperating Supplies (154) 228C 523,648 562,946
38 Merchandise (155) 2280C 0 0
39 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 228C 0 \;
40 Nuclear Material Held for Sale (157) 2280 0 G
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
MO/DAIYR
04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Ref. Balance at Balance at

Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year | End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
41 Allowances {158.1 and 158.2) - 0 0
42 {l.ess) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances - 0 0
43 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227C 43,473 27,178
44 Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 12,870,664 17,788,583
45 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for

Processing (164..2-164.3) 220 0 0
46 Prepayments {165} 228,230 898,173 920,877
47 Advances for Gas {166-167) 229 0 0
48 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - - - 0 0
49 Rents receivable (172} - 0 0
50 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) --- 6,655,732 7,317,311
51 Miscelianeous Current and Accrued Assets (174) --- 200,000 200,286
52 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets

{Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51)
53 DEFERRED DEBITS S
54 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - 3 0
55 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs {182.2) 230 0 0
57 Qther Regulatory Assets 232 Y G
58 Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges ( Electric) (183) - 0 G
59 Prejim, Survey & Invest, Charges ( Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231 Y 0
60 Clearing Accounts (184) “ 0 O
61 Temporary Faciiities - 0 0
62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 6,566,900 9,722,456
83 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187} - 0 0
64 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
65 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt {189) - 560,550 499,950
66 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 3,603,275 3,817,913
67 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - 0 0
68 TOQTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 10,730,725 14,040,319
68 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits

(Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, 22, B2 and 68) 114,066,447 | 123,731,870
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1} X An Original
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report

MO/DA/YR

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Ref, Balance at Balance at

Line Title of Account Beginning of Year End of Year

No. {(a)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 2,932 2,932
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206) 252 0 G
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207} 252 45,849,436 40,349 436
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 0 0
8 | Installments received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
& | {Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 1 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 218) 118-119 1,498,065 3,248,880
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary

Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | {Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital {Enter Total of lines 2 thru 1 _
15 LONG-TERM DEBT |
16 | Bonds (221) 258-257 g 0
17 | (Less) Reacguired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-267 0 0
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 34,405,000 39,405,000
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-2568 o 0
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on
Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 258-259 0 0
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21 34,405,000 39,405,000
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES ' : '
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) - 0 0
25 | Accumulated Prov. for Property Insurance (228.1) --- 0 0
26 | Accumulated Prov. for Injuries and Damages {228.2) - 0 0
27 i Accumulated Prov. for Pensions and Benefits {228.3) --- 58,000 54,000
28 | Accumulated Misc. Operating Provisions (228.4) - 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - 0 0
30 | TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities
{Enter Total of lines 24 thru 28)

31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Noles Payabie (231) 260A 0 0
33 | Accounts Payable (232) — 3,695,507 4,767,465
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 280A 6,981,477 10,850,297
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies {234) 260A 0 0
36 | Customer Deposits (235} - - 334,733 431,048
37 | Taxes Accrued (238) 262-2683 534,632 1,512,418
38 | Interest Accrued (237) .- 0 0
38 | Dividends Declared {238) --- 0 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - - 0 0
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
(2} A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Ref. Balance at Balance at

Line Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year | End of Year
No. @ (b) () (d)
41 Matured Interest (240) .- 0 0
42 Tax Collections Payable (241) -~ - 1,393 15,877
43 Misc. Current and Acerued Liabilities (242) 268 2,074,930 1,671,881
44 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243} - 0 G
45 Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) - 100,000 100,000
46 Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior

Years-Adj. (244.1) - 0 0
47 Fed. inc. Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245) --- 0 0
48 Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior

Years-Adj. (244.1} - 0 0
49 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities

(Enter total of lines 32 thru 48) 13,822,673 19,249,006
50 DEFERRED CREDITS
51 Customer Advances for Construction (252) - 0 0
52 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-287 0 0
53 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility PIt. {256) .- 0 0
54 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 3,869,638 7,231,839
55 Other Regulatory Liabilities {286) 278 1,015,714 677,142
56 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 280 0 0
57 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-284) 272-277 13,544,989 13,513,545
58 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 51 thru 57) 18,430,341 21,422 526
58 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits
{Enter total of lines 14, 22, 30, 49 and 58) 114,066,447 | 123,731,870
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1} X An Original
(Battle Creek Division) (2}

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
MO/DAIYR
04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Uity Pant Leased to
Otherg, in another utiity colusn (i k, m, o) in a simiar
manner to a utiity department. Spread the amount{s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in colurmns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utiity
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 4041, 404.2, 4043, 4071,
and 407.2,

4. Use page 122 for Important notes regarding the
staternent of income or any accolnt thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsetiled
rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that
refunds of a material amount may need to be made io
the utiity's customers or which may resutt in a material
refund to the utility with respect to power or gas pur-
chases. State for each vear affected the gross revenues
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the major factors
w hich affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year.

TOTAL
Line Account
No. Current Year | Previous Year
(a)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 Operafing Revenues (400)
3 Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401} 320-325 47,498,310 47 567,245
5 Maintenance Expenses (402} 320-325 554,467 487,463
B Depreciation Expense (403} 336-338 3,259,184 3,149,047
7 Amort, & Depl. of Utilily Plant (404-405) 336-338 432 404
8 Arnort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (408) 336-338 0 0
g Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) 0 G

10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 0 0
11 Reguiatory Debits (4073} 0 or
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 0 0
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {408.1) 262-263 1,504,054 1,866,720
14 income Taxes - Federai (409.1) 262-263 975,327 487,994
15 - Other {409.1) 262-263 279,000 0
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 284,272-277 475,327 3,029,892
17 {Less) Provision for Daferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 (857,379} (2,455,640)
18 Investment Tax Credit Adi. - Net {(411.4) 266 0 0
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant {(411.7) 0 0
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0
22 Losses from Disposition of Aliowances (411.9) 4 Y
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses

{Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22} 53,686,722 54,133,125
24 Net Utitity Operating Income (Enter Total of

line 2 less 23} (Carry forward to page 117,

ling 25} 3,782,806 4,599,721
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DAIYR
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or

to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. I any notes appearing in the report o
stockholders are applicabe to this Stafement of
Income, such notes may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

gas purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made

basis of alocations and apportionments from those
used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate
dollar effect of such changes.,

9. Explain in a footnote ifthe previous year's
figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate
account titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information
in the biank space on page 122 orin a supplemental
statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Pravious Year | Current Year] Previous Year | Current Year| Previous Year Line
No.
a) b c () e
1
2
3
L4986, 4
554 467 5
3,259,184 8
432 7
0 8
0 9
0
0 10
0 11
0 12
1,604,054 1,866,720 13
075,327 487,994 14
279,000 0 15
475,327 3,029,892 16
{857,379) (2,455,640} 17
0 0 18
" ¢] 19
0 0 20
O 0 21
0 0 22
23
53,686,722 54,133,125
24
3,782,806 4,509,721
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

NONE

OTHER UTWITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Line Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
No.

O |~NPD Wb —

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DAIYR
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
TOTAL
Ref.
Line Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year
No.
(a) (b) (c) {c)

25 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114} 3,782,808 4,598,721

268 Other Income and Deductions

27 | Other Income

28 Nonutility Operating Incame

28 Revenues fram Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

30 {Less) Cosis and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Coniract Work (416}

31 Revenues from Nonutitty Operations (417)

32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutifity Operations (417.1)

33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418)

34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1) 119

35 interest and Dividend Income (419)

36 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)

37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Incoms (421)

38 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421,1)

39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of fines 28 thru 38)

40 | Other Income Deductions

41 l.oss on Disposition of Propery {421.2)

42 Miscallaneous Amorlization (425) 340 0 0

43 | wmiscelianeous Income Deductions (426, 1-426.5) 340 (118,262) (166,876)

44 TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) {118,262) 166,876

45 | Taxes Appiic. to Other Income and Deductions

46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263

47 Income Taxes-Faderal {409.2) 262-263

48 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-253

48 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes {410.2) 284,272-277

50 {Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277

51 Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net {411.5)

52 {Less) Investment Tax Credils (420}

53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc, and Ded. (Total of 46 thru 52)

54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Fnter Total of fines 39,44,53)

55 Interest Charges

56 | interest on Long-Term Debt {427)

57 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428} 268250 60,600 8,753

58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1} 0 0

59 | {Less) Amort, of Premium on Debt-Credit (428) 258-259 0 0

60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (428.1) 0 0

81 ] interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies {430) 340 1,894,476 1,815,039

62 | Other interest Expense (431} 340 34,666 35,126

63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Contribution-Gr. (432) 0 0

64 Net interest Charges {Enter Total of lined 56 thru 63) 1,989,742 1,858,018

65 | income Before Exiraordinary Hems (Enter Total of lines 25,54 and 64) 1,750,81

66 Extraordinary ems -

57 | Extraordinary Incomea (43) 0 0

68 | (Less) Extreordinary Deductions (435) 0 0

69 Net Extraordinary tems (Enter total of line 67 less line 68) 0 0

70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0

71 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes {Enter Total of line 69 less line 70} 0 0

72 | Net Income (Enter Total of ines 65 and 71) 1,750,815 2,608,812
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

1.

2,

Report on this page the charges to accounts 410,
411 and 420 reported in the contra accounts 190, 281,
282, 283 and 284.

The charges to the subaccounts of 410 and 411
found on pages 114-117 should agree with the
subaccount totals reported on these pages.

In the event the deferred income tax expenses
reported on pages 114-117 do not directly reconcile
with the amounts found on these pages, then provide
the additional information requested in instruction

#3, on a separate page.

Line No. Electric Utility Gas Utility

1 Debits to Account 410 from:

2 Account 190/191 223,761
3 Account 281

4 Account 282 499,318
5 Account 283 (247,752)
5] Account 284

7 Reconciling Adjustments

8 TOTAL Account 410.1 (on pages 114-115 line 16) 475,327
9 TOTAL Account 410.2 {(on page 117 line 49)

10  Credits to Account 411 from:

11 Account 190/191 (359,871)
12 Account 281

13 Account 282 {70,380}
14 Account 283 (427,148)
15 Account 284

16 ~ Reconciling Adjustments

17 TOTAL Account 411.1 (on pages 114-115 line 17) (857,379)
18  TOTAL Account 411.2 (on page 117 line 50)

19 Net ITC Adjustment:

20 ITC Utilized for the Year DR

21 ITC Utilized for the Year CR 0
22 ITC Adjustments:

23 Adjust last year's estimate to actual per filed return

24 Other (specify)

25  Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.4*

26  Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.65™

27  Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 420

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report |Year of

(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Report

Dec. 31, 2008

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

3. {a) Provide a

on these pages.

190 and 281-284).

detailed
applcable deferred income tax expense subaccount(s)
reported on pages 114-117 with the amount reported

reconciliation of the

expense(s).

{b) ldentify ali contra accounts (other than accounts

(c) lientify the company's
utiize confra accounts other than accounts 190 or
281-284 for the recording of deferred income tax

reguiatory authority o

(350,871)

(70,360)
(427,148)

(857,379)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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(359,871)

(70,360)
(427,148)

Other Utility Total Utility Other income Total Company Line No.

1

223,761 223,761 2

3

499,318 499,318 4

(247,752) (247,752) 5

6

7

8

g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

OPERATING LOSS CARRYFORWARD

applicable.

Fill in below when the company sustains an operating loss, loss carryback or carryforward whenever or wherever

Line Year

(a)

Operating
Loss

(b)

Loss Utilized

Loss Carryforward (F)
or Carryback (B)
(c)

Amount Year

(d) {e)

Balance
Remaining

()
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Not Applicable
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
{Battle Creek Division) (2 A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

2. FEach credif and debit during the year should be
identified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inciusive). Show the
contra primary account affected in column (b}.

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation
or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439,  Adustments to Retained

1. Report ail changes In appropriated retained 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital
earnings,  unappropriated retained  earnings, and stock. ] ‘

unappropriated undistributed  subsidiary earnings  for 6. Show separately the state and federal income tax
the year. effect of items shown In account 439, Adiustments o

Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation
or approprigtion is 10 be recurrent, state the number
and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as
w ell as the iotals eventually to be accumulated.

8. K any notes appearing in the report to stockholders

Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance are applicable to this statement, attach them at page
or refained - earnings. Follow by credit, the debi, 122.
items in that order.

Contra
Primary
Line ltem Account Amount
No. Affected
{a) (b} )
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 218)
1 Balance - Beginning of Year 1,498,065
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accourits)
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings {Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
) Credit;
7 Credit:
8 TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamnings {Acct. 439}
9 Debit:
10 Debit:
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings {Acct. 439)
14 Balance Transferred from Income {Account 433 Less Account 418.1) 1,750,815
15 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436}
16
17
18
19
20
21 TOTAL Appropriation of Refained Earnings (Account 436)
22 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock {Account 437)
23
24
25
26
27
28 TOTAL Dividends Beclared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DAIYR
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission (4/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Contra
Primary
Line ttem Account Amount
No. Affected
_ (a) (b) {c)

29 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 0
30

31

32

33

34

35 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Commen Stock {Account 438} 0
36 Transfers from Account 218.1, Unappropriated Subsidiary Earnings

37 Balance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1 thru 36} 3,248,880
38

39

40

41

42

43 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)

44 TOTAL Appropriated Relalned Earnings-Amortizaiton Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings {Accounts 2156 & 215.1)

48 TOTAL Retained Earnings {Accounts 215, 215.1 & 216)

47 Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

48 Equity in Earnings for Year {Credit) {Account 418.1}

49 {Less) Dividends Received {Debit)

50 Other Changes {Explain)

51 Batance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 50}
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DAIYR
{Battle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are applicable to the state-
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122, Infor-
mation about noncash investing and financing activities
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page
122 a reconciliation betw een “Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group
others,

3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and iosses per-
tianing to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
taining to investing and financing acfivities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

sheet inrame favag naird
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. {a) b
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities! o
2 Net Income (Line 72 (¢} on page 117} 1,750,815
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to income;
4 Depraciation and Depletion 3,118,591
5 Amortization of (Specify) Deferred Debt Expense
6
7 .
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 183,194
8 thvestment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net)
10 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables 405,705
11 Net {increase) Decrease in Inventory (4,940,821)
12 Net {increase) Decrease in Allowances nventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 2,046,058
14 Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
15 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used Puring Construction
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Other. Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Working Capital (1,294,412}
19 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Deferred Debits (3,748,215)
20 Net (Increase} Decrease in Other Deferred Credits

21 Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activities

22 (Totat of lines 2 thru 20)

23

24 Cash Flows from Ihvestment Activilles:

25 Construction and Acgquisition of Plant {(including fand):

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (jess nuclear fuel)

27 Grogs Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

a0 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Gonstruction
31 Other:

32

33

34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lings 26 thru 33)

35

38 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 Proceeds from Disposat of Noncurrent Assets (d)

38

39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of Investrnents in {and Advances to}

42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment of Securities (a)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1} X An Original MO/DA/YR
{Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

4. Investing Activities
include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companigs. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
w ith abilties assumed on page 122,
Do nio include on this statement the dollar amount of
ieases capitaized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leas-

5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments.
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-termdebt.
{c) Include commercial paper.
{d) Wentify separately such ftems as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanalions.

es capitalized w ith the plant cost on page 122,

Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) {b)
46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Recelvables

50 Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Heid for Speculation

52 Net (Increase} Decrease In Payables and Accrued EXpenses

53 Other:

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 {Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

80 Proceeds from lssuance of;

61 Long-Term Debt (b)

62 Preferred Stock

83 Commen Stock

64 Qther:

65

66 Net Increase in Shori-Term Debt (c) 3,868,820
o7 Other.

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of fines 61 thru 88) 3,868,820
71

72 Payments for Retirement of.

73 Long-Term Debt (b) 5,000,000
74 Preferred Stock

75 Cornmon Stock

76 Qther:

77

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

33 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) 3,368,820
84

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 {Total of lines 22, 57 and 83}

87

88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

89

90 Cash znd Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Originat
{Battle Creek Division} (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
MO/DAIYR
04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space beiow for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of income for the year, Staterment
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Fiows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applcable to more than
one statement,

2. Furnish particuiars (defails) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or Habilties existing at end of year, nciuding
a brief exp@mnaton of any action intated by the Internal
Revenus Service nvolving possible assessment of additional
Income taxes of a material armount initiated by the uillity.

Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, utiity Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

references o .
respeciing
and re-

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving
Commission arders or other authorizations
classification of amounts as plant adjustments
quirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 188, Unamortized Loss on Reac
gquired Debt, and 287, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired
Deht, are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate
treatment given these iterns. See General Instruction 15 of
the Uniforrm System of Accounts.

% Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings af-
fected by such restrictions.

&, ¥ the notes to financial statemenis relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes
may be attached hareto,

See Page 123 for footnote data.
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(BATTLE CREEK DIVISION)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Company Description and Significant Accounting Policies

Company Description. The accompanying financial statements represent the operations of SEMCO Energy, Inc. which are located
in and around Battle Creek, Michigan and were regulated by the City Commission of Battle Creek (“CCBC), but are now regulated
by the Michigan Public Service Commission (“MPSC”). For further information on this transfer of jurisdiction refer to Note 2.
References fo the “Company” in this document mean these operations. The Company operates as a division of SEMCO Energy, Inc.
and references in this document to the “Parent” mean SEMCO Energy, Inc. The Company is a regulated public utility headquartered
in Port Huron, Michigan and distributes and transports natural gas to approximately 37,000 customers in and around Battle Creek
Michigan. The Company does business under the name SEMCO Energy Gas Company. The Company is one of two divisions
regulated by the MPSC and is referred to as the “Baitle Creek Division.” The MPSC has jurisdiction over, among other things, rates,
accounting procedures, and standards of service.

Sale of the Parent and Purchase Accounting. On February 22, 2007, the Parent entered into an Agreement and Plan of Share
Exchange (the “Exchange Agreement”) by and among the Parent, Cap Rock Holding Corporation (“Cap Rock”) and Semco Holding
Corporation (“SEMCO Holding™, a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of Cap Rock, under which Semco Helding would acquire all the
outstanding Common Stock and 5% Series B Convertible Cumulative Preferred Stock (“Preferred Stock™) of the Parent (the “Share
Exchange”). On November 9, 2007, after receipt of all of the necessary regulatory and other approvals, the Share Exchange was
consummated and Parent became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Semco Holding. For further information on the Share Exchange refer
1o Note 11.

The Share Exchange was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting prescribed by Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) 141, “Business Combinations” and predated SFAS 14IR, “Business Combinations”™ issued in
December 2007. The purchase accounting adjustments required under SFAS 141, including goodwill recognition, were “pushed
down” to Parent and its non-regulated subsidiaries, resulting in the assets and liabilities of Parent and its subsidiaries being recorded at
their respective fair values as of November 9, 2007.

Basis of Presentation. The accompanying financial statements of the Company were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the MPSC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, or “GAAP.” Differences
between MPSC accounting requirements and GAAP are discussed in Note 1 (under the captions “Accounis Receivable” and
“Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation™) and Note 3. The accompanying financial statements do not imclude all of the financial
statement disclosures that would be required in accordance with GAAP.

In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, management was required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
staternents and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ materially from
those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, money market funds, and commercial paper with
original maturities of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable. Trade accounts receivable are recorded at the billed amount and do not bear interest. In accordance with
MPSC accounting requirements, customer accounts with credit balances are netted against accounts receivable in the accompanying
financial statements. These credit balance accounts are a result of advance payments from customers who sign up for the Company’s
budget payment program. This program is designed so customers can pay their estimated annual gas charges in equal monthly
payments. As a result, customers make advance payments during the non-heating season when consumption and charges are generally
low, and then utilize these advance payments to pay for a portion of their gas bills during the heating season, when consumption and
charges are generally high. For GAAP purposes, these advance payments would be reflected as a lability rather than netted against
accounts receivable.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Company’s estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in existing accounts
receivable. Allowance for doubtful accounts is based primarily on the aging of receivables, while also taking into consideration
historical write-off experience and regional economic data. The Company reviews allowance for doubtful accounts monthly. Account
balances are charged off against the allowance when the Company determines it is probable that certain individual receivables will not
be recovered. Uncollectible accounts, or bad debt expense, was $0.5 million and $0.8 million for 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Accrued Revenue. Accrued revenue represents revenue earned in the current period, but not billed to the customer until a future
date, usually within one month.

Gas in Underground Storage. The Company’s natural gas inventory at December 31, 2007, and 2006, was reported at average
cost. In general, commodity costs and variable transportation costs are capitalized as gas in underground storage. Fixed costs,
primarily pipeline demand charges and storage charges, are expensed as incurred through the cost of gas.

Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation. As previously discussed under the section captioned “Sale of the Parent and
Purchase Accounting,” the reported amounts for property, plant and equipment of the Parent and its non-regulated subsidiaries were
adjusted to reflect their fair values as of the date of the Share Exchange. However, due fo rate-setting and recovery provisions
currently in place for the Company’s regulated utility operations, the fair value of property, plant and equipment of the Company’s
regulated utility operations were considered to approximate their original costs, less accumulated depreciation as of the date of the
Share Exchange. Accumulated depreciation was not reset to zero as of the Share Exchange date for the reguiated utility property, plant
and equipment due primarily to regulatory reporting and rate-setting implications. Property, plant and equipment that are not reguiated
utility property were recorded at their respective fair values and accumulated depreciation for such property, plant and equipment was
reset to zero as of the Share Exchange date.

The Company provides for depreciation on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related property. The lives
over which the Company’s significant classes of regulated and non-regulated depreciable property are depreciated are as follows (in
years):

Land. e norem

Underground gas storage property.......... 25-39
Gas transmission property .....cvereeeenn. 30-41
Gas distribution property ..o eneeenns 34 -42
General property...cceevimicnineeceieeneeenes 15-34

The Company’s ratio of depreciation to the average gross balance of property was approximately 3.1% for 2008 and 3.1% for 2007.

Depreciation rates on the Company’s property are set by the MPSC. The depreciation rates are intended to expense, over the
expected life of the property, both the original cost of the property and the expected costs to remove or retire the property at the end of
its useful life. The component of depreciation expenses related to the expected costs to remove or retire property is known in the
utility industry as negative salvage value. In accordance with MPSC accounting requirements, the accompanying financial statements
reflect both of these components of depreciation expense as a charge to accumulated depreciation. Under the MPSC accounting
requirements, when the regulated property is ultimately retired, or otherwise disposed of in the ordinary course of business, the
original cost of the property and the actual removal costs, less salvage proceeds, are charged to accumulated depreciation. By
contrast, GAAP requires the portion of depreciation expense related to expensing the original cost of the property to be charged to
accurnulated depreciation, while the portion related to expensing the expected costs to remove or retire the regulated property, less
expected salvage proceeds, to be charged to a regulatory liability. Under GAAP, when the regulated property is ultimately retired, or
otherwise disposed of in the ordinary course of business, the original cost of the property is charged to accumulated depreciation, and
the actual removal costs, less salvage proceeds, are charged to the regulatory liability. With respect to the retirement or disposal of
non-regulated assets, the resulting gains or losses are recognized in income.

Asset Retirement Obligations. The Company accounts for asset retirement obligations under the provisions of SFAS 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” and Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASR”) Interpretation No.47,
“Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations (“FIN 477).” SFAS 143 requires entities to record the fair value of the cost
to remove assets at the end of their useful life, if there is a legal obligation to remove them, FIN 47 clarifies the term “conditional asset
retirement obligation” as used in SFAS 143. The term refers to a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement activity in which the
timing and/or method of settiement are conditional on a future event that may or may not be within the control of the entity. The
obligation to perform the asset retirement activity is unconditional even though uncertainty exists about the timing and/or method of
settlement. Accordingly, an entity is required to recognize a Hability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation if the
fair value of the lability can be reasonably estimated. The fair value of a liability for the conditional asset retirement obligation should
be recognized when incurred. FIN 47 also clarifies when an entity would have sufficient information to reasonably estimate the fair
value of an asset retirement obligation.

The Company has identified certain assets for which asset retirement obligations must be recognized. At December 31, 2008, and
December 31, 2007, the Company estimated that the cost of retiring these assets at the date of removal would be $2.3 million and
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$2.2 million, respectively. The present value of these obligations at December 31, 2008, and December 31, 2007, was $0.5 miilion and
$0.3 million, respectively, and these amounts are recognized as a liability under other deferred lizbilities in the Company’s Balance
Sheets.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price and related costs over the value assigned to the net identifiable assets
of businesses acquired. The Company accounts for goodwill under the provisions of SFAS 141, “Business Combinations,” and
SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” SFAS 141 addresses financial accounting and reporting for ail business
combinations and requires that ail business combinations entered into after June 2001 be recorded using what is known as the
purchase method. This statement also addresses financial accounting and reporting for goodwill and other intangible assets acquired in
a business combination at acquisition. SFAS 142 addresses financial accounting and reporting for intangible assets acquired
individually or with a group of other assets at acquisition. This statement also addresses financial accounting and reporting for
goodwill and other intangible assets subsequent to their acquisition.

The Company is required to perform impairment tests on its goodwill annually or at any time when events occur which could
impact the value of the Company as a reporting unit, as that term is defined in SFAS 142. If an impairment test of goodwill shows that
the carrying amount of the goodwill is in excess of the fair value, a corresponding impairment loss would be recorded in the
Statements of Income. The annual impairment tests for 2008 and 2007 were performed for the Company and indicated that there was
no impairment of goodwill,

On November 9, 2007, in connection with the Share Exchange, the Company established a goodwill balance of $12.4 million as
of November 8, 2007, based on a valuation of the Company’s assets and liabilities. This newly established balance was recognized in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS 141, The following table summarizes changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the past
two years:

Goodwill
{ in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 20006 b3 0
Goodwill resulting from the Share Exchange recorded in 2007 12,373
Balance as of December 31, 2007, and 2008 $ 12,373

Customer Advance Payments. Customer advance payments are deposits the Company receives from customers to cover customer
credit risk.

Revenue Recognition. The Company bills monthly on a cycle basis and follows the utility industry practice of recognizing accrued
revenue for services rendered to its customers but not billed at month end. Gas sales revenue is comprised of three components:
(i) monthly customer service fees; (if) volumetric distribution charges; and (iii) volumetric gas commodity charges. Monthly customer
service fees represent fixed fees charged to customers. Distribution charges are charged to customers based on the volume of gas they
consume. Gas commodity charges represent the cost of gas consumed by customers. As discussed in more detail in the Cost of Gas
section below, the Company does not earn any income on the gas commodity charge portion of customer rates.

Cost of Gas, Gas Charges Recoverable from Customers, and Amounts Payable to Customers. The Company operates under an
MPSC-approved gas cost recovery (“GCR”) pricing mechanism. The GCR pricing mechanism is designed so that, in the absence of
any cost disallowances, the Company’s cost of gas purchased is passed-through to the Company’s customers on a dollar-for-dollar
basis and, therefore, the Company does not recognize any income on the gas commodity charge portion of custormer rates.

The GCR pricing mechanism allows for the adjustment of rates charged to customers for increases and decreases in the cost of gas
purchased by the Company for sale to customers. The GCR pricing mechanism is subject to an MPSC review of the Company’s GCR
gas purchase plans and actual gas purchases. A GCR gas purchase plan is filed annually with the MPSC by December 31 of each year
for the upcoming April 1 to March 31 GCR period. A reconciliation case is filed by June 30 of each year to reconcile actual gas
purchases during the previous April 1 to March 31 GCR period to the GCR gas purchase plan for the same period. Both the GCR gas
purchase plan and the reconciliation case may involve MPSC reviews of Company actions and decisions and potential cost
disallowances. From time to time, parties in GCR cases propose cost disallowances, and those matters are litigated in the proceedings.
The Company does not recognize potential cost disallowances until the Company determines that the cost disallowances are probable.
Disallowed costs are expensed in the cost of gas but are not recovered in rates.

Under the GCR pricing mechanism, the gas commodity charge portion of customers’ gas rates {which is also referred to as the
“GCR rate”) may not exceed the maximum GCR rate established in the MPSC-approved GCR gas purchase plan for the 12-month

1232



GCR period in question without MPSC approval. On a monthly basis, the GCR rates may be adjusted upward or downward but may
not exceed such maximum GCR rates without MPSC approval. On a quarterly basis, the maximum GCR rates may be adjusted
upward if actual natural gas prices paid by the Company for a specific period of time are significantly different than the prices set in
the MPSC-approved GCR plans.

Any difference between actual allowed cost of gas purchased and the estimate for a particular GCR period is deferred as either an
over- or under-recovery and typically included in customer GCR rates during the next GCR period. An over-recovery occurs when the
estimated cost of gas exceeds the actual cost of gas purchased and is reflected in Amounts Payable to Customers in the current
liabilities section of the Company’s Balance Sheets. An under-recovery occurs when the actual cost of gas purchased exceeds the
estimated cost of gas and is reflected in Gas Charges Recoverable from Customers in the current assets section of the Company’s
Ralance Sheets. At December 31, 2008, the Company had $0.7 million recorded in current liabilities for Amounts Payable to
Customers and no amounts recorded in current assets for Gas Charges Recoverable from Customers, under the GCR pricing
mechanism. :

Income Taxes. The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of the Parent. The Company’s income tax
expense, income taxes payable and deferred income taxes in the accompanying financial statements are computed on a stand-alone
basis. For additional information, refer to Note 3.

Affiliate Cost Allocations. As discussed above, the Company operates as a division of the Parent. The Parent and its other
divisions and subsidiaries are referred to collectively as the Company’s “Affiliates.” The Parent provides various services to the
Company and its Affiliates, such as executive management, incentive compensation, legal, accounting, finance, treasury, tax and
human resources. The Parent’s costs incurred to provide these services are allocated among the Company and its Affiliates using an
allocation formula. These expenses are recorded on the Company’s and its Affiliate’s books by an adjustment to an account payable
to the Parent. For additional information, refer to Note 7.

Share-Based Compensation. The Parent is the issuer of all share-based awards to employees of the Company and its Affiliates and
accounts for all share-based compensation in its books and records. The Parent’s share-based compensation is allocated to the
Company as described above under the caption “Affiliate Cost Allocations.” The Parent accounts for share-based compensation in
accordance with SFAS 123 (revised 2004) — “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123-R™). This standard requires recognition of
expense in the Company’s financial statements for the cost of share-based compensation, including stock option awards, based on the
fair value of the award at the grant date. This standard also amends SFAS 95, “Statement of Cash Flows,” to require that excess tax
benefits related to the excess of the share-based compensation deductible for tax purposes over the compensation recognized for
financial reporting purposes be classified as cash inflows from financing activities rather than as a reduction of taxes paid in operating
activities.

Effective with the consummation of the Share Exchange, the Company’s share-based compensation plans were terminated and
issuance of share-based compensation awards ceased. For additional information on the Company’s share-based compensation plans,
refer to Note 10.

New Accounting Standards. In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Financial Interpretation
Number 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (“FIN 487). FIN 48
clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements in accordance with SFAS 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement
recognition and measurement of a position taken, or expected to be taken, in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition.

This interpretation was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, but, on January 23, 2008, the FASB issued a
FASB Staff Position (“FSP™) FIN 48-2, “Effective Date of FASB Interpretation No. 48 for Certain Nonpublic Enterprises,” deferring
the effective date of FIN 48 for certain non-public companies to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007. The Company
became privately-held effective November 9, 2007, and met the conditions for FIN 48’s effective date deferral. As a result, the
Company did not expect to adopt FIN 48 until January 1, 2008. However, on December 17, 2008, the FASB issued FSP FIN 48-3,
“Effective Date of FASB Interpretation No. 48 for Certain Nonpublic Enterprises,” which further defers the effective date of FIN 48
for all non-public entities until fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The Company has elected to defer the applcation of
FIN 48 for the year ending December 31, 2008.

The Company evaluates uncertain tax positions using the provisions of FASB Statement 5, Accounting for Contingencies.

Accordingly, a loss contingency is recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred as of the date of the financial
statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The amount recognized is estimated and subject to management
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judgment with respect to the likely outcome of each uncertain tax position, The amount that is uitimately sustained for an individual
uncertain tax position or for all uncertain tax positions in the aggregate could differ materially from the amount recognized.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements™ (“SFAS 1577). SFAS 157 defines fair value,
provides guidance for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
SFAS 157 applies to other standards that require (or permit) assets or labilities to be measured at fair value but does not expand the
use of fair value to any new circumstances. SFAS 157 was effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years., However, on February 6, 2008, the FASB issued Final Staff
Position No. 157-2 (“FSP 157-27) that delayed the effective date of SFAS 157 for all non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities,
except such assets and Habilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in an entity’s financial statements on a recurring basis {(at
Teast annually). FSP 157-2 also removed certain leasing transactions from the scope of SFAS 157. FSP 157-2 partially deferred the
effective date of SFAS 157 to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008, and interitm periods within those fiscal years for items
within the scope of FSP 157-2. Effective for 2008, the Company adopted SFAS 157 except as it applies to the non-financial assets
and non-financial liabilities noted in FSP 157-2. The partial adoption of SFAS 157 did not have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial position, cash flows or results of operations

For additional information on the Company’s application of SFAS 157 for measurement of certain of its financial assets and/or
liabilities, see Note 8.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including
an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115”7 (“SEAS 159”), SFAS 159 permits an entity to choose to measure many financial
instruments and certain other items at fair value. If the Company chooses to elect the fair value option for an item, the Company
would recognize unrealized gains and losses associated with changes in the fair value of the item over time. SFAS 159 also requires
disclosures for items for which the fair value option has been elected. The Company adopted SFAS 159 on January 1, 2008, and the
Company chose not to elect the fair value option for any of its financial instruments or other items that existed at the date of adoption.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 141R, "Business Combinations" (“SFAS 141R”). SFAS 141R requires the acquiring
entity in a business combination to record all assets acquired and liabilities assumed at their respective acquisition-date fair values,
changes the recognition of assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising from contingencies, changes the recognition and
measurement of contingent consideration, and requires the expensing of acquisition-related costs as incurred. SFAS I41R also
requires additional disclosure of information about a business combination, such that users of the entity's financial statements should
be better able to understand the nature and financial impact of the business combination. SFAS 141R applies prospectively to
business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period on or after
December 15, 2008. An entity may not apply SFAS 141R before that date. In February 2009, the FASB issued Staff Position No.
FAS 141(R)-a, “Accounting for Assets Acquired and Liabilities Assumed in a Business Combination That Arise from Contingencies”
( “FSP141(R)™), which amends the provisions of SFAS 141R related to the initial recognition and measurement, subsequent
measurement and disclosure of assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in a business combination under SFAS 141R. FSP
141(R) will have the same effective date as FAS 141R. The Company does not anticipate any impact from the adoption of SFAS
141R and FSP 141(R) on its consolidated financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

In December 2007, the FASR issued SFAS 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements - an Amendment
of ARB No. 517 (“SFAS 160”). SFAS 160 estabiishes accounting and reporting standards pertaining to ownership interests in
subsidiaries held by persons other than the controlling entity, the amount of net income attributable to the controlling entity and to the
noncontrolling interest, changes in a controlling entity’s ownership interest, and the valuation of any retained noncontrolling equity
investment when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. This statement also establishes disclosure requirements intended to identify and
distinguish between the interests of the controlling entity and the interests of the noncontrolling owners. SFAS 160 is effective for
fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008. The Company does not anticipate any impact from the adoption of SFAS 160
on its consolidated financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS 161, "Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an amendment of
FASB Statement 133" (“SFAS 1617). SFAS 161 amends and expands the disclosure requirements of SFAS 133, "Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities" (“SFAS 133"), by requiring additional disclosures about how and why an entity uses
derivative instruments, how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under SFAS 133 and its related
interpretations, and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity's financial position, financial performance,
and cash flows. SFAS 161 requires that qualitative disclosures to be made about objectives and strategies for using derivatives,
quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts and gains and losses on derivative instruments, and disclosures about credit-risk-
related contingent features in derivative agreements. SFAS 161 will be effective as of January 1, 2009. As SFAS 161 provides only
for additional disclosure requirements, the adoption of this standard will not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial position, cash flows or results of operations.
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In December 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position No. FAS 132(R)-1, “Employers’ Disclosures about Postretirement Benefit
Plan Assets” (FSP 132(R)-1). FSP 132(R)-1 amends FASB Statement No. 132 (revised 2003), “Employers’ Disclosures about
Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits,” to provide guidance on an employer’s disclosures about plan assets of a defined benefit
pension or other postretirement plan. The additional requirements of FSP 132(R)-1 are intended to enhance disclosures regarding
(i) investment policies and strategies, (ii) categories of plan assets, (iii) fair value measurements of plan assets, and (iv) significant
concentrations of risk. FSP No. 132(R)-1 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2009, with earlier application
permitted. Since FSP No. 132(R)-1 only affects disclosure requirements, the adoption of FSP No. 132(R)-1 will not affect the
Company’s financial position or resuits of operations.

Statements of Cash Flows. For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. During the year ended December 31, 2008,
cash paid for interest and income taxes was $2.0 million and $0.2 million, respectively. During the year ended December 31, 2007,
cash paid for interest and income taxes was $1.9 million and $1.3 million, respectively.

Note 2. Regulatory Matters

In May 2006, the Company and the City Commission of Battle Creek (“CCBC™) filed a joint application with the MPSC
requesting that the MPSC assume jurisdiction over the service area then regulated by the CCBC (the Battle Creek Division). The joint
application asked the MPSC to approve the CCBC tariff, rates, charges and conditions of service that were currently in effect for the
Battle Creek Division. In conjunction with the joint application, in December 2006, the Company filed for approval of a GCR clause
and for approval of a GCR. gas purchase plan. In June 2007, the MPSC approved (i) settlement agreements under which the MPSC
assumed jurisdiction over the Battle Creek Division effective with the first billing cycle in July 2007, (ii) the implementation of a
Rattle Creek Division GCR clause, and (iii} the implementation of a Battle Creek Division GCR gas purchase plan.

In November 2004, the Company filed a base increase request totaling $5.07 million with the CCBC. In February 2005, the
CCBC approved a proposed settlement, effective for the first customer billing cycle in April 2005, which, at the time of settlement,
was expected to produce an additional $3.55 million in annual revenue, with additional annual revenue increases of $150,000 to be put
into effect beginning in April of 2006, and 2007, respectively, subject to certain conditions, including the Company’s making annual
conributions to assist low income customers in paying their bills for service. With certain exceptions, the Company agreed not to
request a further base rate increase to be effective before April 1, 2008. As discussed above, in June 2007, the MPSC approved
settlement agreements under which the MPSC assumed regulatory jurisdiction over SEMCO Gas’s operations previously regulated by
the CCBC.

The Company also is involved in various GCR proceedings before the MPSC, which are described in Note I under the caption,
“Cost of Gas, Gas Charges Recoverable from Customers, and Amounts Payable to Customers.” The Company seeks to end its GCR
period ending on March 31 of each year with no significant under-recovery or over-recovery of costs incurred to purchase gas for sale
to customers. However, if actual gas prices near the end of the GCR period change significantly from prices in the GCR plan, a
significant under-recovery or over-recovery could occur.

On October 6, 2008, Public Act 295 of 2008 (“Act 295”) was enacted by the Michigan legislature and signed into law, Among
other things, Act 295 requires energy providers (including the SEMCO Gas) to establish energy optimization programs (an “EO
Plan™) for their customers, to implement and fund various energy efficiency and conservation measures. EO Plans are subject to
review and approval by the MPSC.

In addition, Act 295 provides that the MPSC shall authorize a local gas distribution company (such as SEMCO Gas) that spends a
minimum of 0.5% of total annual gas retail sales revenues per year on a MPSC-approved EO Plan to implement a symmetrical
revenue decoupling “true-up” mechanism. Such a mechanism would allow the Company to collect, or require that it refund, amounts
associated with sales volumes that are above or below the levels that were used to determine the revenue requirement in the
Company’s most recent base rate case. The Company is uncertain precisely how such a revenue decoupling “true-up” mechanism
would work and whether or when it might seek MPSC approval to adopt that or another similar mechanism.

In December 2008, the Company notified the MPSC of its intent to meet the statutory requirements of Act 295 by using the
Independent Energy Optimization Program Administrator (the “Independent Administrator”) for the 2009 and 2010 EQ Plan years.
The Independent Administrator is expected to implement and manage the Company’s EO Plan. In March 2009, the Company made
an MPSC filing, which sets forth the required alternative compliance payment to be made to the Independent Administrator of $3.2
million for 2009 and $4.7 million for 2010 and proposed surcharges for the recovery of these alternative compliance payments from
all Michigan SEMCO Gas customers during the latter haif of 2009 and throughout 2010.
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In October 2004, the MPSC initiated a proceeding involving all Michigan electric and gas utilities to review SFAS 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Order No. 631, “Accounting, Financial
Reporting, and Rate Filing Requirements for Asset Retirement Obligations,” and related accounting and rate-setting issues. As
directed by the MPSC, the Company filed responses, in the form of testimony, to various questions raised by the MPSC regarding the
Company’s accounting practices for property retirements, including the cost of removal. Among other things, this proceeding
involved an examination of possible changes in accounting for property retirements, for rate-setting purposes. In August 2006, the
Administrative Law Judge issued a Proposal for Decision that FAS 143 and FERC Order 631 be adopted for accounting purposes but
not ratemaking purposes, and that the MPSC give due consideration to the revision of the traditional method of calculating removal
costs. In June 2007, the MPSC issued an order that, in part, found that there should be changes to the way it establishes cost of
removal depreciation rates. The MPSC directed certain wtilities to file new depreciation cases using the previous year’s cost of
removal expense as a basis and to calculate cost of removal depreciation under three different methods described in the order. As
required, the Company filed a depreciation study on February 2, 2009, using 2007 data. Using the traditional method of determining
removal costs, the Company’s gas depreciation rates for SEMCO Gas increased $1.3 million for the MPSC Division. The Company
proposed that the new rates be implemented in its next general rate case. The MPSC will make a final decision on possible changes in
accounting for depreciation once it assesses this filing.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities. The Company is subject to SFAS 71. SFAS 71 allows the Company to defer expenses and
income as regulatory assets and Habilities in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that those expenses and income will be allowed in
the rate-setting process in a period different from the period in which they would have been reflected in the Statements of Income by
an unregulated entity. These deferred regulatory assets and liabilities are then included in the Statements of Income in the periods in
which the same amounts are reflected in rates. Management’s assessment of the probability of recovery or pass-through of regulatory
assets and labilities requires judgment and interpretation of laws and regulatory commission orders. If, for any reason, the Company
ceases to meet the criteria for application of regulatory accounting treatment for all or part of its operations, the regulatory assets and
liabilities related to those portions ceasing to meet such criteria would be eliminated from the Balance Sheet and included in the
Statement of Income for the period in which the discontinuance of regulatory accounting treatment occurs. Such amounts would be
classified as extraordinary items. Criteria that give rise to the discontinuance of SFAS 71 include (i) increasing competition that
restricts the ability of the Company to charge prices to recover specific costs, and (ii) a significant change in the manner in which rates
are set by regulatory agencies from cost-based regulation to another form of regulation. The Company’s review of these criteria
currently supports the continuing application of SFAS 71 to the Company.

The following table summarizes the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2007, and
2006,

December 31,
2008 2067
{In thousands)
Regulatory asseis
Cwirent
Gas charges recoverable from CUSIOTIETS ...ccccoirecii e B — ¥ —
Noncurrent
Unamortized costs related to postretirement benefit plans ....ccoviiicvvinnn. § 7,030 2,881
Deferred postretirement benefit eXpense ... 624 780
Deferred loss on reacquired debt ..o 500 361
Deferred environmental COSES ...ivvirirrnsrrorirerresmasrimsemsemeeeesimstositesstesseessesarssioss 1,707 1,780
L6211 SO UOU SO OO OO Oy PTUOTTOTUPTOPTOPR — 6
§ 9861 § 06608
Regulatory liabilities
Current
Amounts payable to customers {gas cost overrecovery) $ 757 % 199
Noncurrent
Deferred 1K DENETIES ..o it e ns s saeranesbe et s anesae s e s e e s e eraasereas g 677 % L1016

Note 3. Income Taxes

The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of the Parent. The Company’s income tax expense, income
taxes payable and deferred income taxes reflected here and in the accompanying financial statements are computed on a stand-alone
basis. The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” SFAS 109 requires an
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annual measurement of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities based upon the estimated future tax effects of temporary
differences and carry-forwards.

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2067
(In thousands)
Federal income tax expense (benefity:
CUTTEIE car oo veevees s rersesesreeeeeeseesresesesass e resessseene s seeseeseeeesiebeneresssssssssassestensssssrsssnensssssmsnseremereneneenee B 953§ 466
Deferred (0 UM PETIOAS .. v et s bbby ss s et e as e e pa e (382) 574
T Fo1 T 1y 01| A O O PP PP PP 279 0
TOtal ICOME TAK BXPEIISE 1uvvererrmrrreeeeeensirersaeaesrerercsteseasaeesssssssiotebeb bt as s b bs e b s et nn s s sasasbanash $ 850 § 1,040

Reconciliation of Statutory Rate to Effective Rate. The table below provides a reconciliation of the difference between the
Company’s provision for income taxes and income taxes computed at the statutory rate.

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2607
{In thousands)
INEL THCOINE «vovevveveeeessseeserenreeraeresseresesesasasseseensssanstessarsssssssteteseseessssssessamsarsssesesssrressosseasenrresssseneneerernse & 1,731 § 2,699
Add back INCOMIE AX BXPEIISE ottt a s b s b a a1 as g pas s E st en 850 1.040
PIE-EAX TICOII 1.vveveeremcemiaeseesetisiee e sssns s sssb e b e st e be st bbb 422 ebesE s R e R s erE oA SR P S RS R A s sensmaepEnE AR e bbb bbb e $ 2601 §__3.739
Computed federal INCOME 1AX EXPEISE ..oviiiviiiiiesiir s e $ 910 § 1,308
IMISCRIIANMEOUS ..ottt et e r e et st e ae s smemse e se s e eeebobreretA s s e b e b abe b s aes e n b e nr e e nr e (241) (268)
State Income tax expense/(Denefit).... ..o e 181 0
Total INCOINE TAX EXPBIIZE 11rvevererecrereesieemeeesrre e reetest b ias s sa s s e st absrssras s s s v b e e s R gebeas sa s s s rsnena s sEsm s bt a b $ 8§50 $ 1.040

Deferred Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes arise from temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and
their reported amounts in the Company’s financial statemments. In accordance with MPSC accounting requirements, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are reflected in the Company’s accompanying Balance Sheet in current assets, current liabilities, deferred debits and
deferred credits, Under GAAP, the deferred taxes included in current assets and current liabilities would be nefted and shown as
either a net current asset or net current lability. Likewise, deferred taxes included in deferred debits and deferred credits would be
netted and shown as either a net deferred debit or net deferred credit. The table below shows the principal components of the
Company’s deferred tax assets (liabilities).

December 31,
2008 2807

(In thousands)
Property, plant and eQUIPIEINE vt s $ (10,000) $ (9,501)
Retiree medical beneflt BabilIEY.....coooiiieiii et rre st en e bbbt s er s b s s e (220) (155)
Retiree medical beneflt TeQUIAIOTY @SSEIS .o.vorvieve st sieen s sssss s ses e s e s bbb s s e e a e e anan s {109) (273)
Reserve for uncollectible accounts 79 133
Accrued vacation 65 59
PLOPEILY TAXES cuverevereererseeratsiimsisersse s it irs s s s e st se s s e e n s e e e b e R s b A S he R eR et e As R ae R R e R e Ve O A0S0 TS e he s s s s (298) (293)
Pensions (271) {204}
(Gas in UNAETEIOUNA STOTARE .. vveeircrirrerescresesre st s s resr e e e b s st s s ek e b e s ar s s ne Ve e anan e b e d 4 b v nas 158 (182)
(G835 CHATZE OVEI-TECOVETY 1revrrereerraersisserermrssassseseastrssiras s ersiarsssasasmsesnseassneb s b s b e s eh Lot e bbb e b e A Re L a R e R e bbb n s mnes 265 70

Totaideferredtaxes 3 {9.696) 5 (9.942)

Gross deferred 1A HABIHHES c.ovovoveveee e e etee s erseeneeesessrrsvessssssssssssssssssesnsessrasssseererenenesnmeennee B (13,514) § (13,545)
GroS5S AETEITEd TAX BSSEES 1iiiveiiiiirireestertvssbvsrreeresrssesoseraressasterasmsesrsbes s sssseatss ians st sasssnas suses rrvsrasnsrrsntssseserensesnes * 3818 3,603
TOAL GEFEITEA TAKES vrevvereerreeesreserreetessesrssssesesasesssamesssssenstesss saseresssssbssesbessasessstasasssesberanessvasseranesresanassesnsnsnenses $_(9.696) §___ (9.942)

Net Operating Losses. The Parent has an estimated net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforward for federal tax purposes of
$101.2 million at December 31, 2008, of which $19.0 million expires in 2022, $48.6 million expires in 2023, $15.6 million expires in
2024, $0.2 million expires in 2025, $1.7 million expires in 2026 and $16.1 million expires in 2027. The Parent’s ability to utilize its
NOLs is limited by the Internal Revenue Code. However, the Parent currently expects that the Company and its Affiliates will achieve
enough taxable income in future years to utilize its NOLs prior to their expiration.
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Note 4. Long-Term Debt

The Company’s long-term debt is held by the Parent. Prior to the Share Exchange, which was consummated on November 9, 2007,
the Company had long-term debt due the Parent of $34.4 million, of which $18.0 million had an interest rate of 7.46%. This interest
rate is based on the weighted average interest rate of several of the Parent’s long-term notes that were outstanding in 1999. The
remainder of the Company’s long-term debt due the Parent related specifically to long-term notes issued by the Parent and partially
assigned to the Company. The Parent had called and repaid substantially all of its underlying notes related to $16.4 million of the
long-term debt assigned to the Company, but the $16.4 million assigned to the Company remained outstanding. This assigned long-
term debt bore the same maturity and interest rate as the Parent’s underlying notes. After the Share Exchange the $34.4 million of
long-term debt due the Parent was eliminated and replaced with long-term debt of $39.4 million, all of which relates specifically to the
Parent’s new Term Loan, which became effective on November 9, 2007, and has been partially assigned to the Company. This
assigned long-term debt bears the same maturity and interest rates as the Parent’s underlying Term Loan.

‘The following table shows the Company’s long-term debt at December 31, 2008, and 2007:

December 31,
2008 2007
{In thousands)
RBC Notes — 1 Month b 5,205 e
RBC Notes — 3 Months 11,400 —
RBC Notes ~4,2325% 11,400 —
RBC Notes ~4,2275% 11,400 —_
T AGYS SETIES IIUE 2008, . iie it iiirrireesrrsresaesssesasseersyess e et arss b e ie b ebe st s s st abte e e ea R rhee e AR o R e AET b e s s Rs PR R e e R e s R e vnT e e 18,000
T E25% SIS THUE 2008 oo ee e cteeteeeente s et iae s e e etbess e e e s estasnsssa e e nne e eRbe e ne s v s e e bR SRR e e pae e ans s s srnenaa — 8,202
5% SerIes TIC 20 3 it ceieee v s ctee e e e eett et te e be bt e bt as e aa Rt e e e e e nae e e R T Lo ae s rn e R sen e e a e pa e s R s e nr e aa — 8,203
Total IONZ-LEIM GEDE ..cvevrreeeeerees ettt s bbb bbb s bbb bbb $ 39405 § 34405

At December 31, 2008, there were no annual sinking fund requirements for the Company’s existing debt over the next five years
and the Company has no long-term debt maturing over the next five years.

Note 5. Short-Term Borrowings

The Company meets all its short-term cash needs through borrowings from the Parent. In addition, as discussed in Note 7, the
Company utilizes its short-term debt arrangement with the Parent to record transactions with its Affiliates. Interest paid to the Parent
is at variable rates that coincide with the weighted average variable rates that the Parent pays for its short-term bank borrowings. The
following table provides additional information regarding the Company’s short-term borrowings:

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007
{In thousands)
Outstanding borrowings at YEar Bnd ... it e e st $ 16,850 § 6,981
Weighted average INEIESE FAIC....oivi e eercer e im s e erss s sa e s s ares e s san st e sn s e e arsme s s aabe 4.0% 6.8%

Note 6. Financial Instruments
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each significant class of financial instruments:

Cash, Cash Egquivalents, Accounts Receivables, Payables and Notes Payable. The carrying amount approximates fair value
because of the short maturity of those instruments.

Long-Term Debt. The fair values of the Company’s long-term debt are estimated based on quoted market prices for the same or
similar issues, including the Parent’s Jong-term debt. The table below shows the estimated fair values of the Company’s long-term
debt as of December 31, 2008, and 2007:

December 31,
2008 2007
(In thousands)

Long-term debt, including current maturities
CHITYING BIMOUIE .oveveveceeeeeeeeisssesesesesessaesasessrarasssesssssressassssesesscrarersaessaessmsaseacenerrracsemmsmemsssemsmsissesssssmmenene 3 39,405 8 34,405
FPRIT VAIUIE ...ceeeeeceiiteeece ettt st s b et s et b ane e a s et be et e ben et s ne s s e s s e e remns e ee e e em bbb ban bbb 39,405 34,273
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Note 7. Transactions with Affiliates

As discussed in Notes 4 and 5, the Company borrows funds from the Parent to finance its short-term and long-term cash
requirements. The Company’s interest expense on advances from the Parent was $1.9 million and $1.8 million in 2008 and 2007,
respectively. The Parent also allocates costs to the Company and its Affiliates as discussed in Note 1 under the caption “Affiliate Cost
Allocations.” Parent cost allocations to the Company for 2008 and 2007 were $1.8million and $2.0 million, respectively. The
majority of these cost allocations are reflected in operations and maintenance expense while smaller portions are reflected in property
and other tax expense and depreciation expense. During 2008 and 2007, the Company also made dividend distributions to the Parent
in the amounts of $0 and $1.3 million, respectively. An affiliate of the Company provides information technology (“IT”) services to
the Company. During 2008, the Company paid $1.1 million to this affiliate for IT services, $0.2 million of which was capitalized as
property and $0.9 million of which was recorded as operations and maintenance expense. During 2007, the Company paid $1.1
million to this affiliate for IT services, $0.2 million of which was capitalized as property and $0.9 million of which was recorded as
operations and maintenance expense. The Company records all of the above described Affiliate transactions through its short-term
debt arrangement with the Parent rather than through a trade account payable or receivable. Refer to Note 5 for the amount of the
Company’s outstanding short-term borrowings with the Parent.

Note 8. Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company participates in the Parent’s defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans. The periodic benefit
cost associated with each of the Parent’s plans is pro-rated between the Company and its Affiliates based on each Affiliate’s respective
number of participants in a particular plan as a percent of the total participants in the plan. Plan contributions are also pro-rated
between the Company and its Affiliates in the same manner. The Company’s pro-rated, or direct, net periodic benefit costs and plan
contributions are recorded directly on the Company's books as an adjustment to the Company’s accrued pension and other
postretirement benefit costs. These pro-rated items are not part of the cost allocations from the Parent, which are discussed in Note 1
under the caption “Affiliate Cost Allocations.” However, the Parent’s pro-rata share of these items is allocated to the Company and its
Affiliates in the manner discussed in Note 1.

Pensions, The Parent has defined benefit pension plans for eligible employees (“Pension Plans™). Benefits under the Pension Plans
are generally based upon years of service or a combination of years of service and compensation during the final years of employment.
The Company’s and its Affiliate’s funding policy is to contribute amounts annually to fund the Pension Plans based upon actuarial and
economic assumptions intended to achieve adequate funding of projected benefit obligations. The Parent also has a Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan or SERP, which is an unfunded defined benefit pension plan. Effective March 2008, the SERP was closed
to additional participants and SERP benefit accruals ceased.

In each of 2008 and 2007, the Company and its Affiliates expensed pension costs of $3.6 million and $5.4 million, respectively.
The Company’s direct share of pension costs for 2008 and 2007 was $0.4 million and $0.5 million, respectively. The Company and its
Affiliates contributed $4.1 million to fund the Pension Plans during 2008. The Company’s direct share of these confributions was $0.4
million. The Company and its Affiliates estimate they will contribute $8.0 million to fund the Pension Plans in 2009.

Other Postretivement Benefits. The Parent has postretirement benefit plans (“Postretirement Plans™) that provide certain medical
and prescription drug benefits to eligible refired employees, their spouses and covered dependents. Benefits are based on a
combination of the retiree’s age and years of service at retirement. The Company and its Affiliates account for retiree medical benefits
in accordance with SFAS 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.” This standard requires the
full accrual of such costs during the years that the employee renders service to the Company until the date of full eligibility.

In each of 2008 and 2007, the Company and its Affiliates expensed retiree medical costs of $1.8 million and $1.6 million,
respectively. The Company’s direct share of retiree medical costs for 2008 and 2007, was $0.2 million and $0.2 million, respectively,
The retiree medical expense of the Company and its Affiliates for 2008 and 2007, includes $1.3 million ($0.2 million for the
Company) and $0.9 miltion ($0.2 million for the Company), respectively, of amortization of previously deferred retiree medical costs.
The Company and its Affiliates estimate they will pay $1.6 million from their corporate assets or the Parent’s funded Postretirement
Plans in 2009 to cover retiree medical costs.

The Parent uses a measurement date of December 31 for all of its plans. The following tables provide various information regarding
the Company and its Affiliates’ Pension Plans and Postretirement Plans:
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Other

Pension Benefits Postretirement Bepefits
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended Pecember 31,
2008 2007 2008 2007

(In thousands)
Components of net periodic benefit cost

SBEVICE GOSL.rmrreerereeeeseemeseceessiestsbvassberesesesesararesnsssasensererenssaneseseses $ 3,082 % 3880 § 634 8% 687
TEETESE COBLuvrirereeemee e e teees it rre e e s b e e ensvaes 6,074 3,762 2,403 2,268
Expected refurn on plan assets ... rcsinnisissensanees {6,79%) (6.473) (2,604) (2,455)
Curtailment Zain ..o {490) — e e
Amortization of prior service cost {credit)...inimiriimianarenes — 117 e (369
AmOorHzation 0F DEE 1088 .. reseeaesessesens — 2,043 {13) 488
Amortization of regulatory aSSet......vrereriiirri e 1,752 157 1,331 938
Net periodic benefit oSt . ..o § 3619 § 548 § 1771 §_1.557
Other Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
December 31, December 31,
2008 2007 2608 2007

(In thousands)
Projected benefit obligation (PBO) / Accumulated Postretirement benefit

obligation (APBO) at current measurement date ..o $ 100,639 $ 96,732 § 36410 § 37922

Less: Fair value of assets at current measurement date ... crcnee $.64127 § 84973 § 25599 § 32634

FURASH STALES ©...oeeeevereresirirereseessesessasssesesssmmsesenesesessasscscmebinssssenssseressrassssssassanas $ (36,512) $ (11,759) $(10,811) § (5,288)
Accumulated benefit obligation for pension benefit plans $ 89,790 § 84,560 N/A N/A
Contributions and benefits paid

Company contributions $ 4051 $ 5517 & 1408 § 1,754

Benefits paid $ (3,592 $ (36273 % (1,308) § (1,254)
Ttems not yet recognized as a component of net periodic benefit costs

Net transition oBHZALION oo b — § — § — 3 —

Net prior service cost (Credit) .o — — — -

Net 1088 (ZAIN) (2) evrirerrrnrererrmesierrvecoeeicise s recestssssas s st e bbb sae e 24.329 (2.667) 3.405 (3.086)

$ 24329 § (2,607) § 3,405 § (3,086)

The above amounts are reflected in the consolidated statements of financial
position as follows:
REGUIAIOTY BSFELS ovvvemrreitemimerrece e bt s et s rn s e $ 257245 2,467y § 3,405 § (3,086)
Accumulated comprehensive IMCOME ......cvivvrrieie et (916) (140 — —
$ 24329 § 2607 % 34065 § (3,086)

w2

The above amounts are expected to be recognized as components of net
periodic benefit costs in 2007 as follows:

Net prior service coSE(CTOdI) ..o s $ - — N/A 5 R N/A
INEE 1058 1reverissvrreer e veeesreeeeme et e becbe s e e s b estabaen e b e e e e R e st n e en e h e e rn e - N/A o N/A
b — N/A $ s N/A

(a) The unrecognized losses and (gains) at December 31, 2007 and 2008, represent asset losses (gains) since November 9, 2007, the
date of the consummation of the Share Exchange. The unrecognized losses at the date of the Share Exchange were eliminated
pursuant to the accounting rules governing business combinations. Although these pre-Share Exchange losses will not be
recognized in net periodic benefit costs under SFAS 87 and 107, the Company has recorded these unrecognized losses as
regulatory assets in anticipation of rate recovery in future periods and has been amortizing these costs as part of its overall
pension and other postretirement cost.

The following table shows the portion of the unrecognized prior service cost and unrecognized loss associated with the Parent’s
Pension Plans and Postretirement Plans that is reflected in the Company’s accompanying Balance Sheets:
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Other Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits
December 31, December 31,
2008 26007 2608 2007
(In thousands)

The above amounts are reflected in the balance sheets as follows:
REGUIAONY BSBEES 1.vuvvrreerecrerecirieiraceseene e creeeets bbb roa st ase s bbb s caam s sn i s e a s r s £ 2617 § (383) § 639 § (823)

Accumulated comprehensive INCOME ...

2617 § (383) 8 639 % (855)

Assumptions. The following tables provide the assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations and the net periodic benefit
costs for the Parent’s Pension Plans and Postretirement Plans for 2007 and 2006:

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits
2008 2007 2008 2007
(In thousands, ¢xeept for percentages)

Assumptions and dates used at disclosure

Discount 1318 (1) (2t s 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Compensation INCIease Tae ... eeses 4.00% 4.00% N/A N/A
Current year trend — medical «.c.oovvvvvcerirnn e N/A N/A 9.00% 10.00%
Current year trend — prescription drug.....coovvevvvviniemie e N/A N/A 9.00% 10.00%
Ulimate year trend .....ocoeeerere s N/A N/A 5.00% 5.00%
Year of Ultimate trend 1818 ..covvriiv e N/A N/A 2019 2015
Measurement dale ... e 12/31/2008 12/31/2667 12/31/2008 12/31/2007
CnSUS QAL ..ottt e s 1/61/2008 1/01/2007 1/01/2008 170172007
Assumptions used to determine expense

DISCOUNL TAE (3] .iirvviarirniiirirnesesesene s s s vassrsssers s snsannes 6.50% 5.90% 6.50% 5.90%
Long-term rate of return On asSetS ....ccvvviriisrrrnisievsiersereenseens 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Compensation INCIEASE TALE ...cvvriersisrariririrerssesissasseseasees 4.00% 4.00% N/A N/A
Current vear trend — medical ..o N/A N/A 10.00% 10.00%
Current year trend — prescription drug.......ceveeevmveeneceeeecnn N/A N/A 10.00% 10.00%
Ultimate year trend .....oovevoiinromvenr s e N/A N/A 5.00% 5.00%
Year of Ultimate trend rate ....oovvrvververersrennesenecse e N/A N/A 2015 2013

(1) 2008 discount rate for the SERP was 7.00%. All other plans assumed a 6.50% discount rate.
(2) 2007 discount rate for the SERP was 6.10%. All other plans assumed a 6.50% discount rate.
(3) 2008 discount rate for the SERP was 6.10%. All other plans assumed a 6.50% discount rate.

The discount rate is determined by reference to the CitiGroup pension discount curve, other long-term corporate bond measures and
the expected cash flows of the plans. The duration of the securities underlying those indexes reasonably matches the expected timing
of anticipated future benefit payments.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is established based on the Company’s expectations of asset returns for the
investment mix in its plans (with some reliance on historical asset returns for the plans). The expected retums of various asset
categories are blended to derive an appropriate long-term assumption.

Plan Assets. The weighted-average asset allocations of the Parent’s Pension Plans and its Postretirement Plans at December 31,
2008, and 2007 are presented in the following table:

Percentage Allocation
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefifs
December 31 2008 2007 2008 2007
Asset Calegory Equity SECUMTHES ....oovviniiinminisinirss s 67.7% 71.1% 57.5% 63.1%
DL SEOUITEIES o eorieee et cerenreecstrssscssne v esrnsee s ssbnaaesssnesssonssana e sanaberenrensaanrnessbbnnes 32.0% 28.7% 42.5% 36.9%
(0] 31T SO OO OO VPR UP VP PP TP PRTRR 0.3% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0%
0T et biciess it e s st e be e et e rermeera b e s PR e e e ke e h s aa e rra e s eeeare e e bb e e b benbe e b e caeesar s 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
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The Company and its Affiliates have a target asset allocation of 70% equities and 30% debt instruments for funding the Pension
Plans. Year-end pension contributions and cash held for retiree pension payments also impact the actual allocation compared to the
target allocation. The funding for the Postretirement Plans has a target allocation of 60% equities and 40% debt and other instruments.

The primary goal of the Company’s and its Affiliate’s funding approach is to ensure that pension and other postretirement liabilities
are met. An emphasis is placed on the long-term characteristics of individual asset classes and the benefits of diversification across
multiple asset classes. The approach incorporates an assessment of the proper long-term level of risk for the plans, considering factors
such as the long-term nature of the plans® liabilities, the current funded status of the plans, and the impact of asset allocation on the
volatility and magnitude of the plans’ contributions and expense.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments. The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are

expected to be paid:
Cther Postretivement Benefits

Pension Gross Less Medicare Part D Net
Benefits Benefits Subsidy Benefits
{In thousands)

200D .t resasrrrssrererasaese s sraereseemenssrsersmsnnsnenesnenes 9 06T § 1,641 $ 174 $ 1,467
20T0 1o emeeeeeeeseeeseseseessesseeeeseresseeseeesesasesases e s oo s e taeee e eemeeeeress bbbttt srens 4326 1,777 195 1,582
A OO OO OO R OO USROS 4,710 1,926 217 1,709
A1) 3 O O U Uy OO OO PSP 5,116 2,035 241 1,794
A () 1 OOV O S U Uy U OO RO O PO PT 5,584 2,133 270 1,863
Years 2014 — 2018 . i ictr e e s s b s 34,168 12,968 1,710 11,258

401(k) Plan. The Company participates in the Parent’s defined contribution plan, commonly referred to as a 401(k) plan, covering
eligible employees. The 401(k) plan contain provisions for Company matching contributions. The amount expensed for the
Company’s share of the match provision was $0.1 million for 2008 and $0.1 million for 2007.

Note 9. Share-Based Compensation

The Parent’s 2004 Stock Award and Incentive Plan (“2004 Plan™), provided for the issuance of shares of Common Stock in
varjous forms. Awards made under the 2004 Plan were in the form of (i) stock options, (ii) performance share units and restricted
stock units, and (jii) restricted stock. These awards are discussed below. The Parent also had a deferred compensation plan for its
Board and an employee stock gift program. The employee stock gift program was discontinued upon termination of the DRIP in
anticipation of the Share Exchange.

On November 9, 2007, the date the Share Exchange was consummated, the Parent repurchased all vested awards from holders,
including awards that vested upon a change in control of the Parent, and the Board terminated the 2004 Plan. The manner of vesting
and repurchase of each type of share awards is discussed in more detail in the remainder of this note. For additional information on
the completion of the Share Exchange refer to Note 11.

Effective with the termination of the 2004 Plan, the issuance of share-based compensation awards ceased. As a result, there was
no share-based compensation expense incurred by the Parent for 2008. The Parent recognized expense related to its share-based
compensation arrangements of $4.3 million during 2007. Of the $4.3 million in share-based compensation expense recognized during
2007, $2.4 million was due to the vesting of share awards upon the change in control of the Parent, which under normal vesting
criteria, would have been expensed at a later date. The tax benefit recognized in income in relation to this compensation expense was
$1.6 million during 2007. The Parent did not capitalize any expense related to its share-based arrangements during 2007,

The Company’s allocated share of share-based compensation was $0.5 million during 2007. The tax benefit recognized in
Company’s income in relation to this compensation expense was approximately $0.2 million. The Company did not capitalize any
expense related to its share-based arvangements.

Restricted Stock Units for Executives. During 2004 and 2005, the Parent issued 100,000 restricted stock units (“RSUs”) (10,000 of
which were forfeited prior to vesting) and 14,728 RSUs, respectively, to certain Parent executives under the 2004 Plan. Each RSU
was equivalent to one share of Parent Common Stock. Of the RSUs issued in 2005, 14,728 were to vest in full on the three-year
anniversary of issuance as long as the executive who received the RSUs remained employed on the vesting date, The remaining
90,000 outstanding RSUs issued in 2004 vested at different dates over the period from issuance to March 31, 2007. Notwithstanding
these vesting conditions, the RSUs were to vest in their entirety upon consummation of a change in control of the Parent, as defined in
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the Parents severance agreements with its executives. Settlement of the vested RSUs was to be made in shares of the Parent’s
Common Stock.

In April 2007, the Board certified that service and performance goals associated with the 90,000 RSUs were attained as of March
31, 2007. As a result, in June 2007, 63,856 shares of Common Stock were delivered to certain executives and the remaining 26,144
shares were withheld to cover income tax withholding requirements. In addition, the consummation of the Share Exchange on
November 9, 2007, was a change in control of the Parent and, consequently, the remaining 14,728 RSUs held by an executive vested
in their entirety, and in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Agreement, the Parent repurchased these RSUs from the holder at a
price of $8.15 per RSU (or $0.1 million in aggregate) in lieu of settling these RSUs for shares of Common Stock.

The grant date fair value of an RSU was equal to the price of the underlying share of the Parent’s Common Stock on the grant
date. No RSUs were granted to executives during 2006 and 2007. In addition to the RSUs that vested upon the change in control of
the Parent as discussed previously, during 2006 and the period January 1, 2007, through November 8, 2007, 28,750 RSUs with a total
fair value of $0.2 million and 26,250 RSU’s with a total fair value of $0.2 million, respectively, were earned and vested under normal
vesting criteria but, under the terms of the RSUs, were not paid out in shares of Common Stock until 2007,

Employee Performance Share Units. The Parent also granted performance share units (“PSUSs”) to certain of its employees under
the 2004 Plan. The Parent granted a specific number of PSUs, which is referred to as the “Target Grant.” During the period January
1, 2007, through November 8, 2007, and the years ended December 31, 2006, and 2005, the Parent granted 234,610, 225,705 and
168,667 PSUs, respectively. Each PSU was equivalent to one share of Parent Common Stock. Under the terms of the PSUs, the
grantee could vest in PSUs equivalent to 25% to 150% of the Target Grant, if actual performance results were within 25% to 150% of
the target performance goals, Following a three-year performance period (or a two-year vesting period for 25,000 of the PSUs issued
in 2005), a percentage of PSUs would vest if the individuals who received the PSUs were actively employed with the Parent on the
last day of the performance period and if the threshold level of performance was met or exceeded with respect to at least one of the
established performance goals. Notwithstanding these vesting conditions, upon the consummation of a change in control of the
Parent, the performance goals contained in the PSUs would be deemed met at 100% of the Target Grant. Settlement of vested PSUs
was to be made in shares of the Parent’s Common Stock.

In March 2007, the Board certified that performance goals associated with 25,000 PSUs granted to an executive in March 2005
had been met at target. Upon certification, 17,412 shares of Common Stock were issued to the executive and the remaining 7,588
shares were withheld to cover income tax withholding requirements. In addition, the consummation of the Share Exchange on
November 9, 2007, was a change in control of the Parent and consequently the performance goals for the 592,407 of then-outstanding
PSUs were deemed met at 100% of the Target Grant, and in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Agreement, the Parent
repurchased these PSUs from the holders at a price of $8.15 per PSU (or $4.8 million in aggregate).

The grant date fair value of a PSU was equal to the price of the underlying share of the Parent’s Common Stock on the grant date.
The weighted-average grant date fair value of PSUs granted was $7.53 per unit during 2007 and $5.39 per unit during 2006. There
were no PSUs settled in shares of Common Stock during 2006. In addition to the PSUs that vested upon the change in control of the
Parent as discussed previously, during the period January 1, 2007, through November 8, 2007, 25,000 PSUs with a total fair value of
$0.2 million vested under normal vesting criteria and were settled in shares of Common Stock.

Restricted Stock for Directors. The Parent granted shares of restricted Common Stock to non-employee Directors under the 2004
Plan as part of the compensation paid to Directors. The restricted Common Stock vested over a three-year period as long as the
individuals who received the restricted Common Stock continued to serve on the Board on the vesting dates. Notwithstanding these
vesting conditions, the restricted Common Stock for Directors vested in its entirety upon consummation of a change in control of the
Parent, as defined in the 2004 Plan, and in certain other circumstances. The consummation of the Share Exchange on November 9,
2007, was a change in control of the Parent and consequently the 64,500 shares of then outstanding restricted Common Stock vested,
and all restrictions were removed. The value of the shares that vested upon the change in control of the Parent was $0.5 million.

The grant date fair value of a share of restricted Common Stock was equal to the price of a share of the Parent’s Common Stock
on the grant date, During the period January 1, 2007, through November 8, 2007, and the year ended 2006, 22,500 and 9,750 shares,
respectively, of restricted Common Stock were granted with a weighted average grant date fair value of $7.77 and $5.45 per share,
respectively. In addition to the shares of restricted Common Stock that vested upon the change in control of the Parent as discussed
previously, during the period January 1, 2007, through November 8, 2007, and the year ended 2006, 57,000 and 65,250 shares,
respectively, of restricted Common Stock vested under normal vesting criteria. The total value of the shares that vested under normal
vesting conditions during the period January 1, 2007, through November 8, 2007, and the year ended 2006, were $0.4 million and
$0.4 million, respectively. '

Options to Purchase Common Stock. The exercise price of all stock options granted under the 2004 Plan was equal to the average
of the high and low market price of the Parent’s Common Stock on the option grant date. The options were 1o vest over the three-year
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period following the date of grant and expire ten years from the date of grant. The consummation of the Share Exchange on
November 9, 2007, was a change in control of the Parent and consequently all non-vested stock options immediately vested, and in
accordance with the terms of the Exchange Agreement, the Parent repurchased all stock options with exercise prices below $8.15 from
the holders at a price per stock option equal to $8.15 minus the exercise price of the option (or $1.9 million in aggregate) in lieu of
holders exercising these stock options.

There were no stock options granted in 2007. The fair values of the options granted in 2006 were estimated at the grant date
using a Black-Scholes option pricing model and the weighted average assumptions shown in the table below:

2006
BRPECIEd VOLEITILY ¢t s 3547%
Bxpected dividend YIeld ..o e 0.00%
RISK-TIEE IIEBIEEE TAIE. ..o oeuiteeeeeceeeieterere e saesesseresesnt st s s g ar s em et e e b en bbb e R e e ae e R bR eme s r e oo e 4.70%
Average expected LI (YEAIS) voveiireiniicimietriiim s rrsasssae s ss bbb b 5

The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of the Parent’s Common Stock. The Parent uses historical data and
other factors to estimate option exercise and employee termination within the model. The expected term of options granted is derived
from historical data and other factors and represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding. The risk
free rate for periods within the contractual life of an option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the date of grant.

The weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted during 2006 was $2.11. There were no options granted during
2007. During 2006, the total intrinsic value of options exercised and the total cash received and tax benefits realized from the exercise
of options were less than $0.1 million, combined. During January 1, 2007, through November 8, 2007, the total intrinsic value of
options exercised was approximately $0.3 million, the total cash received was approximately $1.7 million and the tax benefits realized
from the exercise of options was less than $0.1 million.

Note 10. Commitments and Confingencies

As discussed in Note 1, the Company is a division of the Parent. The Parent, being the legal entity, generally enters into various
contracts on behalf of its divisions, which commits itself and its divisions to future obligations. As a result, commitments and
contingencies of the Parent and its other divisions may, in certain circumstances, require the use of Cornpany assets in order to be
satisfied and therefore be considered commitments and contingencies of the Company. In this Note, commitments and contingencies
related specifically to the Company are discussed by reference to the “Company” and commitments and contingencies related to the
Parent and its divisions, including the Company, are discussed by reference to the “Parent,”

Capital Investments. The Company’s plans for expansion and improvement of its business properties are continually reviewed. For
2009, aggregate capital expenditures for property in the Company’s service area regulated by the MPSC are projected to be
approximately $4.1 million.

Lease Commitments. The Parent leases buildings, vehicles and equipment. The resulting leases are classified as operating leases in
accordance with SFAS 13, “Accounting for Leases.” A significant portion of the Parent’s vehicles are Jeased. Leases on the majority
of the Parent’s new vehicles are for a minimum of twelve months. The Parent has the right to extend each vehicle lease annually and
to cancel the extended lease at any time.

The Parent’s future minimum lease payments that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year at
December 31, 2008, totaled $12.3 million consisting of (it millions):

D00 oo eeeeeet s eetereeeataesaaeeeeereesetertetea b eeasontaterateReR R SReeR e eesTase s eseesbeisitseA s be e ber s e et er ek e 1RSSR SRR et e AR bR R e Rt Seee bt sa A e bbb e b e bes $ 24
0 oot teettabe o eeateameaareeeaseearerranren  ameeaeeaarsiALAANSeedReattearasaaterbr YL RaRTTas sat e e neraakehRenanteenedteEhE R et ebat e a st aar $ 22
2011... $ 1.8
0 e e eaeestesusesasassvatesateeseeanerataesseeonteatteentebstisserase AeiaREeaReeabe TR E e R e EaReER gt e st et bereeardeeneenbebethbss et be s e e e bt e bbb ean $ 15
D00 oo etesaeeaseestesseateeaternter —rataensenanteenteemeeinteisteeestirrahEeeLeeateearE e ey Re Nan et aat s rateanteannee et ent RSt eheben e aeh e e b e n $ 14
T EAT R v oee oo eee e e eeeeeesesesssssarsssessaesanesesasessresaesasenmseesseesmsaameeemesesstssssiheseseeabeabean s e es e v s s e vaTas s Tanre s smseamteeehesemnebaeshmmenbe e bt e bt e R s $ 3.0

The Parent’s total lease payments were approximately $3.1 million and $3.4 million in 2008 and 2007, respectively. The annual
future minimum lease payments are less than the lease payments incurred in 2008 and 2007, because most of the vehicle leases at
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December 31, 2008, were on a month-to-month basis and were subject to cancellation at any time. However, management expects to
renew or replace substantially all of these leases.

Commitments for Natural Gas Supplies. The Parent enters into contracts to purchase natural gas and natural gas transportation and
storage services from various suppliers. These contracts, which have expiration dates that range from 2009 to 2015, are used to assure
that there is an adequate supply of natural gas to meet the needs of customers and to minimize exposure to market price fluctuations.
The Parent’s gas purchase contractual obligations as of December 31, 2008, total $340.1 million, consisting of (in millions):

00D oo eeeeseeseeseesresrenseertesre e et e sen e e neaeenaeenaeane s reenseeaee s seehE s meesbeem S Rsdendee bt saae e eabseeRY e oAb e eR NS LRSS be S eR b e vA s e At he s sasaenssarbennees $ 203.0
101 3 K OO U U eSS $ 745
2011 $ 210
2012.... $ 2086
71 3 1 T O OO SR $ 160
T T T oveeer e ee s et e e e et e ee bt e em e ee e b eem e eeeemeesheeerobasshteeeaats et e e AL shs e e R Se e A Ae S e NE R SR b e b RE e iR b e SaEeia e e eereenrasreiaret s n R e aatnbT e heL v nerearras $ 5.0

Guarantees. The Parent has issued letters of credit through financial institutions for the benefit of third parties that have extended
credit or have financial exposure to the Company and its Affiliates. At December 31, 2008, the outstanding letters of credit amounted
to $0.2 million. Under the terms of these letters of credit, if the Parent does not pay amounts when due under the covered contracts, the
beneficiary may present its claim for payment fo the financial institution, which will in return request payment from the Company.
The letters of credit are entered into on a short term basis, normally every six-to-twelve months, and are then renewed for another
short term period. At December 31, 2008, the scheduled expiration date for these letters of credits is on November 9, 2009,

Environmental Issues. Prior to the construction of major interstate natural gas pipelines, gas for heating and other uses was
manufactured from processes involving coal, coke or oil. Residual byproducts of these processes may have caused envirommental
conditions that require investigation and remediation. The Parent owns seven sites in Michigan where such manufactured gas plants
were located. Even though the Parent never operated manufactured gas facilities at four of the sites, and did so at one site for only a
brief period of time, the Parent is subject to local, state and federal laws and regulations that require, among other things, the
investigation and, if necessary, the remediation of contamination associated with these sites, irrespective of fault, legality of initial
activity, or ownership, and which may impose liability for damage to natural resources. The Parent has complied with the applicable
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”) requirements, which require current Jandowners to mitigate unacceptable
risks to human health from the byproducts of manufactured gas plant operations and to notify the MDEQ and adjacent property
owners of potential contaminant migration. The Parent is currently investigating these sites and anticipates conducting any necessary
additional investigatory and remediation activities as appropriate. The Parent has already remediated and closed a site related to one of
the manufactured gas plant sites, with the MDEQ’s approval.

The Parent is also attempting to identify other potentially responsible parties to bear some or all of the costs and labilities
associated with the investigatory and remediation activities at several of these sites and also is pursuing recovery of the costs of these
activities from insurance carriers. As part of this process, the Farent received approximately $1.9 million from an insurer in exchange
for a release of the insurer from liability for claims related to all of the Parent’s manufactured gas plant sites. In accordance with an
MPSC accounting order, the payment was recorded as a deferred asset and will be amortized over the next ten years. The Parent is
continuing to pursue recoveries from other insurers and attempting to identify other potential sources of insurance coverage. The
Parent is unable to predict, however, whether and to what extent it will be successful in involving other potentially respensible parties
in investigatory or remediation activities, or in bearing some or all of the costs and liabilities thereof, or in securing insurance
recoveries for some or all of the costs and Habilities associated with these sites.

The Parent accrues for costs associated with environmental investigation and remediation obligations when such costs are probable
and reasonably estimable. Accruals for estimated costs for environmental remediation obligations are generally recognized no later
than the completion of the Parent’s Remedial Action Plan (“RAP”) for a site. Such accruals are expected to be adjusted as further
information becomes available or circumstances change. At three of the Parent’s sites, the Parent has begun efforts to determine the
extent of remediation, if any, that must be performed, with the expectation of completing and submitting a RAP for each of the sites to
the MDEQ. As a result of investigational work performed to date, the Parent’s Consolidated Statements of Financial Position include
an accrual and a corresponding regulatory asset in the amount of $1.8 million at December 31, 2008, for estimated environmental
investigation and remediation costs that it believes are probable at these three sites. Approximately $0.8 million of the $1.8 million is
reflected in the Company’s accompanying Balance Sheet at December 31, 2008, This accrual has not been discounted to its present
value. The accrued costs are expected to be paid out over the next three years.

The accrual of $1.8 million represents what the Parent believes is probable and reasonably estimable. However, the Parent also
believes that it is reasonably possible that there could be up to an estimated $14.3 million of environmental investigation and
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remediation costs for these three sites, in addition to the $1.8 million already accrued. It is also reasonably possible that the amount
accrued or the reasonably possible range of costs may change in the future as the Parent’s investigation of these sites continues and
any remediation activities are undertaken. The Parent’s cost estimates have been developed using probabilistic modeling, advice from
outside consultants, and judgment by management. The liabilities estimated by the Parent are based on a current understanding of the
costs of investigation and remediation. Actual costs, which may differ materially from these estimates, may vary depending, among
other factors, on the actual environmental conditions at each site, the level and actual cost of any remediation required, and changes in
applicable environmental laws.

The Parent has done less investigational and remediation work at the remaining four sites but has met all applicable MDEQ
requirements. The Parent believes that further investigation and any remediation of environmental conditions at these sites may be the
obligation of other potentially responsible parties. It is reasonably possible that the Parent’s current estimate concerning costs likely to
be incurred in connection with the investigation and any remediation of conditions at these four sites may change in the future as new
information becomes available and circumstances change, including the Parent’s further evaluation of the obligations of other
potentially responsible parties for these costs. If this were to occur, the Parent’s lability with respect to costs at these four sites could
be material.

In accordance with an MPSC accounting order, the payment by the Parent of environmental assessment and remediation costs
associated with certain manufactured gas plant sites and other environmental expenses are deferred and amortized over ten years, Rate
recognition of the related amortization expense does not begin until the costs are subject to review in a base rate case.

Self-Insurance. The Company is scH-insured for health care costs up to $75,000 per subscriber annually. Insurance coverage is
carried for risks in excess of this amount. The Company incurred self-insured health care expense of approximately $0.4 million and
$0.4 million for the vears ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Estimated claims incurred but not reported were less than
$.1 million as of December 31, 2008, and 2007, and are included in other current Habilities in the Company’s Balance Sheets.

Other Contingencies. In the normal course of business, the Company and its Affiliates may be a party to lawsuits and
administrative proceedings before various courts and government agencies. The Company and its Affiliates also may be involved in
private dispute resolution proceedings. These lawsuits and proceedings may involve personal injury, property damage, contractual
issues and other matters (including alleged violations of federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and orders). Management
cannot predict the outcome or timing of any pending or threatened litigation or of actual or possible claims. Except as otherwise
stated, management believes resulting liabilities, if any, will not have a material adverse Impact upon the Company’s financial
position, results of operations, or cash flows.

Note 11. Sale of The Company

On February 22, 2007, as discussed in Note 1, the Parent entered into the Exchange Agreement by and among the Parent, Cap
Rock, and Semco Holding, under which Semco Holding agreed to acquire all the outstanding Common Stock and Preferred Stock of
the Parent. On November 9, 2007, afier receipt of all of the necessary regulatory and other approvals, the Share Exchange was
consummated and the Parent became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Semco Holding. The transaction was valued at $364.3 million and
resulted in goodwill of $239.5 million as of December 31, 2007. In 2008, this goodwill amount was adjusted by $35.1 million to
reflect the deferred income tax impact of certain costs and other matter associated with the Share Exchange. The Parent does not
expect any future adjustments to goodwill resulting from the Share Exchange.
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line ltemn Total Electric
No.
(a) {b)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 In Service
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 107,708,054
4 Property Under Capitat Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 0
6 Completed Construction not Classifled - ARO 262,908
7 Expetimental Plant Unclassified . 0
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7} 107,968,962
9 Leased {o Others 0
10 Held for Future Use 151,723
il Construction Work in Progress 121,677
12 Acquisition Adjustments 1 2,37%,298
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of line & thru 12) 120,615,660
14 Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. (4;|_,9_91 A37)
15 Net Utility Plant { Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 78,524,223
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZAITON AND DEPLETION
17 in Service: :
18 Depreciaition {40,100,186)
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights G
21 Amort. of Other Ulility Plant {905,300}

22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21)

23 Leased to Others

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL lLeased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25)

27 Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation - ARO

29 Amortization
30 TOTAL held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)
31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj.

TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)
33 (Enter Total of iines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32

(41,091,437)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

Other (Specify) QOther {Specify) Other (Specify)

(e) (f)

Common

Line
No.

1
p)
107,706,054 3
4
0 5
262,908 5
707,968,962 8
0 9
151,723 10
121,677 11
12,373,208 12
120,615,660 13
(41,091,437) 14
79,504,223 15
16
17
(40,100,186) 18
0 19
0 20
(905,300) 21
(41,005,486) 22
0 24
0 25
0 26
27
(85,951) 28
0 29
(85,951) 30
0 31
0 32
(41,091,437) 33
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106)

1.  Report below the original cost of gas plant in
service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In additon to Account 101, Gas Plant in Sewvice
(Classified), this schedule includes Account 102, Gas
Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Expermental
Gas Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Conpleted
Construction Not Classified - Gas.

3. Include in column () or (d), as appropriate,
comections of additions and retirements for the current
or preceding year.

4. Fnclose in parentheses credit adjustmenis of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such
amounts.

5. Classify Account

106 according to prescribed

include the enties in column (c). Also to be included

in column (c) are enties for reversals of tentative
distributions of pricr year reported in column (b).

Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of
plant refirements which have not been classified to
primary accounts at the end of the year, include in

column (d) a tentative distrbution of such retirements
on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreclation provision.

Include also in column (d} reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirerments.

Attach supplemental  statement showing the account
distrbutions  of these tentative classifications in
colums (¢} and (d), including the reversals of the
tentative account distributions of these

accounts, on an estimated basis if necessery, and prior years
Line | Acct Account Balance at Additions
No. | No. Beginning of Year
{a) b c
1 1. Intangible Plant
2 301 Crganization 2,777
3 302 | Franchises and Consents 12,136 1,870
4 303 | Miscelianeous Intangible Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant
6 2. Production Plant
7 Manufactured Gas Production Plant
8 3041} Land 47,085
9 304.2| Land Rights
10 306 | Structures and Improvements 4,873
11 306 Boiler Plant Equipment
12 307 | Other Power Equipment
13 308 | Coke Ovens
14 308 | Producer Gas Equipment
15 310 | Water Gas Generating Equipment
18 311 Liguefied Petroleum Gas Equipment
17 312 | Oil Gas Generating Equipment
18 313 | Generating Equipment-Other Processes
19 314 | Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equipment
20 315 | Catalytic Cracking Equipment
21 316 | Other Reforming Equipment
22 317 | Purification Equipment
23 318 | Residual Refining Equipment
24 319 | Gas Mixing Equipment
25 320 3§ Other Equipment
26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant 51,958 0

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

amounis. Careful observance of the above
instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent's plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column () reclassffications or transfers
within utifity plant accounts. Include also in column
() the addiions or reductions of primary account
classifications ansing from distdbution of  amounis
initially recorded in Account 102 In showing the
clearance of Account 102, include in column (&) the
amounts with respect to accurmulated provision for
depreciation, acquisiion adjustments, etc., and show
in column () only the offset toc the debits or credits

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant
included in this account and if substantial in amount
submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount
classification of such plant conforming to  the
requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprsing the reported balance
and changes in Account 102, state the property
purchased or soid, name of vendor or purchaser, and
date of transaction. f proposed joumal entrigs have
been filed with the Commission as required by the
Uniform Systemn of Accounts, give also date of such
filing.

distributed in colun ) to  prmary  account
clagsifications.
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct, Line
End of Year No. No.
{d) (e) {0
1
2777 301 2
13,806 302 3
303 4
5
6
7
304.1 8
304.2 g
305 10
0 308 11
0 307 12
0 308 13
0 309 14
0 310 15
0 311 16
¢ 312 17
0 313 18
0 314 19
0 315 20
0 318 21
0 317 22
0 318 23
0 319 24
0 320 25
0 0 0 51,958 26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battie Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {(Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Line | Acct Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year

(a) (b

27 Natural Gas Production & Gathering Plant

28 325.1| Producing Lands

29 325.2| Producing Leaseholds 3,000
30 325.3| Gas Rights 292,000

31 32541 Rights-of-Way

32 3255 Other Land

33 325.6{ Other Land Rights

34 326 Gas Well Structures

35 327 | Field Compressor Station Structures

36 328 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Structures 14,320
37 329 | Other Structures

38 330 | Producing Gas Weils-Well Consiruction 362,747
39 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment 36,388
40 332 | FieldLines 482,972
41 333 | Field Compressor Station Equipment 12,307
42 334 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 166,223
43 335 | Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

44 336 | Purification Equipment 10,008
45 337 | Other Equipment 2,484
46 338 | Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs

47 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 1,382,449 0
48 Products Extraction Plant '

49 340.1|] Land

50 340.2] Land Rights

51 341 Structures and Improvements

52 342 | Extraction and Refining Equipment

53 343 | Pipe Lines

54 344 | Exiracted Products Storage Equipment

55 345 | Compressor Equipment

56 346 | Gas Measuring and Regulating Eguipment

57 347 | Other Equipment

58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant 0 0
59 TOTAL Natural Gas Procuction Plant 1,382,449 0
60 SNG Production Plant (Submit Supplemental Statement)

61 TOTAL Production Plant

1,434,407 0

62 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
63 Underground Storage Plant

64 350.1] land
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
d) (e) (f) (9)

27

0] 3251| 28

3,000] 3252 29

292,000 325.31 30

0] 3254 3N

0] 3265] 32

0| 3256| 33

0] 326 34

0j 327 35

2,322 11,098] 328 36

0 329 37

362,747| 330 38

36,388] 331 39

482,972 332 40

12,307] 333 41

166,223 334 42

0] 335 43

10,008| 336 44

2,484 337 45

0} 338 46

2,322 0 1,380,127 47

_ 48

0] 34017 48
0| 340.2] 50

0] 341 51

0f 342 52

0] 343 53

0] 344 B4

0| 345 55

0] 346 56

0] 347 57

58

2,322 0 1,380,127 59

60

2,322 0 1,432,085 61

62

63

350.1] 64

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 '
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Line | Acct Account Baiance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c)
65 350.2] Rights-of-Way
56 351 Structures and Improvements 484,286
67 352 | Wells 942,701
68 352.1| Storage Leaseholds and Rights 281,482
69 352.2| Reservoirs
70 352.3] Non-Recoverable Natural Gas
71 353 | Lines
72 354 | Compressor Station Equipment 2,034,369 13,836
73 355 | Measuring and Regulating Equipment 968,675 185,027
74 356 | Purification Equipment 49,342
75 357 | Other Equipment 182,920
76 358 | Gas in Underground Storage-Noncurrent 1,740,636
77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant
78 Other Storage Plant
79 360.1| Land
80 360.21 Land Rights
81 361 | Structures and Improvements
82 362 | Gas Holders
83 363 | Purification Equipment
84 363.1| Liguefaction Equipment
85 363.2] Vaporizing Eguipment
86 363.3] Compressor Equipment
87 363.4| Measuring and Regufating Equipment
88 363.5| Other Equipment
89 TOTAL Other Storage Plant 0 0
90 Base Load Liquefied NG Terminating and Processing Pla
91 364.1{ Land
92 364.14] Land Rights
93 364.2| Structures and Improvemenis
94 364.3| LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
95 364.41 LNG Transportation Equipment
96 364.5{ Measuring and Regulating Equipment
97 364.6] Compressor Station Equipment
98 364.7] Communication Equipment
99 364.3| Other Equipment
100 TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and Processing
101
102 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retiremenis Adjustmenis Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e) (f) (g)
0] 350.2| 65
484,286] 351 66
942,701 352 67
281,492| 352.1] 68
0l 35221 69
0] 352.3{ 70
0] 353 71
6,475 2,041,730] 354 72
02,971 1,060,731 355 73
49,342 356 74
182,920 357 75
1,740,636] 358 76
99,446 0 0 3,8 77
" 78
0} 36011 79
0| 360.2f 80
0| 361 81
0l 362 82
0| 363 83
0| 363.1| 84
0| 363.2| 85
0] 363.3] 86
0| 363.4| 87
0] 363.5| 88
0 0 0 0 89
90
0] 364.1| 91
0! 364,18 92
0 364.2] 93
0] 364.3| 94
0| 364.4] 95
0| 364.5] 96
0| 384.6] 97
O] 36471 98
0 364.8] 99
0 0 0 100
101
102
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Originai

A Resubmission

(2)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Line | Acct Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year

(a) (b c
103 4. Transmission Plant
104 3651} Land 27,212
105 | 3865.2] Land Rights 85,809
106 365.3] Rights-of-Way
107 366 | Structures and Improvements 144,884
108 367 | Mains 1,651,216
109 368 | Compressor Station Equipment 498,919
110 369 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 432,302
111 370 | Communication Equipment 4,285
112 371 Other Equipment 10,320
113 TOTAL Transmission Plant 2,755,036 0
114 5. Distribution Plant ,
115 | 374.1] Land 84,981
116 | 374.2] Land Rights 58,886 1,224
117 375 | Structures and Improvements 1,176,329 11,682
118 376 | Mains 38,258,796 1,425,922
119 377 | Compressor Station Equipment
120 378 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-Genral 2,901,378 158,003
121 379 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-City Gate 414,218
122 380 | Services 25,156,704 1,035,492
123 381 | Meters 5,829,669 158,230
124 382 | Meter Installations 10,831,170 554,001
125 383 | House Regulators 1,089,337 77,260
126 384 | House Regulator Installations
127 385 | Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equip. 357,487
128 386 | Ofther Property on Customer's Premises
128 387 | Other Equipment
130 TOTAL Distribution Plant 3,421,814
131 6. General Plant .
132 389.1| Land 55,812
133 389.2| Land Rights
134 390 | Structures and Improvements 2,635,661 3,249
135 391 | Office Furniture and Equipment 418,733
136 391.1| Computers and Computer Related Equipment 2,631,685 206,252
137 392 | Transportation Equipment 8,050
138 393 | Stores Equipment 18,529
139 394 | Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 1,164,504 32,431
140 395 | Laboratory Equipment 29,395

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 210



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(e) 0
103
27,212] 365.1] 104
85,809 365.2] 105
365.3] 106
144,884| 366 | 107
1,551,216} 367 108
498 919] 368 109
432,302, 369 110
42851 370 111
10,320] 371 112
0 0 0 2,755,036 113
114
64,981] 374.1] 115
60,110} 374.2| 116
6,099 1,181,912 375 117
315,060 12,085 39,381,743] 376 118
377 119
109,895 2,049,386] 378 120
414,218! 379 | 121
308,192 -15,573 25,868,431 380 | 122
124,650 -2,481 5,860,768] 381 | 123
125,852 2,481 11,361,800] 382 | 124
-1,073 1,165,524 383 | 125
384 126
357 487] 385 127
386 128
387 129
130
131
55,812] 389.1] 132
389.2] 133
1,472 2,637,438] 390 134
418,733] 391 | 135
34,819 2,872,656] 391.1] 136
8,060| 392 137
18,529] 393 138
1,177 1,195,7581 394 139
29,395] 395 | 140
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c)
141 396 | Power Operated Equipment 22,774
142 397 | Communication Equipment 877,962 33,167
143 308 | Miscelianeous Equipment 13,615
144 SUBTOTAL (Lines 132 thru 143) 7,876,619 275,089
145 399 | Other Tangible Property
146 TOTAL General Plant 7,876,619 275,089
147 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 105,024,349 3,897,436
148 101.1] Property Under Capital Leases
149 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
150 | (Less)| Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)
102
151 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
152 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 105,024,349 3,897,436
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YTr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Retiremenis Adjustmenis Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e} (®) (9)
22,774 396 141
911,120] 397 142
13,615] 398 143
2,649 34,819 8,183,876 144
309 145
2,649 34,819 8,183,876 146
1,004,265 30,258 0 107,857,778 147
101.1] 148
102 149
{102) 150
103 151
1,004,265 30,258 0 107,857,778 152
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

1 Report below the information called for conceming gas
plant leased to others.

of the lease of gas plant to others.

2. in colurm (¢) give the date of Commission authorization

Name of Leasee

Commission| Expiration

Line [Designate associated companies Description of Author- Date of Balance at
No. with an asterisk) Property Leased ization Lease End of Year
(a) {b) {c) (d)

P N N N R R R N g R N i
G)O’!-Sth--\C'J(.000%c)m-wa—SO(OOU\iO)UI-%OJN-*O{OOO\IO)Cﬂ-hmt\)-&omm““mm&wm"‘

NONE

FaY
-

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1 Report separately each property held for future use 2. For property having an ofiginal cost of $250,000 or more
at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,

Group other iterrs of property held for future use. give in column (a), in addition to other required information, the
date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and

the date the original cost was transfered o Account 105.

Date Originally Date Expected Bailance at
Line Description and Location Included in to be Used in End of
No. of Property This Account Utility Service Year
&) (b) (c}) (&)
1 Natural Gas Lands, L.easeholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (per Pages 500-501)
!
Depleted gas wells, well facilities, and base gas
held for future storage use 09/30/83 Unknown 151,723

g e DD ) W WL LI WWWWMNIINI AR NN N oot a3 3wl ok e
mhwmwommwmmhwmaommﬂmm&mmucmmqmm&mmao‘gm*‘@m*’*m‘\’

TOTAL 151,723
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Batitle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105.1)

1. Report separately each propety held for fure use af use, give in column f(a), in addition to other required
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group information, the date that utility use of such property was
other iterrs of property held for future use. discontinued, and the date the original cost was transfered to
2. For property having an orginal cost of $250,000 or more Account 105.1.

previously used in utiity operations, now held for future

Date Originally Date Expected Balance at
Line Description and Location Included in to be Used in End of
No. of Property This Account Utility Service Year

(@) (b) (©) {d)

—h

Natural Gas Lands, {easeholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (per Pages 500-501)

NONE

Bl 00 0O 00 L) W O W W W @I NN R M AN RO DY = b = ok e o B R
NECREIOTIRORN IO VDT RONATORNRODWN=O
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TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of contiuction (107).

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 3, Minor projects (ess than $500,000) may be grouped.
demonstration”  projects last, under a caption Research,

Development, and Demonstration {see Account 107 of
the Uniform System of Accounts).

Line
No.

Description of Project

(@)

(b}

Construction Work
in Progress-Gas
{Account 107)

Estimated
Additional
Cost of
Project

()

N R R R R R O I S R e = el -t
M—xocoeoﬂoamb-mm—xocom-.aoaoupwméommﬂmmhwmao‘gm“mm“m'\’“

Underground Storage:
M & R Stn Equipment

Distribution:
M & R Stn Equipment
Unallocated

General:
Computer Equipment

45,469 5,141

941 2,042
67,085 0

8,182 1,853

E-N
w

TOTAL

121,677 9,036
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Narmne of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division} {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

overheads,

1. Listin colurm {g) the kinds of overheads according to the
titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional
services for engineerng fees and management or supesvision
fees capitalzed should be shown as separate tems.

2. On page 218 fumish information conceming construction

3. Arespondent should not report "none” to this page if no over-
head apportionments are made, but rather shoutd

explain on page 218 the accounting procedures ermployed an the
arounts of engineering, supervision and adrrinistrative costs, etc.,
which are directly charged to coninuction.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, adminisitrative, and
allowance for funds used during consiruction, etc., which are first
assigned to a bianket wark order and then proated 10 construction
jobs.

Line
No.

Descripticn of Overhead

{(a)

Total Amount Total Cost of Construction
Charged to Which Overheads |
for the Year ‘\Were Charged {Exclusive
of Overhead Charges)

{0} {c)

00 =~ 0O R

Administrative and General Expense Aliocation

Supervision & Engineering Expense Allccation

876,000 2,902,352

295,353 2,541,050

46 TOTAL

e B
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(BCGC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction ovethead: (a) the nature and extent of construction, and ) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly
work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the assigned.
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (¢) the 2. Show below the computation of atlowance for funds used
method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different  during construction rates, if those differ from the overall rate of
rates are applied to different types of construction, (¢) basis of  retum authorized by the Michigan Public Service Commission.
differentiation in rates for different types of

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

(@)

{b)
()
(d}
(e)
()

Overhead charges are intended to cover salaries and expenses of officers, managers, and general office
employees, and other general and administrative expenses applicable to construction.

Periodically, studies are made to determine the administrative and general expenses applicable fo construction,
All construction work orders are charged with a percentage of overhead on a gross charge basis.

A varlable numerator allocation was applied to all pertinent construction on a monthly basis.

No differentiation on construction type.

Overhead is directly assigned.

SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING:

(@)

{b)

()

(d)
(e)
{f)

Overhead charges are intended to cover the cost of supervision and directing construction activities including wages
and expenses of engineers, superintendents, draftsmen, inspectors, clerks, and others reporfing to and responsible
to the Engineering Depariment.

The supervision and engineering expenses are accumulated on an actual time and actual cash applicable to
construction basis.

Alt construction work orders for "CONSTRUCTED ASSETS" are charged with a percentage of overhead on a
gross charge basis.

A varlable numerator allocation was applied o all pertinent construction on a monthly basis.
No differentiation on construction type.

Overhead is directly assigned.
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108 & 110)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for
book cost of plant retired, line 11, column {c), and that reported for
gas plant in service, pages 204-211, column {d), excluding
retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts

retirement

require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when

progress

If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which

has not been recorded and/or classified io the varous reserve functional
classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant refired. 1n addition, include all costs included in

work in
appropriate functional classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or siilar method of

year end in the

such plant is removed from service.

depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Gas Plant Gas Plant
Line tem Total Gal Plant Held for Leased o
No. {c+d+e) in Service Future Use Others
(&) (b) {c) (d} (e}
1 | Balance Beginning of Year {39,230,898) (39,230,898)
2 | Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charged fo
3 (403) Depreciation Expense (3,116,591} {3,116,581)
4 {403.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expense
5 {(413) Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Others
4] Transportation Expenses-Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specify): (404) (421)
9
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter
Total of lines 3 thru 9) (3,116,581) (3,116,591}
11 | Net Charges for Piant Retired:
12 Book Cost of Plant Retired 1,094,265 1,094,265
13 Cost of Removal 241179 244,179
14 Salvage (Credit) 0
15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter
Total of lines 12 thru 14) 1,335,444 1,335,444
16 | Other: Accum Depr on Trfd Assets {20,032) (20,032)
17 Net RWIF carryover between '08 and '07 {9,267) (9,267)
18 ARO CY Adjmt {50,003) (50,093)
19 Balance End of Year {Enter Total of lines 1,
10, 15, & 16) {(41,091,437) (41,091,437)
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
20 | Production - Manufactured Gas (49,169) (49,169}
21 | Production and Gathering - Natural Gas {948,783) {948,783)
22 | Products Extraction - Natural Gas
23 | Underground Gas Storage {4,027,292} (4,027,292)
24 | Franchise / Leaseholds (9,171) {9,171)
25 | Base Load LNG Terminating & Proc. PlL.
26 | Transmission (2,799,242) {(2,798,242)
27 i Distribution (27,773,692) (27,773,692)
28 | General {5,484,088) (5,484,088)
29 TOTAL (Enter total of lines 20 thru 28) (41,091,437) (41,091,437}
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Name of Respondent This Report fs:

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

{1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

GAS STORED {ACCOUNT 117, 154.1, 184.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the yesr adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to comect curulative Inaccuracies of gas
measurements), fumish in a footnote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
justrrent, and account charged or credited,

2. Give in a fooinote a concise staterment of the facts and
the accounting peformed with respect to any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restomation of previous en-
croachment, upon native gas constituting the "gas cushion™
of any storage reservoir.

3. If the company uses a "base stock™ in connection with
its inventory acounting, give a concise statement of the basis
of establishing such "base stock" and the inventoy bagls and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

of withdrawals upon “base stock,” or restoration of previous
encroachment, including tref padiculars of eny such account-
ing during the year.

4, If the corpany has provided accunuiated provision for
stored gas which ray not eventualy be fully recovered from
any storage project, furdsh a statement showing: (@) date of
Commission  authorization  of such  accumudated  provison,
(b) explanaton of circumstances equidng  such  provision,
{c} bags of provision and factors of calculation, (d) estimaled
ulimate accumuiated provisions accumulation, and (€) a sum
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and  entres
during year.

5, Repoi pressure base of gas volumes as 1473 psiz at
60 F.

Ling] Description Noncurrent Current LNG LNG Total
No. (Account 117} Account 164.1) | (Accourt 164.2) | (Account 164.3)
(@) {b) {c) d) (&) {0
1 iBatance at Beginning
of Year 1,740,638 42,870,664 14,611,300
2 iGas Delivered to
Storage (contra Account) 21,183,649 21,183,649
3 |Gas Withdrawn from |
Storage {contra Account) 16,265,729 16,265,729
4 |Other Debits or
Credits (Net}
5 |Balance at End of Year 1,740,636 17,788,584 19,529,220
6 {Mcf 709,494 1,969,680 2,679,174
7 1Amount Per Mcf 2.4533 9.0312 7.2893
8 |State basis of segregatin of inventory between current and noncurrent portions:

{1} Dollars and quantity are accounted for in account 358.000; reference pages 208/209.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a bief descrption and state the location of non-
utility propenty included in Account 121,

2. Designate with an astersk any property which is leased
to another corpany. State name of lessee and whether lessee
is an associated company.

3. Fumish paticulars (details) conceming sales,
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutlity Property.  These flems are sepamte and dis-

pur-

tnet from those allowed to be grouped under instruction
No. 5.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
for Account 121) may be grouped.

6. Natural gas companies which have ol property should
report such properly by State, classified as to (a) ofl lands and
land rights, {b) off wells, and (c) other oit property. Gasoline
plants and other plants for the recovery of products from
natural gas are classifisble as gas plant and shouid be
reported as such and not shown as Nonutiity Property.

Line Baiance at Beginning | Purchases, Sales, Batance at End
No. Description and Location of Year Transfers, stc. of Year
- (a) (b) (c) (d)
2 Land - Parcel #16 17,425 17,425
3 | Land- Parcel #18 7,957 7,957
4 | land - Parcel #26 1,429 1,429
5 Submersible pump {brine well} 23,123 23,123
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 49,934 0 49,934
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)
Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.
Line item Amount
No (=) )
Balance, Beginning of Year {23,123

Accruals for Year, Charged to

(417) Income from Nonutility Operations

(418) Nonoperating Rental Income

Other Acoounts (Specify). 421

TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)

Net Charges for Plant Retired

Book Cost of Plant Retired

Cost of Removal

Salvage (Credii)

alrizisiaslo|e|~o|o| Mot -

FTOTAL Net Charges {Enter Total of lines 3 thru 11) 0
Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe).
Frnfr cost of asset retired and accum dep to NBV acct to offset gain
Balance, End of Year (Enter Totel of lines 1,7, 12, and 14) {23,123}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Baitle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/09

INVESTMENTS (Account 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, In-
vestmenst in Associated Companigs, 124, Other Investments,
and 136, Terrporary Cash Investmenis.

2. Provide a supheading for each account and list
thersunder the information called for

(@ Investment in Secudties - List and describe each
security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of matusty. For bonds, also give principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest sate. For capital stock (in-
cluding capital stock of respondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorzation by the Board

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other investments,
state nurber of shares, class, and seres of stock.  Minor
investmenis may be gouped by classes,  Investments In-
cluded in Account 136, Tempoary Cash Investments, also
rmay be grouped by classes.

{0) Investment Advances - Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123.

Advances subject to cument repayment should be inciuded
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance i$ & note or open account.

Line Description of Investment
No.

{a)

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(if book cost is different

from cost 10 respondent,

give cost to respondent

In a foetnote and explain
difference.}

(b} (©)

Purchases
ar Additicns
During Year

Battie Creek Country Club Stock

O~ DN W -

5,850

39 TOTALS

5,850
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division}

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

INVESTMENTS (Account 123, 124, 136) (Continued)

Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity

date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or

Designate

enployees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229,

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were
pledged designate with an asterisk such securities, notes,
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and

purpose of the pledge.

4. |f Commission approval was required for any advance

5. Report in colem {g) interest and dividend revenues

from investments including such revenues from secuities
disposed of during the year.

8. In colurm {h) report for each investment disposed of

during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference
between cost of the investment { the other amount at which
camied in the books of account i different from cost) and

the seling price thersof, not including any dividend or irr

made or security acqguired, designate such fact in a footnote
arel give name of Commission, date of authorzation, and

case of docket number.

terest adjustment includible in colurm {g),

Sales or Other
Dispositions
During Year

(d}

Principal
Amount or
No. of Shares at
End of Year

{e)

Book Cost at
End of Year
(If book cost is different
from cost to respondent,
give cost 0 respondent
in a footnote and expiain
difference.)

()

Revenues
for
Year

(@)

Gain on Loss
from Investment Line
Disposed of Ne.

(h)

5,850

Do~ bh Wk =

5,850
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

vestments in Subsidiary Companies.

).

of issue, matusly, and interest rate.

thereunder the information called for below.

1. Repord below investments in Accounts 1231, in-

(@) Investment in Securities - List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date

(b) Investment Advances -

Report sepasately the

amounts of loans or investrent advances which are sub

2. Provide a subheading for each company and 8t ject to repayment, but which are mot subject o cument settle-

, _ Subotal by ani With respect fo each advance show whether the advance
company and gve a total in colums (@) (). @) and 54 note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,

maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equiy in  undistibuted

subsidiary eamings since  acquisiion.

The fotal I column

{e) shouid equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

No,

@)

Line Description of Invesiment

Date Date of
Acquired Maturity

(b) {c)

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year

(d)

NONE

0 0 60 00 60 0o B3 RO RO BRI DI RO PO PRI B) b b md w3 a3 3 a2
mJ:oas\:—\oc.ooo--zmm&.wmAommﬂ@m&wm—aomm“‘@mhww—‘
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Name of Respondent

(Battle Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 2008
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

pledged, designate  such

the pledge.

case of docket number,

investments,  Including  such
posed of during the year.

securities,

revenyes

4, For any secuities, noles, or accounts that were 7.
notes, oOr accounts
a footnole, &nd sate the name of pledgse and pupose of

5 If Commission approval was requied for any advance
made or seculy acquired, designate such fact in & foolnote

and gve name of Commission, date of authorization,

in column (h) report for each investment disposed of

in  dusng the vyear, the gain or loss represented by the dif

ference between cost of the investment (or the other amount

at which camied in the books of account if different from cost)

and the seling price
ment includibie in colurn (f).

and 8.
123.1.

6. Repot column () interest and dividend sevenues from
from  securies

dis-

thereof,

not

including  interest  adjust-

Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account

Equity in
Subsidiary
Earnings for Year

{e)

Revenues
for Year

(&

Amount of
Investment at
End of Year
)

Gain or Loss Line

from Investment No.

Disposed of
{2

NONE

E e EORARCONGO R BN

19
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

1. Report below the information called for conceming gas
prepayments as defined in the text of Account 165,
Prepayments.  (Report  advances on  page 229)
2. If any prepayment at beginning of year (or incumred during

year) was canceled, forfeited, or applied fo

another purpose, state in a footnote gas volume and dear amount,
period when such prepayment was incured, and accounting
disposition of prepayment amount. Give a concise explanation of
circumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of the repayment.

Seller

BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR

Name of Vendor
Line (Designate associated companies
No. with an asterisk

(a)

FERC
Rate
Schedule
No.

(b}

Mcf
(14.73
psia
at80 F)
(c)

Amouni

{d)

NONE

G0 03 WD GO L0 L DO P PRI RI R RI DO RI P B R 2 =% o3 3 o3 3wl ol il
S RN A e NS re e N RN DD IO RN A0 @@ NDTO RN
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

()

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-
troversy, list in the columns below the amount of those
prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with
footnote notation that the amount is in controversy {and any
explanation the respondent chooses to make).

4. If any prepayment was detemmined other than by refer-
ence to amounis per Mcf or demandcommediy factors,
fumish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of
computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN
CURRENT YEAR

Mcf
{(14.73
psia
at 60 F)
©)

Amount

{f)

Cents
per
Mcf
{g)

Mef
(14,73
psia
atB0F)
(e)

Percent
of Year's
required

take

U]

Make-up
Period
expiration
date

{)

Line
No.

NONE

0
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report  |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

and accounts

receivable from directors,

Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes employess inciuded in Notes Receivable (Account 141)
officers and and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).

Balance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No. Year
{(a) (&) (c)
1
2 | Customer Accounts Receivable {Account 142) 3474132 2,979,689
3 | Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143) 629,262 563,346
{Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received)

4 TOTAL 4,103,394 3,543,035
5 | Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible

Accounts-Cr. {Account 144) -381,214 -226,649
5] TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 3,722,180 3,316,386
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144)

1. Report below the information called for conceming this accumulated provision,
2. Expiain any important adjustments to subaccounts.
3. Entdes with respect to officers and employees shall not include items for utility services.

Merchandise
Line Utility Jobking and Officers
No. ltem Customers Contract and Other Total
Work Employees
(a) () © (d) O] u)
1 | Balance beginning of year 462 413 (81,199) 381,214
2 | Prov. for uncollectibies
for current year 521,974 521,974
3 | Accounts written off {(1,008,803) (1,008,803}
4 | Coll. of accounts
written off 327,185 5,079 332,264
5 1 Adjustments 0
{explain); 0
6 | Balance end of year 302,769 (786,120} 226,64%
7
8
g
10
11
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

"|SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES ( Accounts 145, 146 )

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open
from assocliated companies* at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open account.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (fy interest recorded as income
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 148,  during the year including interest on account and notes

Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year,

addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pledged or discounted,
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state  aiso of any coilateral held as guarantee of payment of
pumpose for which received. Showalsoin column {a) any note or account,

date of note, date of maturity and interest rate.

* NOTE: "As sociated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries,
control, or are controlled by, or are under commaon contrai with, the accounting company. This includes related pariies.
"Control" {including the tems "controfling," "controlled by," and "under common control with") means the possession directly
orindirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a company, whather such power is
exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, orin conjunction with, or pursuant to an agreement, and
whether such power is established through a majority or minority owners hip orwting of securities, common directors, officers,
or stockholders, voting trusts, holding frusts, associated companies, contract or any other direct or indirect means.

Balance Totals for Year Balance

Line Particulars Beginning of End of interest
No. Year Debhits Credits Year for Year

{a) {b) {c) (d) (e) {f)

Not Applicable

PRI R N RO = e A A ik awed e 3 oL e
-::wmwa-otooowmm-hwm_\omm-\lmm-hwmm

TOTAL 0 0 0 0

b
]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 164, report the amount of plant matedals 2. Give an explanation of important inventory adiustments
and operating s upplies under the primary functional during the year (on a supplemental page) showing
ciassifications as indicated in column (a); es imates of general classes of material and supplies and the various
amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), accounts (operating expenses, clearng accounts, plant,
designate the department or departments which use the etc.) affected-debited or credited. Show separately
class of material. Nonmajor companies may report total debits or credits to s lores expense-clearing, if applicable.
online 4.
Dept. or
Line Balance Balance Departments
No. Account Beginning of Year] End of Year Which Use
Material
(@) (b) (c) (d)
1 |Fuel Stock {Account 151)
2 |Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (Account 152)
3 |Residuals and Extract Products (Account 163)
4 iPlant Materials & Operating Suppiies (Account 154) 523,648 562,946
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 31,419 15,2001 Ceonsiruction
8 Assigned to - Operations & Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated)
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated)
¢ Distribution Plant (Estimated) 453,479 506,651 Stree!
10 Assigned fo - Other 38,750 41,095 Service
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter total of lines 5 thru 1( 523,648 562,946
12 [Merchandise {(Account 155) 0 0] Apl Sis & Mfr Rpr
13 |Other Material & Supplies (Account 156)
14 |Nuclear Materlals Held for Sale (Account 157)
(Not applicable to Gas Utilities)
15 |Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 43,473 27,178
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials & Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 567,121 590,124
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/08

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

(Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

Exploration, Dewvetopment and Production, and 167, Other
Adwances for Gas, whether reported in Accounts 166, 167, or
reclassified to Account 124, Other Investments. List Account 124
items first.
2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made, the payee
{designate associated companies with an asterisk) a brief
statement of the purpase, {exploration, deveiopment, production,
general loan, etc.) and the estimated date of repayment. Do not use
the term indefinite in reporting estimated date of repayment.

1. Report below the information catied for conceming all advances i advances are made to a payee in connection with different

for gas, as defined in the text of Account 166, Advances forGas  projests with different arrangements for repayment, us e

separate lines for repoding; othe wise all advances may be

3 below.

grouped by payee, subject to the requirements of instruction

3, if the beginning balance shown in column (¢} does not

column ().

agree with prior year's ending balance, column (g), provide a
detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances made
during the yearin column {d) and all repaymenis or other
credits in column (e} separately by account, as reported in

Ling
NG,

Date of Advance,
Payes,
Purpose and
Estimated
Date of Repayment

(a)

Accournt
Number
(124, 166
or 167)

{b)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

(c}

Advances
During
Year

{d)

Repayments of
Other Crediis
During Year

(&)

Accounts
Charged

()

Balance at
End of Year

{g)

P R T O O e
BN NN NN R s N PR S0 @R NGO RN

Gy Lo L W W
Do~ S WM

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repori Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/08
PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)
1. Report below the particulars (details) on each 2. Report all payments for undelivered gas on line 5 and
prepay ment. complete pages 226 to 227 showing partictlars (details) for ges
' prepayments.
Ling Nature of Prepayment Batance at End
No. of Year (in Dollars)
(a) (b)
1 |Prepaid insurance 51,644
2 |Prepaid Workers Comp 5,513
3 |Prepaid Renis
4 |Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263) 852,820
5 [Prepaid Interest
6 Gas Prepayments (pages 226-227)
7 |Miscellanecus Prepayments
8 TOTAL 920,977
EXTRACORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Description of Extraordinary Loss WRITTEN OFF DURING
[include in the description the date of Total Losses YEAR Balance at
Line] Ioss, the date of Commission authoriza- Amount Recognized Account End of
No. | tion to use Aceount 82,1 and period of of Loss During Year Charged Amount Year
amortization {mo, yr, o mo, yr).]
{2) &) {c) {d) (e) {f)
1
2 NONE
3
4
5
5]
7
8
9 TOTAL
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF DURING
Regulatory Study Costs Total Costs YEAR Balance at
tine! [Include in the description of costs, Amount Regognized End of
No. ] the date of Commission authorization of Charges During Year Account Amount Year
to use Account 182.2, and pericd of Charged
amortization (me, yr, to mo, yr}.]
(&) ) (€) (d) (e) )
10
11 NONE
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 |
26
27
28
29
30 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES {Account 183)

plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose of
determining the feasibility of projects under conterrplation.
2. For gas companies, report separately amounts

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the cost of included in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and

Investigation Charges, and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary Survey
and Investigation Charges.
3, Minor itens (less than $250,000) rray be grouped by classes.

Line |Description and Furpose of
No. Project

(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

{b)

Debits

(c)

CREDITS

Account
Charged

{d) (e)

Amount

Balance at
End of
Year

{f)

NONE

O N S T T R Rl R B O R O B ol b S i
mm—xocooo-qc»o:&wmwaocooo-4oacn.::-mm—so«:oo—qovua.hco;\::—xo@m‘“@m*‘mm'*

&~
>

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS

1. Raporting below the particulars (details) called for concerning 3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be grouped by
other regulatory assets which are created through the ratemaking: classes.

actions of regulatory agencies (and not inciudable in other 4, Give the number and name of the account{s} where each
amounis). amount is recorded.

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of

amortization in column (a).

CREDITS

Line Description and Purpose of Debits Account Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets Charged Amount End of Year

{a) (b) {c) (d) (e)

See Page 233

0O ~No s N =

40 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Batlle Creek Division)

)

This Report Is:
{1} X An Qriginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/08

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

MISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) calied for conceming

miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. Forany deferred debit being amortized, show period

of amortization in column ().
3. Minoritems {ess than $50,060} may be grouped by classes.

CREDITS
Line | Description of Miscellanecus Balance at Debits Accourt Balance at
No, Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Charged Amount End of Year
1 (a) ()] (c) (d) (e) 4]
2 OPEB - FAS 106 Cosis 780,434 6] 826 156,072 624,362
3 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2008 0 742,268] 131 651,463 90,807
4 Manf Gas Pit Clsan Up 2007 508,312 0| 713 50,832 457,480
5 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2006 100,257 0o 713 11,136 89,121
6 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2008 82,188 of 713 10,272 71,916
7 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2004 62,384 o 713 8,916 53,468
8 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2003 58,529 0f 713 8,926 49,603
9 Manf Gas Pit Ciean Up 2002 46,920 0] 713 9,384 37,536
10 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2001 18,006 0] 713 4,524 13,572
11 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 2000 59,328 0| 713 19,776 39,553
12 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 1999 29,844 ol 713 14,928 15,016
13 Manf Gas Pit Clean Up 1988 7,764 0] 713 7,764 0
14 Rate Case 2005 6,151 0] 928 6,151 0
15 Environmental Clean-Up 805,000 789,000f 253 805,000 789,000
16 Cashier-Over/Short 0 163} VAR 163 0
17 Inventory Adjustment 0 4,2617 VAR 4,261 0
18 Reg Asset - ARO 216,360 375,264] VAR 230,760 360,864
18 Reg Asset - Benefit Plans 4,086,252 34,300] VAR 347,156 3,773,396
20 Reg Asset - FAS 158 -1,205,085 4,830,528 VAR 368,680 3,256,763
21 Def Db RAS 158 Benefits 903,066 253 803,066 G
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
3¢
40
41
A7
43
44
45
46 | Misc. Work in Progress
DEFERRED REGULATORY
47 | COMM., EXPENSES (SEE
PAGES 350-351)
48 1 TOTAL 6,566,800 9,722,456
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR GAS UTILITIES

TAX SCHEDULES

I. Purpose:

The Commission will permit the option to adopt FERC reporting requirements if the
company agrees to file the MPSC information on a historical test-year basis in a rate case
or upon request of the Commission Staff. For the following pages:

A Accumulated Deferred Income taxes 234-235

B. Reconciliation of Reported Net Income With Taxable Income For Federal 260A-B
Income Taxes

C. Calculation of Federal Income Tax 261C-D

D. Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263

E. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 272-277
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  {Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information calied for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals refating to other

income and deductions,

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning of Year Debited to Credited to
No. Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) b) (c) (d

1 | Elechric
2
3
4
5
8
7 | Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
9 | Gas
10 Deferred Taxes Other 1,040,312 (223,761) 359,871
11 Deferred State Taxes - Michigan Business 2,562,963
12
13
14
15 [Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) 3,603,275 (223,761) 369,871
17 |Other (Specify)
18 TOTAL (Account 190) (Enter Total of lines

8,16 & 17} 3,603,275 (223,761) 359,871
19 | Classification of Total:
20 Federal Income Tax 3,603,275 (223,761) 359,871
21 State Income Tax
22 Local Income Tax

NOTES

In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification,
significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate
insignificant amounts listed under Other.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

()

A Resubimission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages

and classification, significant items for w hich

as required., deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate
4. In the space provided below , identify by insignificant amounts fisted other Other.
amount
Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at  [Line
Debited to Credited fo Acct, Acct. End of Year | No.
Account 410.2 | Account411.2 No. Amount Na. Amount
{e h i ] K

WIR|~NO| G WM

1,276,737

2,541,176

2,541,176; 11

12

13

14

15

100,315

3,817,913 16

17

100,315

18
3,817,813

19

100,315

1,276,737] 20

2,541,176

2,541,176] 21

22

NOTES (Continued)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 235



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
(1} X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204)

Form

filing,

a specific

1. Report below the pariculars (details) calieg for
conceming common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and prefemed stock. If information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
column (a) is avallable from the SEC 10K Report

reference

the

report form (Le. year and company title) may be reported in
column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.

2. Engies in column {b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended
t0 end of year.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Charter

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share
(c)

Call
Price at
End of Year

()]

O ARl R O S R - N R
ww-x.c:rooo-zmm&-mm—xccom—éo)cnbwm—xccooomzoumpmw—‘omm“"@m“@”—‘

Common Stock - No Par

500,000

$83.77
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

or noncumuative,

3. Give particulars (details) conceming shares of any class and
series of siock authorized to be issued by a regulatory cormission

5. State in a footnote if any capiial stock which has
been nominally issued is nominatly outstanding at end of

year,

4, The identification of each class of prefemred stock should
show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumuiative

6. Give particulars (details} in colurmn (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking

and other funds which is pledged, stating name of
pladgee and purpose of pledge,

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without

HELD BY RESPONDENT

recduction for amounts held by
respondent.}

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
{Account 217)

IN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount
{e) )

Shares
(@)

Cost
(h)

Shares
{0

Amount

()

line
No.

35 2,932

Bl b P WWWWWMNEWENRMNNNSRMNRNRN S -2 3
m-—xocooas;cnr.nhwm-—xocooo-q0301#mm-aocooowmmawm&o‘om“‘@m“wm"’*
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Name of Respaondent This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

(Accounts 202 and 2085,

203 and 206, 207, 212)

1, Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to
each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205,
Prefened Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the
palance due on each class at the end of ysar.

3. Describe in 8 footnote the agreement and transactions

under which a conversion fiabllity exisited under Accout 203,
Comron Stock Liability for Corwversion, or Account 208, Prefered
Stock Liabisty for Conversion, at the end of the year.

4. For payment on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an
asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consideration
received over stated value of stocks without par vaiue.

Line
No.

Name of Account and Description of ltem

(a)

Number of Shares

(b)

Amount

{c)

P P R R R A RN R I IF I Rl U U B R B R e =
maomm«qmmbwmao@m—qc}mAmmwxocomucncn-hoom—xo@m“‘lc”m""@”—‘

o
(a5

o
[4; 0

Balance

40,349,436

i
[

TOTAL

40,349,436
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:

Date of Report  |Year of Report

(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2008

A Resubmission 04/30/09

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Account 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective cther paidin capital
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a totai
for the account, as well as total of afi accounts for reconcifiation with
balance sheet, page 112. Add more colurmns for any account if
deerred necessary. Explaln changes made in any account during
the year and give the accounting entries effecting such change.
{a) Donations Received From Stockholders (Account 208) - State
amount and glve brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each
donation.
{b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock {Account 209,
- State amount and give brief explanaton of the

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this
caption including identification with the class and series of stock
to which related.

(¢} Gain on Resale or Cancefiation of Reacquired Capital Stock
{Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits,
debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the
natwre of each credit and debit identified by the class and series
to which related.

{d) Miscellaneous Paidin Capital (Account 211} - Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions which,
together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of
the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

ltem

(a)

Line

Amount

{b}

NONE

G M NN MM RN R R S owh e o 2 2 s =
RN RNl ormao@@NIO AW G
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TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL {Account 213}

for each class and sedes of capital stock.

2, If any changes occumed during the year in the balance with
respect to any class or sefes of stock, attach a staterrent

1. Report the batance at end of year of discount on capital stock  giving particulars {details) of the change. State the reason for any

charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of
(a)

Stock

Batance at
End of Year

(b)

NOT APPLICABLE

PIBD = ok e 2 S el A 3 A
NSsocoYaosobhrnaio@emNooakwn~

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214}

Line

Ciass and Series of Stock

(2)

Balance at
End of Year

{b)

B3l riomnmo@@Na0 s on -~

NOT APPLICABLE

TOTAL

jaed
wh
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report  |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumish a supplemental statement giving a brief
descrption of security financing transactions during the year
and the accounting for the securities, discounts, premiurms,
expenses, and related gains or losses. Ildentfy as to
Commigsion authorization numbers and dates.

2. Fumish patticulars (details) showing fully the accounting
for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of
each class and series of security issued, assumed, retired,
or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts,
expanses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Sel
forth the facts of the accounting clearly with regard to
redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses,
and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded,
including the accounting for such amounts camied in the
respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or
refinancing transactions with respect to securities previously
refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series

of secuity, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,
nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
armount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give
also the issuance or redemption price and name of the

prncipal underwriting fim  through  which the  securty
transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts refating to securities
refunded or retired is other than that specified in General
Instruction 15 of the Uniform System of Accounts, give
references to the Commission authorization for the different
aceounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for
which the liability on the securilies was assumed as wefl as
particutars {details) of the transactions whereby the respondent
underiook to pay cbligations of ancther company. If any
unamorized discount, premiums, expenses, and gains or
losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, fumish
detalls of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded
securities clearly eamarked.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

LONG TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details)
conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bends, 223, Advances from Associated Companies,
and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. If information to meet the stock
exchange reporting requirement outfined in column (a) is availabie
from the SEC 10-K Repont Form filing, a specific reference to the
report form (Le. year and company title} may be reported in colurm
(a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (&) the
name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Compandes, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
demand notes as such. Include in column (g) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

4. For receiver's cerlificates, show in colurm (a) the name of the court
and date of court order under which such cenificates were issted.

Designate

Class and Series of Obligation and
Name of Stock Exchange

Line
No,

(a)

Date
of

(b}

Nominal

Issue

Date
of
Maturity

{c)

Outstanding
{Total amount
outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held
by respondent}
(d)

Long-Term

Variahle Rate Bank Term Loan

G LY PRI DN DO PO RS P R DN DD wd o e Sl ek
—\CDQQCO“JU}UTJSOJMdommﬂ@m_pwméaﬁom‘%@m#@f\)-&

Y G ) L) G
~ O B W

TOTAL

2
[#4]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) {Continued)

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory particulars

(cietails) for Account 223 and 224 of net changes during the
year. With respect to longterm advances, show for gach

company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added

to principal amount, and {¢) principal repaid during year. Give
Cormvission authotization numbers and daies.

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its longtem debt
securities, give particulars (detafis) in a footnote, including name
of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. ¥ the respondent has any longtemm securities which

have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at
end of year, describe such securities in a focinote.

8. If interest expanse was incurred during the year on any
obligation retired or reacquired before end of year, include such
interest expense it column ). Explain in a footrote any
difference between the total of colurm f) and the total of
Account 427, Interest on Long-Temm Debt and Account 430,
Interest on Debt to Associated Corrpanies,

9. Give particulars (detalls) conceming any long-temm debt
authorized by a reguiatory conmission but not yet issued.

INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT

Redemption
Rate Reacquired Sinking and Price Per Line
(in %) Amount Bonds Other Funds $100 at No.
{Acct. 222) End of Year
(d) {e) _ 0 (9} (n)
Variable 1,652,177

SO AR ISsCT@NO RO

[y T M .
[N co e s IR

NN
[ -

O LY W W W W WWNNMMNDNNN
O T BRGNS OO0~ R W

1,652,177
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 228)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt 3. In column {&) show the principal amount of bords or other
Expense, Unamotized Premium on  Long-Term Debt and longtem debt originaily issued.

Unamortized Discount on Long-Tem Debt, particulars (details) of 4. In columh (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
expense, prefmium or discount applicable to each ciass and series of  fespectto the amount of bonds or other long-tem debt originally
long-term debt, issued.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

AMORTIZATION
Line Designation of Principal Total Expenses, PERIOD
No. Long-Term Debt Amount of Premium or Date Date
Debt issued Discount From To
(&) {2} 9] (d) {e)

Not Applicable

B b b B D0 0000 NN DI RN NN = s e
-hwm—xoaom-qouuu:-oam—xo@oo-\icam-hwm—xocooo-&cncnhmm-—«»o‘om’*‘d"-"h‘-’”\‘“’
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division}

This Report Is:
(1} X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Date of Report

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT{Account 181, 225, 226) (Cont)

5. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the
year. Also give in a foolnote the date of the

specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable
to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
7. Explain any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428, Amortization of
Commission's authorization of treatment other than as Debt Discountand Expense, or credited to Account 429,

Amonization of Premium on Debt- Credit.

Balance at Debits During Credits During Balance at Line
Beginning of Year Year Year £nd of Year No.
0 {g) {h} {i)

Not Applicable

Do 00 00 0 00 00 0O GO 00 LY G N RS RO D MR R R R RS S ek ks
-»ococo-qd:m-mcom-xcmoo-qmmhwm—xoccco-qc:m-::wm—xo@m“””mkwm-*

Y
3%

I e
o L]
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT}
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT {Accounts 189, 257)

maturity date of the new issue.

iong-term debt reacquired.

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss
and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details’
of gain or loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition
applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. if gain
or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the

Z. In coiumn {c) show the pincipal amount of bonds or other

3. In column (d) show the net galn ornet loss realized

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in

parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amottization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1,
Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debi-Credit.

Line Designation of L.ong-Term
No. Debt

(a)

Date
Reac-
guired

(b)

Principal
of Debt

Reacquired

{c)

Net Gain or
Net Loss

(d)

Bajance at
Beginning
of Year

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

{0

7 .46% Series

Dot 00 00 0 6O 0 GO 00 L0 00 G RO DD PO DD R R D) DY PO T ok eh b 3k 3 bl ek
.-‘.ocom-\:c:c_n.n.oam—\c:cooo-xsoamAwm—xococo—qc:mpmmmo@m‘l@m#wmm‘

1/1/2600

560,

550

0 499,850
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report {Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

NOTES PAYABLE (Accounts 231)

lines of credit.

1. Report the particulars indicated conceming
notes payable at end of year.

2. Give particulars of collateral pledged, if any.
3, Furnish particulars for any formal or informal
compensating balance agreement covering open

4. Any demand notes should be
designated as such in column (d).

5. Minor amounts may be grouped by
classes, showing the number of such
amounts.

Ling]
No.

Payee

(a)

Purpose for
which issued

(b)

Date Date of Balance End
of Note Maturity Ini. Rate of Year

() (d) {e) ()

w W~ M s W N

NMMNMNMN—\—\A-—\—A—\M_\.&_\.
U S  BE W N a0 0w~ U R W N~ O

NOT APPLICABLE

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233, 234)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to
associated conpanies at end of year.

2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes
Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts
Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to & {otal
for the combined accounts.

3, List each note separately and state the purpose for

the end of the year.

* Sea definition on page 2268

4. include in column ()} the amount of any interest expense
during the year on notes or accounts that w ere paid before

5. If collateral has been pledged as securify to the
payment of any note or account, describe such collateral,

rraturity and interest rate.

w hich issued. Show also in colurm (&) date of note,

I
Line
No. Particulars

(a)

Totais for Year

Balance
Beginning
of Year

(b)

Debifs

{c}

Credits

{d)

Balance
£nd of
Year

(e

interest for
Year

(f}

Notes Payable:
SEMCO ENERGY, inc.

SEMCO Energy Gas Co
{MPSC Creek Divisfon)

ENSTAR
SEMCO ENERGY VENTURES

SEMCO PIPELINE

SEMCO INFORMATION TECH

TIOR3 N T RGN

Lo LD L L0 G LW NN MM RNNNNMNR eSS S
G iR B BRSO W NGO R WN 2O OO

-19,483,035

25,163,999

-308

246,271

1,054,640

61,215,238

33,267,186

3,223

41,730

54,330,766

32,971,121

24,160

133,436

936,713

-16,367 507

24,867,934

-3,620

24,160

337,977

1,991,353

TOTAL

6,981,477

94,527,377

98,396,196

10,850,297

242,269
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) "1(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of report net income for the year
with taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax
accruals and show computation of such tax aceruals. Inchude
in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as
fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the year.
Subrit a reconciiiation even though there is no taxable income
for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling

2. If the utiity is a member of a group that files consoidated
Federal tax retum, reconcile reported net income with taxable net
income as f a separate retum were to be filed, indicating, however,
intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated
retum. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group
member, and basis of allocation, assignments, or shating of the
consolidated tax among the group members.

amount.

Line Details Amount

No.

(a (b)

1 | Net Income for the Year (Page 117, line 72) 1,750,815
2 | Reconciling ltems for the Year
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 | Contribution in Aid of Construction 143,147
6 { Gasin Storage (FIFO) 971,672
=
8
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 | Federal Income Tax Expense 570,526
11 | Meals & Entertainment 9,980
12 | PGA Underrecoveries 558,351
13 | Retiree Medical 283,977
14 | Deferred Rate Case 8,151
15 | Vacation 26,806
16 | Capitalized Interest 14,739
17 | Deferred Manufacturing Gas Plant Clean Up 56,651
18 | Loss on Redemption of Debt 50,600
18 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
20 | Non-Taxable Medicare Subsidy for Retiree Medical 72,483
21
22
23
24 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
25 | Bad Debts 154,565
26 | General Reserves/Contingencies 4,000
27 | Tax Depreciaton, Gains & Losses, Removal Costs 1,003,113
28 | Unclaimed Deposits 2,468
29 | Capitalized Inventory Overhead 52,195
30 | Property Taxes 15,435
31 | Pension 193,332
32
33
34 | Federal Tax Net [Income 2,915,824
35
36
37 | Show Computation of Tax:
38
39 | Taxon Line 34 @ 35% 1,020,538
40
41

FERC FORM NO.-2 {Ed. 12-96}

Page 261



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) [(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

INCOME TAXES

indicate cleady the nature of each

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year
with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
accruals and show computation of such accruals. Include inthe
reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished
on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the y ear. Submit a
reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year

reconciling amount.

2. 1f the ulility is @ member of a group that which files a
consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate retum were to be filed,
indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in
such a consolidated retum.  State names of group members,
tax assigned to each

Line SUBSTITUTED FERC FORM NO. 2, PAGE 261 TOTAL
No. AMOUNT

1 | Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20)

2 | Allocations: Allowance for funds used during construction

3 Interest expense

4

5 | Netincome for the year (page 117 line 68)

8 . Allocation of Net income for the year

7 | Add: Federal income tax expenses

8

9 | Total pre-fax income

10

11 | Add: Taxable income not reported on books:

12

13

14

15 | Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return:

16

17

18

19 | Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return:

20

21

22

23 i Subtract; Deductions on return not charged against book income.

24

25

26 | Eederal taxable income for the year

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCQ ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) [(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

PDec. 31, 2008

INCOME TAXES (continued)

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

other incomme as required to allocate tax
expense betw een 408.1 and 4098.2

group member, and basis of allocation, 4. A substitute page, designed fo meet a
assignment, or sharing of the consolidation tax particular need of a conpany, may be used as
among the group members., long as the data is consistent and meets the

3. Allocate taxable income betw een ufility and requirements of the above instructions.

UTILITY

SUBSTITUTED FERC FORM NO. 2, PAGE 261

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01-01) Page 261B




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Batile Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008
CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX
Line TOTAL
No. AMOUNT
1 Estirmated Federal taxable income for the current year (page 261A) 2,915,824
2
3 Show computation of estimated gross Federal income tax applicable to line 1
4 Tax on Line 1 @ 35% 1,020,538
5
8
7
8 TOTAL 1,020,538
9
10 Altocation of estimated gross Federal income tax from line 8
11 Investment tax credits estimated to be utilized for the year (page 284 col (c})
12
13 Adijustment of last year's estimated Federal income tax to the filed tax return:
14
15 Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed return 218,292
16 Last year's estimated gross Federal income tax expense 394,134
17 Increased (decreased) gross Federal income tax expense (175,842)
18
19 Last year's invesiment tax credits utilized per the filed return
20 Last year's investment tax credits estimated to be utilized
21 increased (decreased) investment tax credits utilized
22
23 Additional Adjustments (specify)
24 Prior year adjustment 107,883
25 Miscellaneous/rounding M
26 Current State Income Tax 279,600
27 Total Current Federal Income Tax 1,231,578
28 Expense:
29 409.1 {page 114, line 14) 1,254,327
30 409.2 (page 117, line 47) (22,749)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 261C



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008
CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX (continued)
Line
UTILITY OTHER No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
218,292 15
304,134 16
(175,842) 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
107,883 24
(1 25
279,000 26
1,231,578 27
28
1,254,327 29
(22,749)| 30

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 261D




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1, Give particutars (details) of the corrbined prepaid
and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes
charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do notinclude gasoline and other sales taxes
w hich have been charged to the accounts to w hich
taxed material was charged. ¥ the actualior
estimated amounts of such taxes are know n, show
the amounts in a foolnote and designate w hether
estimated or actual amounts,

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year
and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to
prepald or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts

and (e). The balancing of this page Is not affected by the

inciusion of these faxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged o operations and other accounts through
(a) accruals credited fo taxes accrued, (b) ampunts
credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to
current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct fo
operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid

tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such

manner that

in both columns (d)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Line Kind of Tax Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
No. {See Instruction 5) {Account 236} {Incl. in Account 165)
(a) (bl (c)
1 | Federal Income Tax 447 744
2 | FICA 0
3 | Federal Unemployment Tax (FUTA} £6
4 | General Tax Allocated foffrom Parent 0
5 | Payroll Taxes Allocated to Affiliates c
6 | State Sales, Use & Excise Tax (16,165}
7 | State Unempioyrment Tax (SUTA) 332
& | Michigan Single Business Tax (MSBT) 179,793
9 | Property Tax 0 837,385
10 | City Income Tax 22872
11 { Siate Incoms Tax 0
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL 634,622 837,385
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility depariment where applicable and account charged.)
Other Utility Other Income
Line Electric Gas Departments and Deductions
No. {Account 408.1, (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1, {Account 408.2,
409.1} 409.1) 409.1} 409.2)
) @ () &)
1 975,326 (22,749)
2 212,422
3 2,882
4 (25,002)
5 49,863
6 {9,454)
7 15,489
8 (66,155)
9 1,324,010
10 0
11 279,000
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 TOTAL 2,758,381 (22,749)
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 262



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

ascertzined.

the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be

5. F any tax (exclude Federal and state income taxes) covers
more than one year, show the required information separately
for each tax year, identifying the year in column (&).

6. Enter all adjustmenis of the accrued and prepald tax
accounts i column (f) and explain each adjustment in a

or otherwise pending transnittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Show I colunns (i) thru (p} how the taxed accounts were
distributed. Show both the utility department and nunber of account
charged. For faxes charged fo ullfity plant, show the number of the
appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or
account, state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning

fooinote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. such tax.
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to
deferred income taxes or taxes coliected through payroll
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes Paid
Charged Puring Adjust- Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line
Buring Year Year ments {Account 238) (Inch. in Account 185) | No.
{d) (e) (f) @ (h)

852,577 218,292 1,182,029 1

212422 207,390 5,032 2

2,882 2,938 0 3

(25,602) (25,002) G 4

49 863 49,863 0 5

2,184,865 2,145 215 23,485 6

15,488 15,821 0 7

{66,155) 0 (113,638) 8

1,324,010 1,338,445 0 852,820] 9

0 0 22,872 10

279,000 0 279,600 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

4,928,951 3,053,862 (113,638) 1,612,418 852,820 18

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility dep

artment where applicable and account charged.)

Extraordinary
fems
{Account 409.3}

()

Other Utility
Opn. Income

{Account
408.

(1}

408.1,
U
(0)

Adjustment o
Ret. Earnings
(Account 439)

QOther

P

Line
No.

OO D MW

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01}
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An QOriginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

nor-utilty  operations.

1. Report below information applicable to Account 2565. Where
appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and

adjustments to the account batances shown in column (h). Include in
columr {j} the average period over which the tax credits are amortzed.

Explain by footnote any correction 2. Fillin columns for all line items as appropriate.

Deferred for Year
Line Account Subaccount Balance at Account
No. Subdivisions Number Beginning of Year Number Amount
(a) (b (d

1 1 Gas Utility

2 3%

3 4%

4 %

5 8%

8 10%

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 JOITC

16

17

18

19 —

20 TOTAL - -
21 | Other

22 3%

23 4%

24 7%

25 8%

28 10%

27

28

29

30

3

32 JOHTC

33

34 v e
35 TOTAL e

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is:
{1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT) .
04/30/09 Dec. 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Aliocations to
Current Year's Income

Account
Number Amount

(

Adjustments

Balance at
End of Year

NOTES (Continued)

Average Period of
Allocation to Income

D

Line
No.

0 NG R W N

WA =k ok oad ek ek
o~ O AW N O
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Give description and amount of other current and accrued abifiies as of the end of year.
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.

Balance at
Hem End of Year

(a) {b)

Accrued Liability - Employee Vacations 206,879
Accrued Liabilty - CWIP Vacation 54,692
Accrued Liabilty - CWIP PR Acc 12,393
Accrued Benefits - IBNR 43,000
Accrued Liability Gas Stored 498,088
Accrued Liabiiity - Other -267
Gas Charges 757,106

Line
No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19 TOTAL 1,571,601

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)

Balance at
Line List advances by department End of Year
No. {a) {b)

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Batile Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Accounts 253)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for
conceming other defered credits.

2, For any deferred credit being amartized, show the period
of amortization,
3. Minoritems (less than $10,000) may be grouped by
classes.

4, Forany undelivered gas obligations to cusfomers under take-
orpay clauses of sale agreements, show the totat amount on

this page and report patticulars {detalls) called for by page 267.

Showalso on this page, but as a separaie item, any advance
billings or receipts for gas sales or senfce classified in Account

253 but not related to take-orpay amangements.

Linel

Description of Other
BDeferred Credits

()

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

(b)

DEBITS

Conira
Account

{c)

Amount

{d)

Credits

Balance at
End of Year

oo ~NO&GHWN -2

Do oD B OB B P 000G AR AR N DR NI DD e e = S A e e
0)01-%3-03N—‘LOLDG)*JG)U'I'&-QJM—\O(DOONO)UI&QJN—\OKDOU-JO@AWMMO

Uncashed Checks
Retiree Medical
Accrued Pension

FAS 158 Unfnd Benefit
Environmental Clean Up
GCC Deposiis

ARO

10,803
202,603
2,506,459
52,727
805,000
1,862
290,185

Various
926
Various
186
186
131
404

IS
hary

TOTAL

3,869,638

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-02)

2,468
491,382
420,660

0
805,000
0
303,004

{e)
0

256,092
227,328
3,561,606
789,000

0

550,640

(f)
8,335
(32,687)
2,313,126
3,614,382
789,000
1,862
537,821

2,022,514

5,384,715

7,231,839
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information cafied for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable property.

2 For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounis
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b) (c)
1 | Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4. Pollution Control Facilities
5
6
7
8 TOTAL Electric {(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)
9 | Gas
10 Defense Facilities
11 Pollution Control Facilities
12
13
14
15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of lines 8, 15, and 1
18 | Classification of TOTAL
18 Federal Income Tax
20 Siate income Tax
21 L.ocal Income Tax

NOTES

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, YT1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec, 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Acct. 281) {Continued)

income and deductions
3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited fo Credited to Acet. Acct. End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 | Credited Amount Debited Amount
{ {9) h) i (i k)

18
20
21

NOTES (Continued)

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09 Dec. 31,

2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the
respondenf's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to property not subject io accelerated amortization.
2.For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to

other

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounis
Line Account Beginning Debited {o Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
{a) d

1 | Account 282

2 Electric

3 Gas 9,680,458 499,318 {70,360}

4 Other (Define}

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 9,680,458 499,318 (70,360)

6 Other (Specify)

7 Deferred State Taxes - Michigan Business 2,562,862

8

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines & thru | 12,243,420 499 318 (70,360

10 | Classification of TOTAL o ‘

11 Federal Income Tax 9,680,458 318 (70,360}

12 State Income Tax 2,562,962

13 l.ocal Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Date of Report

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

income and deductions

3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounis Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to Acct, Acct. End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 | Credited Amount Debited Amount
(e) (g (h) i 0]

1
2

10,109,416] 3

4

- 10,109.418] 5
6

282 2541176 2.541.176| 7

8

2,541,176 12,650,592] 9

10

10,109,416] 11

2541,176 2,541,176| 12

13

NOTES {Continued)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondents accounting for deferred income taxes relating income and deductions.
to amourds recorded in Account 283,

2. For Cther (Specify), include deferrals relating fo other

Changes During Year

Balance at Amounis Amounis
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
{(a) b) d
1 Electric
2
3
4
5
8 Other
7 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru &)
8 | Gas
9
10
11
12
13 Other 1,301,568 (247, 752) (427,148)
14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 13) 1,301,568 {247,752) {427,148)
15 | Other (Specify)
TOTAL (Account 283)
16 (Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15) 1,301,568 247,752) 427,148
17 | Classification of TOTAL
18 Federal Income Tax 1,301,568 {247,752) {427,148)
19 State Income Tax
20 Local Income Tax
NOTES
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

3. Provide in the space below, the order authorzng the
use of the account for each tem. Include amounts relatin:
to insignificant items listed under Other.

4. Fillin all columns for &l ifems as appropriate.

5. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to Acct, Acct. End of Year No.
Account 410.2 | Account411.2 Credited Amount Debited Amount

1

2

3

4

5

| 6

5 e ;

8

9

10

11

12

283, 286 236,284 862,952| 13

- - 236,284 862,952| 14

- 15

%';%a.,,."#\ﬂm jﬁ“"‘*’” :,m B T“M .

. 236,284 862,952 16

17
236,284 862,952| 18
19
20

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle CreekDivision)

)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 20608

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - TEMPORARY (Account 284)

1. Report the information called for below concerning each item included in this account at year end.

NOTES

Not Applicable

Balance at Date of Filing Case
Line Description of ltem End of Year for Commission Number
No. Approval
(a) (b) c) (d
1 Electric
2
3
4
5
6
7 TOTAL Electric {Enter Total of lines 2 thru
8 1 Gas
g
10
11
12
13
14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 13)
15 | Other (Specify)
TOTAL {Account 284)
16 {Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15)
17 | Classification of TOTAL
18 Federal income Tax
19 State Income Tax
20 Local Income Tax
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1} X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES

1. Reporting below the particulars {details) calfed for concerning

other regulatory labilifies which are created through the
ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in
other amounts).
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of
amortization In column (&8).

amount is recorded.

3. Minor itemns {amounts less than $50,000) may be grouped by
classaes.
4. Give the number and name of the accouni(s) where each

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

@)

DEBIT

8

Account
Credited

(b}

Amount

(<)

Credits

(d)

RBalance at
End of Year

(e)

TREONT OO N O R W -

) 0 L)L) L2 02 G W W W AR RN NNNND D e A
OO NOHBEON SO OO0 EON OO NN®

FAS 108 Deferred Tax Liability

338,672

677,142

-y
Lo

TOTAL

338,672

677,142
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed  meters added. The average number of customers means the average

account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. of twelve figures at the close of each month,
2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of 4. Report quentities of natural gas sold in Mcf {14.73 psia at 60
natural and manufactured gas. degrees F). If biings are on themn basis, give the Btu contents of the
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of gas sold and the sales converted to Mcf.
meters, in addition to the number of fiat rate accounts; except that 5. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (¢), (€) and
were separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one {)), are not derived from previously reported

custorner should be counted for each group o

OPERATING REVENUES
Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
No. {a) {b) G)
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES : e : -
2 480 Residential Sales 37,736,794 38,530,096
3 481 Commercial & Industrial Sales ; - -
4 Small {or Comm.) {See Insir. 6) 13,647,065 14,542,737
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 8) 1,046,973 849,955
6 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities
7 484 Interdepartmental Sales 5,570 6,156
8 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers 52,436,402 53,828,944
9 483 Sales for Resale
10 TOTAL Nat, Gas Service Revenues 52,436,402 53,928,944
11 Revenues from Manufaciured Gas
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 2,436,402 53,928,944
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
14 | 485 Intracompany Transfers
15 487 Forfeited Discounts 376,833 432,868
16 488 Misc. Service Revenues 528,830 499,836
17 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others 3,054,331 3,702,208
18 490 Sales of Prod, £xt. from Nat. Gas
19 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others
20 492 Incidental Gasoline and Qil Sales
21 493 Rent from Gas Property 147,826 146,468
22 494 Interdepartmental Rents
23 495 QOther Gas Revenues 25,308 22,522
24 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 5,033,126 4,803,902
25 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 57,469,528 58,732,846
28 {L.ess) 485 Provision for Refunds
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds 57,469,528
28 Dist. Type Sales by States {Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.) 51,383,859
25 Main Line Industriaj Sales (incl. Main

Line Sales 1o Pub. Authorities) 1,046,973
30 Sales for Resale

31 Other Saies fo Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)
32 Interdepartmental Sales 5,570
33 | TOTAL [Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and {d)) 52,436,402
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

per day of normal requirements. {See Account 481 of the

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
classifie¢ according to the basis of classification (Small or in afootnote.)
Commercial, and Large or industrial) regularly used by the 7. Seepages 108-109, Important changes During Year, for
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater important new territory added and important rate increases
than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf or decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.

d)

3,230,859

1,237,157

Quantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year

e
3,326,597

1,330,684

Numnber for Year Number for Previous Year

{f)
33,119

2,261]

a)

33,737

2,361

111,252

80,085

33

36

4,579,268

4,737,368

35,413

36,134

4,579,208

4,737,366

35,413

36,134

4,468,016

111,252

4,579,268

NOTES

ﬂ@m&wmmommﬂmm&wmmomm“‘mm-ﬁww-‘*p%

28

29

30

31

32

33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battie Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed meters added. The average humber of customers means the average

accourt, and manufactured gas revenues in totat. of twelve figures at the close of each month.
2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture f 4. Report quantities of natural gas soid in Mcf (14.73 psia at 60
natural and manufactured gas. degrees F). If billings are on them basis, give the Btu contents of the
3. Report aumber of customers, columns {f) and (g), on the basis of gas sold and the sales converted to Mcf.
meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that 5. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c), (e) and
were separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one (g)), are rot derived from previously reported

customer shouid be counted for each group o

OPERATING REVENUES
Title of Account Amount for Year Armount for Previous Year
(a) (c)
GAS SERVICE REVENUES

480 Residential Sales
488 Commercial & Industrial Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr, 6) 277,126 97,955

Large {or Ind.) (See Instr. 6)

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers 461,083 224 667

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

489 Other Choice Revenues
TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 461,083 224,667

Line

No
1
2
3
4
5
5]
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
2t
22
23

Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
24 Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.) 461,083
Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
25 Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)

26 Year End Reconciliation

27 Other Choice Revenue 0
28
29 [ TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b} and {d)} 461,083
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008

(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the

8. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 481, may be Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or in a footnote. )
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the 7. See pages 108-109, Important changes During Year, for
respondent if such basis of classfification is not generally greater important new teritory added and important rate increases
than 200,000 Mcf per vyear or approximately 800 Mcf or decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.
Quiantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year | Line
(e

117,978 35,825 120 ' 80

179,924 77,442 671 450

179,924 77,442 671 450

NCTES 10

179,924 24

0 25

26

27

28

179,924 29
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mg, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
{Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/08
RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses.
Show the data broken into the subclasses if possible, but if nof, report data under the main classes, drawing a
dash through the subclasses.

When gas measured through a single meter is used for more than one class of service as here defined, as for
example, for both commercia! and residential purposes, assign the total to the class having the principal use.

Average Number of Customers. Number of customers should be reporied on the basis of number of meters,
plus number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one
customer shall be counted for code group of meters so added. The average number of customers means the
average of the 12 figures at the close of each month.

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Soid. (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply).
Give net figures, exclusive of respondent's own use and losses.

Revenyes. This term covers revenues derived from (a} Sale of Gas (exclusive or forfeited discounts and
penalies) and (b} Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers’
forfeited discounts and penalties, servicing of customers' installations and miscelianeous gas revenues.

AB. Residential Service, This class includes ail sales of gas for residential uses such as cooking, refrigeration, water
heating, space heating and other domestic uses.
A. Residential Service This cless includes all sales of gas for residential use except space heating.
B, Residential Space Heating, This class inciudes ail sales of gas for space heating including gas for ather
residential uses only when measured {hrough the same meter,

CD. Commercial Service. This class includes service rendered primarily to commercial establishments such as restaurants,
hotels, clubs, hospitals, recognized rooming and boarding houses, apartment houses (but not individual tenanis therein),
garages, churches, warshouses, eic,

L. Commercial Service. This class includes all sales of gas for commergial use except space heating.
0. Commerciai Space Healing. This class includes all sales of gas for space heating including gas for other
commercial uses oniy when measured through the same meter.

E. Industrial Service. This class includes service rendered primarlly fo manufacturing and industrial establishments

where gas is used principally for farge power, heating and metallurgical purposes.

F. Public Strest and Mighway Lighting. Covers service rendered to municipalities or other governmental units for

the purpose of lighting streets, highways, parks and other public places.

G. Other Sales to Public Authorities. Covers service rendered to municipalities or other governmental units for

lighting, heating, cooking, water heafing and other generai uses.

H. inferpartmenta! Sales. This class inciudes gas supplied by the gas department to other departments of {he utility

when the charges therefor are at tariff or other specific rates.

I Other Sales. This class includes ali service to ulimate consumers not Included in the foregoing deseribed classifications.

YA Total Sales to Ultimate Customers. This is the total of the foregoing described classifications.

J Sales to Other Gas Utilitles for Resale. This class includes all sales of gas to other gas utllities or to public
authorities for resale {o uitimate consumers.

K. Other Gas Revenue. Revenues derived from operations of the respondent other than sales of gas. They include rent

from gas property, inferdepartmental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and penalties, services of customers' instaltations
and miscellaneous gas revenues, such as fees and charges for changing, connecting and disconnecting service, profit on sales
of materials and supplies not ordinarily purchased for resale, commission on sales or distripution of oihers' gas {sold under
rates filed by such others}, managerent or supervision fees, sale of steam {except where the respondent furnishes steam-
heating service} and rentals from Jeased property on custorers' premises.

*A-K Total Gas Operating Revenues. The total of all the foregoing accounts.
Separate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in this section shouid be filed for each state in

which the respondents operates.

Estimates. if actual figures are not availabie for the schedules in this section, give estimates. Expiain the
methods used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplementary sheets, if necessary.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
{For the State of Michigan)
AVERAGES
Average Revenue
Line Number of Gas {Show fo Mcf* Revenue Revenue
No. Ciass of Customers Sold nearest per per per
Service per Month Mcf* dollar} Cusiomer Customer Mef*
{2) (b) (c) {d) (&) 1)) (g}
1 AB. Residential Service 5 $
A. Residential Service 736 58,619 707,018 79.65 960.62 12.06
B. Residential Space Heating
Service 32,383 3,172,242 37,028,776 97.96 1,143.48 11.67
CD. Commercial Service
C. Commercial Service, except
space heating 129 75,572 860,848 586.83 6,673.24 11.39
6 | D.Commercial Space Heating 2,132 1,161,583] 12,786,217 544.83 5,007.29 41.01
7 | E.Industrial Service 33 111,252 1,046,973 3,371.27 31,726.45 9.41
8 F. Public Street & Highway Lighting
9 (3, Other Sales to Pubic Authotities
10 | H. Interdepartmental Sales 5,570 0.00 G.00
11 I, Other Sajes
12 | A-1 Total Sales to Ultimate
Consumers 35,413 4,579,268] 52,436,402 129,31 1,480.71 11.45
i3 J. Sales to Other Gas Utitities for
Resale
14 | A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 35,413 4,579,268 52,436,402 129.31 1,480.71 11.45
15 K, Other Gas Revenues
16 | A-K. TOTAL GAS OPERATING
REVENUE 35,413 4579,268] 52435402 129.31 1.480.71 11.45

* Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14,65 psia dry and a temperature base of 60 F. Give two decimais.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5 Colurmn (d) - Give the average number of customers
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See  pjjled under each rate schedule during the year. The total

definition on first page of this section). of this column w il approximate the total number of ultimate
2. Colunn (a) - List all rate schedules by identification  customers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.
number or symmbol. Where the same rate schedule 8. Colurmns (&) and (f) - For each rate schedule fisted,

designation applies to different rates in different zones,  enter the total number of Mcf sold fo, and revenues
cities or districts, ist separately data for each such area Ir received from customers biled under that rate sehedule.

w hich the schedule is available. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown
3. Colurmn (b) - Give the type of service to w hich the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. K the utllity selis gas to
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, uitimate custormers under special contracts, the totals for
commercial heating, commercial cooking, efc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in
4, Colurmn {c) - Using the classification shown in order to make the totals of columns {e} and (f) check with

Schedule 825-A, column (), indicate the class or classes those entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.

of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A) 7. When a rate schedule w as not in effect during the

for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, efc. entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in w hich it
was effective,

. Average
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line}! Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers {Show to
No. Designation is applicable Service per Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
(@) (b) {c) (d) (e) (f)

1 | General Gas Rate| Residential - No Heat A 736 58,619 707,018
2 | General Gas Rate| Residential - Heat B 32,383 3,172,242 37,029,776
3 | General Gas Rate| Commercial - No Heal C 129 75,572 860,848
4 | Generai Gas Rate| Commercial - Heat D 2,132 1,161,683 12,786,217
5 | Large Volume industrial & Commerc E 33 111,252 1,046,973
6 | Interruptible Industrial & Commerc E

7 | Alternate D

8 | Interdepartimental H 5,570
9 | Other K

10

11

12

13

14

15

15

17

18 TOTALS 35,413 4,579,268 52,436,462
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

625-B. CUSTOMER CHOICE SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5 Colurmn (d) - Give the average number of customers
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See  pjed under each rate schedule during the year. The total

definition on first page of this section). of this colurmn w ill approximate the total nurber of ultimate
2. Colurnn {a) - List alf rate schedules by identification  customers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.
number or syrrbal. Where the same rate schedule 6. Columns (&) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed,

designation applies to different rates in different zones,  enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area i received from customers billed under that rate schedule.

w hich the schedule is available. The totals of these columns should equat the totals shown
3. Colurmn (b} - Give the type of service to w hich the rate on fine 12, Schedule 625-A. ff the utility selis gas to
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for
commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in
4. Coiumn (¢) - Using the classification shown in order to make the totals of colurms (e) and (f) check with

Schedule 625-A, colurm (a), indicate the class or classes those entered on line 12, Schedule 623-A.

of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A} 7. When a rate schedule w as not in effect during the

for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc. entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in w hich it
w as effective.

Average
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line| Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers {Show o
No. Designation is applicable Service pet Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
(@) (b} {c) (d}) (e) )

1 | General Gas Rate| Residential - No Heat A

2 | General Gas Rate| Residential - Heat B 551 61,946 183,957
3 | General Gas Rate} Commercial - No Heal C

4 | Genersl Gas Rate] Commerciat - Heat 3] 120 117,878 277,126
5 | Large Volume Industrial & Commerc E

6 | interruptible Industrial & Commerc E

7 | Alternate D

8 | Interdepartmental H

g | Other K

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 TOTALS 671 179,924 461,083
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Name of Respondent

(Battle Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS

Report particulars (details) conceming offsystem sales. Off-system sales include all sales other
than MPSC approved rate schedule Sales.

Line Name
No.
(a)

Point of Delivery
{City or town
AND State)
(b)

Account

{c)

Mcf of Gas Sold
(Approx. B.T.U.
per Cubic Ft.)

(d)

10
1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1} X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Baitle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Continued)

Revenue for Year
(See Instr. 5)

(e)

Peak Day Delivery to Customers

Average Revenue
per Mcf

{in cents)

{f)

Date

(g)

Mcf
Noncoein-~

cidental

(h)

Coin-

cidental

(i)

Line
No.

None

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO ' Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Account 489)

than natural gas.

1. Report below particulars {details) conceming revenue from
transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural gas for
others, Subdivide revenue between transportation or
comrpression for interstate pipeline companies and others.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
misdure of natural and menufactured gas. Designate with an
asterisk, however, if gas transported or cormpressed is other

transaction.

3. In colurmn (@) include the names of companies fromwhich
revenues were derived, points of receipt and delivery, and names of
companies fromwhich gas was received and to which delivered.
Also specify the Commission order or regulation authorizing such

No.

(a)

Line Name of Company and Description of Service Performed
({Designate associated companies with an asterisk)

Distance
Transported
(in miles)

(b}

Rock-Tenn

T SweNe ;RN

FAS I S T T T s T T N T T s T S T B el iy
e R B o B4 ) B S S T RN o T (o B « - B NI o I &) B SRS R N

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Miscellaneous Customers
Gas Customer Choice

Page 312

Local
Local
Local




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battie Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL (Acct. 489) (Cont'd)

4, Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be
identified on map of the respondent’s pipe line system,

5, Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F,

8. Minot items Jess than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

"Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Tidle 18 of

the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand totals for ail
transportation in colunns (b) through (g) for the following
regulation sections to be listed in colurm (a): 284.102, 284.122,
284.222, 784.223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Details for each
transportation are reported in separate annual reports required
under Part 284 of the Commission's reguiations.”

Mcf of Gas
Received

{c)

Mcf of Gas
Delivered

(d)

Revenue

(e)

Average Revenue
per Mcf of Gas
Delivered
(in cents)

()

FERC
Tariff Rate Line
Schedule No.
Designation

(9)

3,886,206
179,624
1,017,720

3,234,392
461,083
258,855

0.8323
2.5627
(.2543

5,083,850

3,854,330

0.7778
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dac. 31, 2008

{Batile Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

SALES OF PRODUCT EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

1. Report particulars (details) concerning sales of gasaline, 2. If the purchasers are numerous, itis permissible to group the sales by kind
butane, propane, and other products extracted from natural gas, of product, Show the number of purchasers grouped. Show separately,
inchiding sales of any such products which may have been  however, sales o assoclated companies or to companies which were

purchased from others for resale. associated at the fime the applicable sales contracts were made.
Sales
Line Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales Armount
NoO. {Designate associated companies Name of Product {in gallons) (in dotlars) per Gallon
with an asterisk) {(in cents)
{dic)
{a) ) () (@) (e)

1

2

3 Not Applicable

4

§

8

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

1. Report particulars (details} concerning royalties and other 2. 1f the respondent's natural ges is processed by other's for remova of
rev enues deriv ed from permission granted fo others for the righ  sajeable products and ne revenue therefrom is derived by the respordent,
to remove products from the respondent's natural gas. complele only cotumns {a) and (b) below, and include the date of contract in

cokimn {a).
Mcf of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. {Desighate associated companies with an asterisk) (14.73 psia (in dollars)
at 60 F)
{a) {b) (c)

7

2

3 Not Applicable

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 315




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Line Account Amount for Amount for

No. Current Year Previous Year

(a) (b} (c)

1 1, PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Manufactured Gas Production
3 Marufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement) 147,458 100,982
4 B. Natural Gas Production
5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering
8 Operation
7 750  Operation Supervision and Engineering
8 751  Production Maps and Records
9 752 Gas Wells Expenses 8,860 6,126
10 753 Field Lines Expenses 67 202
11 754  Field Compressor Station Expenses
12 755  Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power
13 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 450 1,174
14 757 Purification Expenses 251
15 758  Gas Well Royaities

16 758  Other Expenses

17 760 Rents
18 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17) 9,417 7,753
19 | Maintenance

20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvemenis 289 458
22 763  Maintenance of Producing Gas Welis

23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines 460 804
24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 2386
25 766 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 1,308 2,912
26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 85 113
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

28 768  Maintenance of Other Equipment

29 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of ings 18 thru 28) 2,142 4,673
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 11,5659 12,426
31 B2. Products Extraction
32 | Operation
33 770  Operation Supervision and Engineering

34 771 Operation Labor
35 772 Gas Shrinkage
36 773 Fuel
37 774  Power
38 775 Materials
39 776  Operation Supplies and Expenses
40 777 Gas Processed by Other
41 778  Royalties on Products Extracted
42 779 Marketing Expenses
43 780 Producis Purchased for Resale
44 781 Variation in Products Inventory
45 (Less) 782  Extracted Products Used by the Utility -- Crediit
46 783 Renis
47 TOTAL Operation (Enter Tota! of lines 33 thru 46) 0 0

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCQO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
{Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04130109
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(&) t)] (c)
B2. Products Extraction (Continued)
48 | Maintenance
49 784  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment
52 787 Mainienance of Pipe Lines
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Egquipment
B4 789  Maintenance of Compressor Eguipment
55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Fquipment
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56) 0 0
58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Totat of lines 47 and 57) 0 0
59 . Exploration and Development
60 | Operation
61 795 Delay Rentals
62 796  Nenproductive Well Drilling
83 797  Abandoned Leases
64 788  Other Exploration
65 TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Totat of lines 61 and 64) 0 0
D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
66 | Operation
a7 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
88 801 Naturai Gas Field Line Purchases
&9 802 Naturai Gas Gasoling Plant Outlet Purchases
70 £03 Naiural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
71 803.1 Off-System Gas Purchases
72 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 44,053,704 34,722 405
73 804.1 Liguefied Natural Gas Purchases
74 805  Other Gas Purchases
75 {Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adiusiments
76 {Less) 805.2 Incremental Gas Cost Adjustments
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 and 76) 44,053,704 34,722 4056
78 806 Exchange Gas
79 | Purchased Gas Expenses
ag 807.1 Well Expenses - Purchased Gas
81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 42,316 36,667
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 289 334
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expense
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 0 0
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of [ines 80 and 84) 42,605 37,001
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit 16,129,063 20,835,901
87 {Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit -21,048,983 -16,390,648
&3 8090.1 Withdrawals of Liouefied Natural Gas for Processing - Debit
89 {Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing - Credit
20 {Less) Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit
91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Siation Fuel - Credit
92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit
g3 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operation - Credit -633,206 -695,315
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit (Total of lines 91 thru § -633,296 -695,315
95 813  Other Gas Supply Expenses 0 0
95a 813.1 Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses
95h 813.2 Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royaities
96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 9 38,545,093 38,509,343
a7 TOTAL Production Expenses {Enter Tetal of lines 3, 30, 88, 65, and 9 38,704,110 38,622,751
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Baitle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for

No. Current Year Previous Year

(a) (b) {c)
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES

9% A. Underground Storage Expenses

100 | Operation

101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering

102 815 Maps and Records

103 816 Wells Expenses 152,362 51,705
104 817 Lines Expenses 1,968 4,738
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses 41,591 55,857
106 818 Compressor Station Fuet and Power 431,578 622,088
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Equiprment 4,975 44 774
108 821 Purification Expenses

109 822 Expioration and Development

110 823 (Gas Losses

111 824 Other Expenses 1,402 3,827
112 825 Storage Well Royalties

113 826 Rents

114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Hines 101 thru 113} 633,876 783,889
115 | Maintenance

1186 830  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 309 781
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells 671 6,723
119 833 Maintenance of Lines 4,488 2,265
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 163,962 63,575
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipmg 8,880 15,646
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment

124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123) 176,310 88,990
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Totai of lines 114 and 1 810,186 872,879
126 B. Other Storage Expenses

127 | Operation

128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering

128 841 Operation Labor and Expenses

130 842 Rents

131 842.1 Fuel

132 842.2 Power

133 842.3 Gas Losses

134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of ines 128 thru 133) 0 0
135 | Maintenance

136 843.1 Mainienance Supervision and Engineering

137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders

138 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment

141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipmeni

142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment

145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144) 0 0
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 14 Q 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(2) (b) )

147 C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling ang Processing Expenses
148 | Operation
149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering
150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses
151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses
152 844.4 Liguefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses
153 844.5 Measuring and Regutating Labor and Equipment
154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
185 844.7 Communication System Expenses
156 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching
157 845.1 Fuel
158 8452 Power
159 845.3 Rents
160 845.4 Demurrage Charges
161 {Less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts - Credit
162 84586 Processing Liguefied or Vaporized Gas by Cthers
163 846.1 Gas Losses
164 846.2 Other Expenses
165 TOTAL Operafion {Enter Total of lines 148 thru 164) 0 0
168 | Maintenance
167 847.1 WMaintenance Supervision and Engineering
168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment
175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174} 0 0
176 TOTAL Liguefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines

165 & 175 0 Y
177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 17 810,186 872,879
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179 | Operation
180 850 Qperation Supervision and Engineering
1814 851 System Control and Load Dispatching
182 852  Communication Systermn Expenses
183 853  Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 1,018 1,449
184 854  Gas for Compressor Station Fuel
183 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations
186 858 Mains Expenses 8,240 4,617
187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 56,473 40,228
188 858  Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
189 859 Other Expenses 3,170
190 860 Rents
191 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190} 55,731 49,464
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Baltle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) (b) ©
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

192 | Maintenance
193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 335 0
185 863 Maintenance of Mains 11,807 2,222
196 864 Mainfenance of Compressor Station Equipment 37 152
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment 1,086 2,646
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Eguipment 0 931
199 867 Maintenance of Qther Equipment
200 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199) 13,365 5,951
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200} 79,098 55,415
202 4, DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 | Operation
204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 22,013 16,450
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 161,425 163,723
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 42
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 347,613 343,165
209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - General 52,712 68,740
210 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - Indusirial 12,448 8,140
211 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - City Gate Check

Station 23,824 34,245
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 57,606 57,459
213 879  Customer Insiallations Expenses 335,831 261,761
214 880 Other Expenses 741,292 616,630
215 881 Rents 11,259 6,938
216 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thri 215) 1,766,623 1,578,291
217 | Maintenance
218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 940
219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 291
220 887 Maintenance of Mains 72,510 113,429
221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 2872 0
222 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - General 45,439 27,690
223 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - industriai 33,157 21,739
224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. S$ta. Equip. - City Gate Check

Station 69,603 45 385
225 892 Maintenance of Services 61,291 40,860
226 893 - Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 56,330 121,614
227 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 392
228 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thru 227) 341,694 371,948
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses {Total of lines 216 and 228) 2,107,717 1,950,238
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCQUNTS EXPENSE
231 | Operation
232 901  Supervision 29,707 12,074
233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 59,474 55,802
234 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 682,229 669,015
235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 541,974 763,603
236 005 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232

thru 236) 1,313,384 1,500,494

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 324




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Accouni Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
©) (b) (c)

238 8, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 | Operation
240 907  Supervision
241 908  Customer Assistance Expenses
242 908  Informational and Instructional Expenses
243 910  Miscellaneous Customer Service and Infoermational Expenses
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Informational Expenses (Lines 240

thru 243) 0 0
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 | Operation
247 911  Supervision )
248 912 Democnsirating and Seliing Expenses
249 913  Adveriising Expenses
250 916 Miscellaneous Saies Expenses
251 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Totai of lings 247 thru 250} 0 0
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operation
254 920  Adminisirative and General Supervision 960,341 868,486
255 921  Office Supplies and Expenses 704,826 780,471
256 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr. -876,000 864,000
257 923  Outside Services Employed 2,250,831 2,360,139
258 924  Property Insurance 203,504 303,088
259 925  injuries and Damages 2,399 3,888
260 926  Employee Pensions and Benefis 1,525,503 1,442,160
261 927  Franchise Requirements
262 928  Regulatory Commission Expenses 124,887 119,865
263 {Less) (929) Dupiicate Charges - Cr.
264 930.1 General Advertising Expenses 25,039 22,003
265 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses ¢ 0
266 931 Renis
287 TOTAL Operations (Enter Total of lings 254 thry 266) 5,015,330 5,037,030
268 | Maintenance
269 035  Maintenance of General Plant 20,954 15,901
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp. (Total of lines 267 and 26 5,035,284 5,052,931
271 TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp (Lines 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244,

251, and 270) 48,050,777 48,064,709

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be
reported for the payroil period ending nearest to
December 31, or any payroll period ending 60 days
before or after December 31,

2. If ihe respondent's payroli for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include
such empioyees on fine 3, and show the number of

such special construction

employees in a fostnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
department from joint functions of combination uiilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees attributed to the gas department from joint
functions.

1 Payroli Period Ended {Date) 12/18/08

2 Totai Regular Full-Time Employees 47
3 Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees

4 Total Employees 47
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798)
{Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797)

1. Report below exploration and development costs for the year,
exclusive of Account 767, Abandoned Leases, according o the
prescribed accounts shown by the colimn headings,

2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for exploration and
development costs for each State.

3. Exphin in a fodinote any dfferences between the
amownts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on page

231, Prelmirary Survey and investigation Charges, for
clearance to Account 798 during the year from Account 183.1,
Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges.

Ling
No.

Fiald

(a)

County

(b)

Delay Rentals

Nonproductive Well
Drilling (Account 796)

{Account 795}

)

Number
of Wells Amount

(d) (&)

Other
Exploration
Costs Total
{Account 798)
4] {9

o ~NoohWN =

NOT APPLICABLE

TOTAL

ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

Ling

Htem
(a)

Amount

(b)

SO @O G R WR

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Baitle Creek Division) (2}

A Resubmission

Date of Repott Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 805)

1. Report particulars of gas purchases during the year
in the manner prscribed below.

2. Provide subheadings and totales for prescribed
accounts as follow:

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases.

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases.

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutlet Purchases.
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases.
803.1 Off - System Gas Purchases.

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases.

804.1 Liquified Natural Gas Purchases.

805 Other Gas Purchases.

Purchases are to be reportee in account number sequence,

e.g. all ppurchases charged to Account 8C0, followed by
charges to Account 801, etc. Under each account
number, purchaes should be reported by states in
alphabetical order. Totals are to be shown for each
account in Columns (h) and {) and should agree with the
books of accounts, or any differences reconciled,

In some cases, two or more lines will be required to
report a purchase, as when it is charged fo more than one
account.

3. Purchaes may be reported by gas purchase contract
totals {at the option of the respondent) provided that the
same price is being paid for alf gas purchased under the
contract. If fiow or more prices are in effect under the
same contract, separate details for each price shail be
reported. The name of each seller included in the
contract total shall be listed on separate sheets, clearly
cross-referenced. Where two or more prices are in effect
the sellers at each price are to be listed separately.

4. Purchases of less that 100,000 Mcf per year per

contract from sellers not affiliated with the reporting
company may (at the option of the respondent) be

grouped by account number, except when the purchases
were permanently discontinued during the reporting year.

When grouped purchases are reported, the number of
grouped purchases is to be reported in Column (b). Only

Columns (a), (b}, {h), (i}, and (j) are to be completed for
grouped purchases; however, the Commission may

request additional deatails when necessary. Grouped non-

jurisdictional purchases should be shown on a separate
line.

5, Column instructions are as follows:

Column {b} - Reportthe names of all sellers.
Abbreviations may be used where hecessary,

Column { ¢) - Give the name of the producing fietd only
for purchaes at the weilhead or from field lines. The
plant name should be given for purchase from gasocline
outlets. if purchases under a contract are from more than
one field or plant, use the name of the one contributing
the iargest volume. Use a footnote to list the other fields
or plants involved.

Colums (d) and {e) - Designate the state and country
where the gas is recelved. Where gas is received in more
than on county, use the name of the county having the
largest volume and by footnote list the other counties
involved.

Column (f} - Show date of the gas purchase contract.
if gas is purchased under a renegotiated coniract, show
the date of the original contract and the date of the
renegotiated contract on the following line in brackets. If
new acreage is dedicated by ratification of an existing
contract show the date of the ratification, rather than the
date of the original contract, If gas is being sold from a
different reservoir that the original dedicated acreage
pursuant fo Section 2.56{f)(2) of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, place the letter "A" after the
contract date.

If the purchase was permanently discontinued during the
reporting year, so indicate by an asterick (*) in Column

).

Column (g) - Show for each purchase the approximate
Biu per cubic foot.

Coumn (h) - State the volume of purchased gas as
measured for purpose of determining the amount payable

for the gas. Include current year recelpts of make-up gas
that was paid in prior years,

Column (i) - State the dollar amount {omit cents} paid

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in
Column (h).

Columin (j} - State the average cost per Mcf fo the
nearest hundredth of a cent. [Column (i) divided by
Column {h) muitiplied by 1001
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 & 805) (Continued)

Lingl Account

(@)

Name of Seller

No. No. (Designate Associated Companies Gasoline Plant

(b)

Name of
Producing Field or

(c)

State

(d)

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25

2 Information will be made available upon request.
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Name of Respondent

(Battle Creek Divi

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

sion)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

GAS PURCHASES (Account 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1, & 805) (Continued)

County

(e)

Date
of
Contract

(f)

Approx.
Btu Per
Cu. ft.

(9)

Gas

Purchased-Mcf
(14.73 psia 60 F)

(h)

Cost
of
Gas

(i)

Cost
Per Mcf (Line
(cents) |[No.

()

Information will be made available upon request.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Qriginal

A Resubmission

)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas)

1. Report below the particuiars (detals) called for
concerning the gas volumes and related dallar
amounts of hatural gas exchange fransactions

transactions {{ess than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped,
2. Also give the particulars {details) called for conceming each natu
gas exchange where consideration was received or

Exchange Gas Received

Line
MNo.
with

Name of Company
(Designate associated companies

Point of Receipt
{City, state, eic.)
(b}

an asterisk)

{a)

Mcf

{c)

Debit
{Credit)
Account 242
{¢)

Andersons Albion Ethanol LL.C

ANR City Gate

BIE D ob b b 000 ) 00 LGN RN R IO R R R R D) -3 3 b % ek wd wh ok o
GE A R E R R e N AP ON Ao N Rk @R NI RGN 2

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Repott is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCOQ ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

rate schedule.

paid in performance of gas exchange sevices.
3. List individually net tfransactions cccuning during the year for each

4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that they

system.

may be readily identified on a map of the respondent's pipeiine

Exchange Gas Delivered

Point of Delivery
{City, State, etc.}
(e)

Mcf

{f)

Debit
{Credit)
Account 174
(@)

Excess
Mcf
Recelived or
Delivered

(h)

Debit
{Credit)
Account 806)
(i}

Line
No.

Interconnect between
Semce Pipeline and
Andersons Albicn

515,965

NA

e~ BN

515865
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 808, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

5. Furnish any ackditional explanations needed to further
explain the accounting for exchange gas fransaction.

6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas
volumes af 14.73 psia at 60F.

Name of Company
Line (Designate associated companies
No. with an asterisk)

{a)

Charges Paid
or Payable by Respondent

Revenues Received or FERC
Receivable by Respondent Tariff

Amount

)

Account

(k)

Amount

(N

Rate
Accourt Schedule
Identification

(m) (m

Andersons Albion Ethanol

0~ O W N

[(s

NA

NA

45 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Repert Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
' (Battle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/09

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT {Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below pariiculars (detaifs) of credits during the yearto
Accounts 810, 811, and 812 which offset charges to operating
expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from the
respondent's own supply.
2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixure
of natural and manufactured gas.
3. If the reported Mef for any use is an estimated guantity, state
such fact in a footnote.

4. if any naturat gas was used by the respondent for which a
change was not made to the appropriate operating expense of

other account, jist separately in column (c) the Nbf of gas used,

omitting entries in columns @) and (&),
5, Report pressure base of measurement of gas wolumes at 14.

73 psia at 60 F,

(Rpt sep. for each prin, use.
5 Group minor uses)

812 Gas used for Other Util, Oprs. - Cr.

812.1 Gas used in Uti. Oprs. - Cr.
{Nonmajor only)

B19/VAR 58,044

833,296

1,081.07

Naturat Gas Manufactured Gas
Accourt Amount
Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged Mcf of Gas Arount per Mcf of Gas Amount
No. tsed of Mef Used of
Credit (in cents) Credit
{a) (b) (c) (d} (e) 0l (9
810 Gas used for Compressor
4 Station Fuel - Cr.
811 Gas used for Products
2 Extraction - Cr.
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 in Respondent's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed by Others

24 | TOTAL

58,044

633,286
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

Minor items fless than

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming gas transported ol
compressed for respondent by others equaling more than 1,000,000
Mcf (Bef) and amounts of payments for such services during the ye:

1,000,000 Mcf) must be grouped.
2. In column (a) give name of companies to which payment
were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas, names of

companies to which gas was detivered and

Name of Company and

Line Description of Service Performed
No. (Desighate associated companies with an asterisk)

{a)

Distance
Transporied
(in miles)

(b)

O~ BN s

10

Not Applicable

46 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec, 31, 2008

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) (Continued)

respondent’s pipeline system.

from which received, Poinis of delivery and receipt should be
so designated that they can be identified readily on map of

3. I{ the Mcf of gas recelved differs from the Mcf delivered,
explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e.,
uncompleted deliveries, allowance for ransmission loss, elc

Mcf of
Gas Delivered
(14.73 psia at 60 F)

{c)

Mcf of
Gas Received
(14.73 psia at 60 F)
(d)

Amount of
Payments
(in dollars)

{e)

Amount per Mcf
of Gas Received
{in cents)

()

Line

NONE

GO 0O GO OO GO G0 ORI RS R RO B RO N A M) IO = o wd wh ek A =L 3k
S R RN e N RN o NM RN @@ NG R WM

G >
[{eJo

B B e
L R = O

B
(411

0

EoY
L]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED
1. For purposes of this scheduie a tlease”is defined as a 5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with
contract or other agreement by which one party {essor) conveys constiuction work in progress are not required to be reported
an intangible fght or land or other tangible propetly and herefn. Continuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or
equipment to another (lessee) for a specified period of one year:  office equipment, automobile fieets and other equipment that
more for rent. shomtHived and replaced under terms of the leas e or for pole

2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of $25,000 or  rentals shall report onty the data called forin columns &, b
more, but less than $250,000, the data called forin columns a, & (description only), f, g and j, unless the lessee has the option

{description only), f, gand j. purchase the property.
3. Forleases having annual charges of $250,000 or more, 8. In column (a) repott the name of the lessor. Listlessors
report the data called for in all the columns below. which are associated companies® {describing association) fii
4. The anruat charges refemred to in Instruction 2 and 3include  followed by non-gssociated lessors.
the basic lease payment and other payments to or on behalf of 7. In column (b) for each leasing arangement, report in orde
the fessor such as taxes, depreciation, assumed interest or classified by distribution plary, storage ptant, transmission lit

dividends on the lessor's securities, cost of replacements™ and  distribution system, or other operating unit or sy stem, foliowe:
other expenditures with respect to leased property. The expenst by any other leasing arangements not covered under the
paid by lessee are to be itemized in colurn (€) below. preceding classifications:

A, LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Name Basic Details Termination Date
of of of
|.essor Lease Lease,

Primary (P) or Renewal (R}

(2) ‘ {b) {c)

Wheels Inc. Cars, trucks, vans, and accessories for the
vehicles. Partial distribution system and partial
other operating system continuous lease.

™ Baa Gas Plant Instruction § & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounis.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 333A



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued)

Description of the property, whether lease is a sale and

leas sback, whether lessee has option to purchas e and
conditions of purchase, whether lease is cancelable by either
party and the canceliation conditions, the taxtreatment of the
iemse payments {levelized charges to expense or other
treatment), the basis of any charges apporticned between

the lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the respondent
for operation and maintenance expenses and replacement
propery. The above information is to be reported with
initiafion of the |ease and thereafter when changed or every
five years, whichever occours first.

8. Repori in cotumn (d), as of the date of the cument lease
term, the original cost of the property leased, estimated if not
known, or the fai r market vatue of the propertty if greater than
original cost and indicate as shown. If leased property is part
of a large unit, such as part of a buiiding, indicate without
associating any cost or value with it.

the remaining charges.

* See definition on page 226 (B)

9. Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining
annual charges under the current tem of the lease. Do
not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that
cancelable leases will not be canceiled when estimaling

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM
Current Year Accumulated to Date Remaining
Original Cost | Expenses to be Account Annual
(O} or Fair Paid by Lessee Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Charges
Market Value ltemize Under Lease
{F} of Est. i Not
Property Known
(d) (&) ) (@) (h) {1 0 (k)
131,654 VAR
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 3338




(Battle Creek Division)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(2} A Resubmission 04/30/09

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

Name
of
L.essor

{a)

Basic Details
of
Lease

{b)

Termination Date
of
Lease,
Primary (P} or Renewal (R}

{c)

Not Applicable

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, etc.)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 333C




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Date Remaining
Original Cost Annual
{O) or Fair Expenses to be Account Charges
Market Value | Paid by Lessee Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Under Lease
{F}of Hemize Est. if Not
Property Known
(d) (e) & )] {h) () () (k3
Not
Applicable

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, efc.)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

(Battle Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly ~ expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and purpose
indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance Of property to which any expenses relate.

Line

Description

(@)

Amount
(in doliars)

(b)

O S N R P SN S A TP A PR PR C R I I CICS CEFCH O RO X Sy o 2
mmﬂmmammmowmﬂmm-p-mmmocooo—qmm.&.mm—xomoo:83&&@35‘00""@0‘""@“"9

NOT APPLICABLE

w
<

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

1 Industry association dues

2 | Experimental and general research expenses

3 | Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer
agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent.

4 | Other expenses {List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the {1) purpose,
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000
by classes if the number of ifems so grouped is shown.)

NOT APPLICABLE

= JEN RN

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
36
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

49 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405}
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense,
depletion and amorization for the accounts indicated and
classifled according to the plant functional groups shown.

2. Report all available information called forin Section B for the
report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter. Repor

only annual changes in the intervals between the report

years (1971, 1974 and everyfifth year thereafter).

Report in column (b) all depreciabie plant balances to which
rates are applied and show a composite fotal. {If more
desirable, report by plant account, subaccount orfunctionat
classifications other than those preprinted in column (a).
Indicate at the bottom of Section B the manner in which

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Line
No. Functional Classification

(a)

Depreciation
Expense
(Account 403)

(b)

Amorttization and Deple-
tion of Producing Natural
Gas Land and Land
Rights {(Account 404.1)

{c)

Amortization of
Underground
Storage Land and Land
Rights (Account 404.2)

(d)

Intangible plant

Production plant, manufactured gas

QIR | —

natural gas

Production and gathering plant,

Products extraction plant

Underground gas storage plant

Other storage plant

~jprin|s

processing plant

Base load LNG terminating and

Transmission plant

wloe

Distribution plant

10 | General plant {See Note)

11 | Common plant - gas

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25 TOTAL

SEE PAGE 336N

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)

Page 336




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

(Accounts 403.1, 404, 405)

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (NONMAJOR)

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

the plant functional groups shown.

every fth year thereafter).

prepinted in column (a).
manner in which

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion
and amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according 1o

2. Report ali available information called for in Section B for the report
year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter. Report ony annual
charges in the intervals between the report years (1971, 1974 and

Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to which rates are
applied and show a composite total. {If more desirable, report by plant
account, subaccount or functional classifications other that those
indicate at the botiom of Section B the
column

balances are

obtained. If average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For column {c) report available information for each plant functional
If composite depreciation
accounting is used, report availabie information called for irs columns
{b} and (c) on this basis. Where the unitof-production method is
used to determine depreciation charges, show at the bottom of
Section B any revisions made to estimated gas ressives.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in
addition to depreciation provided by application of reporled rates,
state at the bottom of Section B the amounts and nature of the

classification listed in co

lumn  (a).

provisions and the plant items to which refated.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

11 | Common plant - gas

12
13
14
15

17 through the reserve for accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation Amortization Amortization
and of of
Line Functional Depletion Limited-Term Other TOTAL
No. Classification Expense Gas Plant Gas Plant (h+otd)
{Account 403.1) {Account 404) {Account 405)
(a) (b) {c) {d) {e)
Intangible plant 432 432
2 | Production plant, manufactured
gas
3 | Production & gathering plant,
natural gas 977 977
4 | Products extraction plant
5 | Underground gas storage plant 166,313 166,313
6 | Other storage plant
7 | Base load LNG terminating &
processing plant
8 | Transmission plant 74427 74,427
9 | Distribution plant 2,314,346 2,314,346
10 | General plant {See Note) 703,121 703,121

16 INote: Line 10 includes $143,025 of indirect allocation of depreciation expense from our Parent company thaf was not run

18

19

20 TOTAL 3,259,184 432 3,259,616
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Criginal

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

column (b} balances are obtained. if average balances, state
the method of averaging used. For column (c) report availabli
information for each plant functional classification listed in
column (a). If composite depreciation accounting is used,
report available information called for in columns (b) and (c}
this basis. Where the unit-of-production method

is used to determine depreciation charges, show at the bottom of
Section B any revisions made to estimated gas reserves,

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in
addition to depreciation provided by appfication of reported rates,
state at the bottom of Section B the amounts and nature of the
provisions and the plant items to which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of
Other Limited-term Amortization of Total Functionat Classification Line
Gas Plant Other Ges Plant {b to f) No.
{Account 404.3) {Account 405)
(e) ] (@) (@

Intangible plant 1

Production plant, manufactures g4 2

Production and gathering plant, 3

natural gas

Production extraction plant 4

Underground gas storage plant 5

Qther storage plant 5

Base load LNG terminating and 7

processing plant

Transimission plant 8

Distribution plant 9

General plant 10

Comimon plant - gas 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

219
22
23
24
TOTAL 25

SEE PAGE 336N
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line Functional Classification
No.

(@)

Depreciation
Plant Basge
{Thousands)

(b)

1 Production and Gathering Plant

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)

{Percent)

{c)

2 Offshore

3 Onshore 30 3.36
4 Underground Gas Storage Plant 4,842 3.42
5 Transmission Plant

6 Offshore

7 Onshore 2,728 2.73
8 General Plant 7,988 7.01
9 Distribution Plant 87,388 2.66
10 | Amortized Plant 13 3.24

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant

Column b includes all depreciable or amortized mean plant balances to which a rate is applied.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413)

1. Report below the fofiowing mformation with respect to utility
property leased 10 others constituting an operating unit or system.

2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and description and
logation of the leased property, {2) revenues; (3) operating expenses
classified as to operation, maintenance, deprecialion, rents,
amolization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Amange
amounts so that deductions appear as & sublraction

from revenues, and income as the remainder.,

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utifity department
in addition to a total for all utility departments.

4. Fumich particulars (details) of the method of detemining

the annuat rentat for the property.

5. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line

NONE

B DI B P RO B wdt =% % wd 3 b ek = =
uzJhmm—\ccomwmm:;mm_xo@mﬂmm-hwmﬂp
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for

the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a totai forthe account.
Additionat columns maybe added if deemed appropriate with
mspect {o anyaccount,

{a} NMiscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe the
nature of items included in this account, the contra account
charged, the fotal of amortization charges for the year, and the
period of amoriization.

(b) Miscelianeous Income Deductions - Report the nature, payee,
and amount of other income deductions for the year as required

by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3,
Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and
Related Activities; and 426.5, Cther Deductions, of

the Uniforn System of Accounis. Amounts of less then $10,
000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

{c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies {Account
430) - For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incumed during the yeay, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b)
advances on open account, {¢) notes payable, {d) accounts
payable, and () other debt, and total interest, Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurmed during
the year.

(d) Cther Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report
particulars (detaiis} including the amount and interest rate
for other interest charges incumed during the year.

itemn

(@)

Line

Amount
{b)

Account 426 - Miscellanecus Income Deductions

Donations
Other Governmental Affalrs

@OD‘\IO')CH&(AJN—‘%

13 | Account 430

14 Interest on LT Note to Parent (430.00)
15 Interest on ST Note o Parent {430.10)
16 Total Account 430

20 | Account 431
21 Other Interest Expense

88,084
30,178

118,762

1,862,177
242,299
1,884,476

34,666
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2008

04/30/09

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Report in this schedul e the information specified in the
instructions Helow for the respective other income accounts.

a total for the account. Additiona; columns may be added for
any account if deemed necessary.

and 4186) - Describe the general nature of merchandising,
jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of
activily, operating expenses classified as fo operation,

Give the bases of any allccations of expenses between utility
and merchandising, jobbing and contract work activities.

each nonutility operation and show revenues, operati ng

operations. The book cost of property classified as nonutility
operations should be included in Account 121,

item of miscellaneous property included in Account 121,
Nonutility Property, which is not used in operations for which
income is included in Account 417, but which is leased or
rented to others, give name of lessee, brief desciiption of
propetty, effective date and expiration

Provide a conspicuous subheading for each account and show

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 415

maintenance, depreciation, rents and net income before taxes.

3. Nonugility Operations {Accounts 417 and 417.1) - Describe
expenses classified as fo operation, maintenance, depreciation,

rents, amortization, and netincome before taxes, from operation.
Give the bases of any allocation between utility and nonutitity

4, Nonoperating Rental Incame (Account 418) - For each major

date of lease, amount of rent revenues, operating expenses
classified as 1o operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
amoriization, and net income before taxes, from the rentals.
If ¢he propertyis leased on a basis other than that of a fixed
annual rental, state the method of determining the rental.
Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the number of
items so grouped shouid be shown. Designate any leases
which are associated companies.

5. Equity in eamings of subsidiary companies (Account 418
1) - Report the utility's equityin the eamings or losses of
each subsidiary company for the year.

5. Interest and Dividend income (Account 419) - Report
interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as to
the asset account or group of accounts in which are
included the assets from which the interest or dividend
income was derived. Income derived from investments,
Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in fotal. Income
from sinking and other funds should be identified with the
refated special funds. Showalso expenses included in
Account 418 as required bythe Uniform System of
Accounts,

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -
Give the nature and source of each miscelianeous
nenoperating income, and expense the amount for the year.
Minor ftems may be grouped by classes.

Line Hem Amount
No. (2) {b}
1 | Accounts 415 & 416:
2 Jobbing, Meter Repair, Appliances - Revenue 29,135
3 Jobbing, Meter Repair, Appliances - Expenses 667
4 28,468
5
& [Non-Utility Operation 421:
7 Misc Non Operating Income -20
8
9
10 | Account 419.
11 Interest Income {From Main Extension Loans & Appliance Loans) 24,816
12
13 | TOTAL Other Income 53,264
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battie Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

1. Give a brief description of properly creating the  grouped with the number of such transactions
gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the disclosed in column (8).

property (when acquired by another utility or 3 Give the date of Commission approval of joumal
associated company) and the date transaction was  gpiries in column (b), when approval is required.
completed. Identify property by type: Leased, Held  where approval is required buthas notbeen received,
for Future Use, or Nonutiity. give explanation following the item in column (a).

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with S 2 Uil b
an original cost of less then $100,000 may be (See account 102, Utiity Plant Purchased or Sold)

Date Journal
Original Cost Entry
Line Description of Property of Related Approved Account Account
No. Property {When 42114 421.2
Required)

(a)

1 Gain on disposition of property:

4 NONE

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17 | Total Gain
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(Battle Creek Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

.Dec. 31, 2008

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Cont'd)

Line
No.

Description of Property

(&)

18 | Loss on disposition of property:
19
20 NONE
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33

Qriginal Cost
of Related
Property

34 | Total Loss
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{Battle Creek Division)

(2)

(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
(Account 426.4)

1. Report betow all expenditures incurred by the respondent
during the year for the purpose of influencing public cpinion
with respect to the election or appointment of public officials,
referenda, legistation or ordinances (sither with respect to the
possible adopfion of new referenda, legislation or ordinances
or repeal or modification of existing referenda, legisiation or
ordinances), approval, modification, or rewcation of
franchises; or for the purpose of influencing the decisions of
public officials which are accounted for ag Cther Income
Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Givic, Political and Relate
Activiies, Account 426.4,

2. Advertising expenditures in the Account shal! be classified
according to subheadings, as folfows: (a) radio, television, and
motion picture adverising; (b) newspaper, magazine, and
pamphlet advertising; (c) letters orinserts in customer's bilis;
(d) inserts in reposts to stockholders; (e) newspaper and

magazine editorial senices; and (f) other advertising.

3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1), other
than advertising shal! be reported according to captions or
descriptions clearyindicating the nature and purpose of the
activity.

4. If the respondent has not incurred any expenditures
contemplated bythe instructions of Account 426.4, so state.

5. For reporting years which begin during the calendar
year 1963 oniy, minor amounts may be grouped by classes
if the number of items so grouped is shown,

NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperating and
theirinctusion in this amount is for accounting puposes. It
does not preclude Commission consideration of proof to the
contrary for ratemaking or other puposes.

ftem

(a)

Line
No.

Amount

(b)

Governmental Affairs Activity

salissronldemoanwn

[N O LG 5 I o T I LS S I A I v
W~ OO

30
31
32

30,178

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)

Page 343




Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

(@)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of reguiatory commission expense:  was a party.
incumed during the cument year (or incumred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to fomal cases before a regulatory body  assesse
or cases in which such & body

utility.

2. In columns (b) and (¢), indicate whether the expenses were
d by a regulatory body or were othenwise incuned by the

Line
No.

Description

~urnish name of regulatory commission or bod

the docket or case number, and a description
of the case.)

(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b}

Expenses
of
Utility

{c)

Deferred
in Account
186 at
Beginning
of Year

(d) (e)

Total
Expenses
fo Date

N T e R R R I A IR U Ul I Ol L S i i =
m.mwromc;tooo-qc:mAc.or\:-—\c:cocnﬂc»o-a‘nws\a—sOcooo-qmcn.hoom—xomm‘*@U‘#WM“

Michigan Department of Commerce -
Public Utility Assessment
Rate Case Amortiztion

Legal Fees, Consulting Services

85,184
8,151

33,642

85,194
8,151

33,542

E=S
[e

TOTAL

91,345

33,642

124,887
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battie Creek Division}

This Report Is:
(1} X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

amontization.

3. Showin colurnn (k) any expenses incured in prior years
which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of

5, List in column ), {), and () expenses incurved during

accounts.
6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

4. The totals of columns (g}, G), (), and () must agree with the
totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 186,

year which were charged cumently fo income, plant, or other

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department

(f)

Account No.

(@)

Amount

(h}

Deferred to
Account 186

()

Conira
Account

)]

Amount

{k)

Deferred in
Account 188,
End of Year

line
No.

(0

Admin.
Admin.

Admin.

928
928

928

85,194
6,151

33,542

124,887
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show beiow costs incumed and accounts
changed during the year for technological research,
development, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated
continued, or concluded during the year. Reporit also
support given to others during the year for jointl ysponsored
projects. (Identify recipient regardless of affiliation.) Forany
R, D & Dworkcanied on bythe respondent in which there
is a shafing of costs with others, show separatelythe
respordent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others. (See definition of research, development, and
demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.)

2. indicate in column (2) the applicable classification, as
shown below. Classiications:

A. Gas R, D & D Performed Intemally

{2) Compressor Station
a. Design
b. Efficiency
(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
{#) Transmission Controt and Dispalching
(5) L.NG Storage and Trans portation
() Underground Storage
(7} Other Storage
(8) New Appliances and New Uses
{9} Gas Exploration, Dilling, Production, and
Recovery
{10y Coal Gasification
{11) Synthetic Gas
{12) Environmental Research

03 G L W G WM BRI MM RPN R md 3 b ek o =
01::cow——socoooﬂmmbwM—xowoowmcn-hwm_;ocomﬂﬁ)mhmr\}—xp

(4]
[#>]

W W
00~

(1) Pipeline (13) Other (Classify and include ltems in Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
h. Efficiency (14) Total Cost incured
Line Classification Description
(a) )]
NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Extemally
{1) Research Support to American Gas
Association
(2) Research Support to Gthers (Classify)
(3) Total Cost incurred
3. include in coiurmn (¢) alt R, D & D iterms performed
company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the

pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of

and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D & D activity.

intemally and in column {d) thos e items performed outside th
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, conosion control,

appliance, etc.}. Goup items under $5,000 by classifications
and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Cther, (A.(1.

4, Show in column {e) the account number charged with
expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
were capitalized during the year, [sting Account 107
(Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column () the
amounts related to the account charged in colurmn (g).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized
accurmulation of costs of projects. This totai must equal the
balance in Account 188 Research, Development, and
Demenstration Expenditures outstanding at the end of the
year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns {c), (d)
and ) with such amounts identified by “Est"

7. Report separately research and relsted testing
facilities operated by the respondent,

Current Year

{c}

Costs Incurred Internally

Current Year

{d)

Costs Incurred Externally

AMOUNTS CHARGED [N CURRENT YEAR

Account

{e)

Amount
&)

Unamortized
Accumulation

(g}

Line

NONE

IO O O W RN N R R A B R A I = =h wd b -3 5 3 3k
Y S e N o RN o U rN @ NOG RGN~

G
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the
year, Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Deparments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other

appropriate fines and columns provided. [n determining this
segregation of salafies and wages originally charged to clearing
accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially

Accounts, and enter such amounts in the ©omect resuits may be used.
Direct Allocation of
Line Classification Payroll Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribution Clearing Accounts
(a) (b} (€)
Electric
Operation

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and |nformational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 8)
Maintenance
Proguction

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Total of iines 12 thru 15)
Total Operation and Mainfenance
Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)

slzlzlalalzlaRizlalele~lo| o] sl

Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13}

20 Distribution {Total of lines 5 and 14)

21 Customer Accounts (Line 8)

22 Customer Service and Informationat (Line 7)

23 Sales (Line §)

24 Administrative and General (Total of lines 8 and 1
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint, (Total of lines 18 thru
26 Cas

27 | Operation

28 Production - Manufactured Gas

29 Production - Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.}
30 Other Gas Supply

31 Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing

32 Transmission

33 Distribution

34 Customer Accounts

35 Customer Service and Informational

36 Sales

37 Administrative and General

28 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37)
39 | Maintenance

40 Production - Manufactured Gas

41 Production - Natural Gas

42 OCther Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing

44 Transmission

45 Distribution

46 Administrative and General

47 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 46)
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Name of Respondent This Report s:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Direct Aliccation of

Line Classification Payrolt Payroll Charged for Totat

No. Distribution Clearing Accounts

(2) (b (c M d)
Gas (Continued) .
48 | Total Operation and Maintenance L
49 Production - Manufactured Gas {Lines 28 and 40 0 ;
50 Production - Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) :
{Lines 290 and 41} 3,155 .

51 Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42) 0

52 Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing =

{Lines 31 and 43) 63,694

53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44) 10,553 -

54 Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 971,423

55 Customer Accounts (Line 34) 484,438

56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35) 0

57 Sales (Line 36) ¢

58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) 949,492 S
859 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. {Total of lines 49 thru 2,482 755 437,494 2,820,249
80 Other Utility Departments - o
61 | Operation and Mainfenance

62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, an

83 Utility Plant .

54 | Construction (By Utility Departments)

65 Electric Plant

66 Gas Plant 563,693 99,330 663,023
67 Other

68 TOTAL Consfruction (Tota! of lines 65 thru 67) 563,603

69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) |

70 Electric Plant

71 Gas Plant 92,942 16,378 109,320
72 Qther

73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72 02,942 16,378 109,320
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):

75

76 | Merchandise

77 | Jobbing 418 418
78 | Other 229 229
78

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

80

o1

92

93

94

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 647 G 647
95 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 3,140,037 553,202 3,603,239
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Fumish a schedule describing the property caried in the
utiity's accounts as common utilty plant and showing the book
cost of such plant at end of vear classified by accounts as
provided by Plant Instuction 14, Common Utility Plant, of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shalf show the
allocation of such plant costs to the respective departments using
the cormmon utility plant, explain the basls of allocation used, and
give the allocation factors.

2. Fumish a schedule of the accumuiated provisions for
depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the
amounts and classifications of such accurmulated provisions, and
amounts aliocated to utility departments using the common utifity
plant to which such accumulated provisions relate

including explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Fumish a schedule showing for the year the expenses of
operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation and arrortization
for common utility plant classified by accounts as provided by
the Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shail
show the allocation of such expenses to the departments
using the common utfity plant to which such expenses
related, explain the basis of allocation used, and give the
factors of allecation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utility plant classification and reference to order of
the Commission or other authorization.

Line

NOT APPLICABLE

©CE~ND DB W &

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
Dec. 31, 2008
04/30/09

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1, Report the information specified below for all charges made durit
the yearincluded in any account (including plant accounts) for outsi¢
consuitative and other professional services. (These services includ
rate, management, construction, engineering, research, financial,
valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, lahor relations,
and public refations, rendered the respondent under written or oral
amangement, for which aggregate payments were made during the
yearto any comoration, parinership, organization, of any kind, or
individuat fother than for services as an employee or for payments
made for medical and related services] amounting to more than $25,
000, inchiding pay ments forlegisiative services, except those whict
should be

reported in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civig,
Paliticat and Retated Activities.

{a) Name and address of person or organization rendering
services,

(b) description of services received during the year and
project or cas e to which s ervices relate,

(c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility department an
account charged.

2, For any services which are of a continuing natuse, give th
date and term of contract and date of Commission authorzatio
if confract received Commission approval.

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line
PAYEE

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

AMOUNT ACCT CHARGED

SEMCO ENERGY, iNC.
4085 Water Street
Port Huron, M1 48060

SEMCO INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
925 Michigan
Marysville, Ml 48040

@mﬂmmhwm—\g

10 | MILLER CANFIELD PADDOCK AND STONE
11 PO Drawer 640348
12 | Detroit, Ml 48264-0348

l.egal

Management, Financial,
Legal and Accounting

Information Technology/
Communications

1,664,360 923.00

923.10

517,116

25,793 923.10
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. In column {a) report the name of the associated company.
2. In column (b} describe the affiliation {percentage
ownership, etc.).
3. In column {c) describe the nature of the goods and

reported.

services provided {administrative and general
expenses, dividends declared, etc.).

4. In columns (d) and {e) report the amount classified
to operating income and the account(s) in which

Line

Company

(a)

Affiliation

(b)

Description:
Nature of Goods
and Services

(©)

Account
Number

(d)

Amount
Classified to
Operating Income

(e

00 =~ & G B W N e

[T G T O T T T O T T T L T N B e e e e
D o T OHEODN SO DN R W - P

(MPSC DIVISION)

30

TOTA

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO.

Division of the
Parent Company
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

5. In columns {f) and (g} report the amount classified reported.

to the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

to non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. Incolumn {f) report the total.
reposted. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost,
6. In columns (h) and (i) repoit the amount classified per contract terms, etc.).

Account mount Classified 8  Account Amount
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to
income Balance Sheet

() () (h) 0]

Total

Pricing
Method

(k)

Line

155 52,955

52,965

VAR 181,105

181,105

41,609

234,060

275,759

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 359
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008

(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
1. In colurmn (a) report the name of the associated company. services provided (administrative and general

2. In colum (b) descibe the affiiation (percentage expenses, dividends declared, etc.).

ownership, etc.). 4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount

3. In column {¢) descrbe the nature of the goods and classified 1o operating income and the account(s)
in which reported.

Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount

Line Nature of Goods Number Classified to
No. : and Services Operating Income
(@) (b) () (d) (e}
SEMCO ENERGY, INC. Parent Company | Payroll VAR 592 649
Admin & General 408-431 &
920-935 2,088,856

Cperational VAR 5,222

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Division of the Payroll VAR 364,404
{MPSC Division) Parent Company | Admin & General VAR 115,031
Operational VAR 3,852

SEMCO INFORMATION TEC| Subsidiary of the | Operational VAR 936,713
Parent Company

T O No o W N

B OR R DR DR NN A 2 i e e e e A
W 0~ DG R WM e QWO W N

3]
[ ]

TOTA 4,106,727
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

reported.

8. In columns (h) and {) report the amount classified
to the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

5. In columns {f) and (g) report the amount classified reported.
to nonoperating income and the accouni(s) in which

7. In column (j) repoit the total.

8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost,

per contract terms, etc.).

Account
Number

(1)

Amount Classified ta
Non-Operating
income

(9)

Account
Number

)]

Amount
Classified to
Balance Sheet

(i)

Total

()

Pricing

Method Line

(k)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

VAR

64,306

592,649

Cost

2,088,856

Cost

5,222

Cost

428,710

Cost

115,031

Cost

3,852

Cost

© Q@ ~N U DWW N

936,713
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

1. Repost below particulars (details) conceming the remaining
recoverable saleable gas resarves and natural gas land acreage
at end of vear. Designate gas reserves on acreage acquired
before QOctober 8, 1969, and reserves on acreage acquired after
Cctober 7, 1969.

2. Cuassify the gas reserves and related tand and fand rights and
costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas Lands, and (B
Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification.

3. For producing gas lands, report the required information
alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area, and field.

If the field name is not assigned, report as "unnamed." identify
offshore fields according to their location In State or Federal

domains by using the letter "'S" for State domain, and “F" for

Federal domain in column {a). For column (p), enter the zone
number if applicable. The land, feasehold, and gas rights costs
so reported should agree with the amounis caried under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for
Accounts 325.1, 325.2, and 3253 on pages 204-205. in
column (g) show for each field the year and remaining

recoverable saleable gas reserves available to respondent from
owned lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.

OFFSHORE AREA

Name of
Field or Block
(c)

Line
Zone
(b}

Domain

(&)

County / Offshore Area

Recoverable OWNED LANDS

Gas Reserves
(Thousands Mcf) Acres
(e) (f}

Name of State /

(d)

CalLee

G G0 G 03 00 60 GO GO OO G IO TY RO DI R A R DY RI DD b o w3 b wh 3 3 d
coco\sc»m%wmuxomoowc;mAwméowmqmm»mm—ao@m"@m***WN—‘

B
[

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued)

page.

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required information
alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks. Report
offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas lands. The lan
isaseholds, and gas rights costs reported should agree with the
amounts caried under Account 105, Gas Plant Heid for Future Use,
and 105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use, and reported It
total on pages 214 and 215. Do not report estimates of gas reserves
{column {e)} for unproven fields; however, if the company made
astimates for such lands and nomally includes such estimates in
stating its reserve position in connection with proposed financing ar
for managerial and other purposes, inciude such estimates on this

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas fights in
accordance with provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts

for Natural Gas Companies.

8. For columns {j) and (k), do not duplicate acreage reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk
royalty interests separately owned.

7. Indicate by footrote whether acres reported are ross acres
or net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly owned

racts.

8. Do not include ofl mineral interests in the cost of acreage

reported.

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F.

OWNED LANDS
(Cont.}

LEASEHOLDS

OWNED GAS RIGHTS

TOTAL

Cost
o)

Acres
)

Cost
(i)

Acres

()

Cost
(k)

Acres
)

Cost
{m)

Line
ND.

3,000

292,000

295,000

N E SN aEanls0eNoareN -

N
[p%]

23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

0

3,000

292,000

295,000

40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Baitle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Report changes during the year in recoverable saleabls reserves of  involved. Also, explain the criteda used to estimate the net
the respondent located on acreage acquired after October 7, 1968. Have realizable value of reserves.
the reported reserves attested to every three years by an independent 3. For column (d), report the reserves and changes associated
appralser, File the attestation with the Comrrission along with this report. If with lands, leassholds, and rghts included in Account 105.1,
he reserves, at the tme the reserve determination is made, significantly Production Properties Held for Future Use. (See Gas Plant
differ from those reported on this page, fle a reconcifation and  Accounts Instuction 7G of the U.S. of A.).
explanation of such differences along with the attestation. 4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60 F.

2. For any important changes in the estimated reserves due to 5. For line 16 base the net realizable value of hydrocatbon
purchases, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights, fumish on  reserves on e curent sefing price of the hydrocarbon reserves
page 505 a bref explenaton of the tansactions and reseves less estimated costs of extraction, completion, and disposal.

Lands, Leaseholds, and Rights
Line Total Reserves In Service Held for Future | Total Reserves | investment
No. ltemns Gas Gas Use Gas i and Liguids (Net Book
{Thousands Mcf)(Thousands Mcfy{Thousands Mcf) (Barrels) Value}
() (b) (c) {d) (&) ()
1 Estimated Recoverabie Reserves at
Beginning of Year

2 ADDITIONS

3 Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights

4 Transfers from Reserves Held for
Future Use

5 Upward Revision of Basic Reserve
Estimates (Explain in a footnote)

5] Other Increases (Expiain in a fooinote)
7 TOTAL Additions {Line 3 thru 6)
8 DEDUCTIONS

9 Production During Year

10 Sales and Exchanges of Lands,

Leaseholds, and Rights

11 Transfers of Reserves Held for Future
Use to Reserves in Service

12 Downward Revision of Estimates of Re-
coverable Reserves (Explain in a footnote}
13 Other Decreases {Explain in a footnote)

14 TOTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13) 0 0
15 Estimate Recoverabie Reserves at End
of Year (Enter fotal of ines 1, 7, and 14 0 G

16 Net Realizable Value at End of Reporting Year (Explain on page 505y $

NOTES

Not Applicable

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 504



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE (Continued)

Explain below items for which explanations are required on page 504, Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,
and Net Realizable Value. Forline 16 on page 504, explain the criteria used to estimate such value and provide an explanation of

NONE

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1, Repott below partticulars {details) conceming compressor
stations. Use the following subheadings: field compressor
stations, products extraction compressor stations, underground
storage compressor stations, transmission compressor stations,
distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations.

2. For column (a), incicate the production areas where such
stations are used. Relatively small fiekl compressor stations may be
grouped by proGuction areas. Show the number of stations grouped.

Designate any station held under a title other than full ownership.
Staie in a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature of
respondent's  tile, and  percent of  ownership, if

Line
No.

Name of Station and Location

@)

Number
of Plant Cost

Employees

{b) {c}

O 00 ~ OB -

UNDERGROUND STORAGE

Lacey Station, Barry County, Mi
HarrisfWatson - O'Dell Station, Calhoun County, Mt

TRANSMISSION

North Ave Gas Stabilization, Calhoun County, Mi

nia 853,066
n/a 1,388,604

2,041,730

n/a 498 919

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battie Creek Division)

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)

jointly owned, Designate any station that was not operated
during the past year. State in a footnote whether the book cost

of such station has been retired in the books of account, or
what disposition of the station and its book cost are
contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission

each such uni, and the date each such unit was placed in
operation.

3. For column (d), include the type of fuel or powe, if other
than natural gas. if two types of fuel or power are used,
show separate entries for natural gas and the other fuel or

(1} Underground storage compressor station expenses are not separated.

compressor stations instalied and put into operation during the power.
yoar and show in a footnote the size of
Expenses (Except depreciation and taxes Qperation Data
Total No. of
Gas for Compressor] Compressor | Compressors Date
Fuel or Power Other Fuel Mcf Hours of Operated of Line
{14.73 psia Operation at Time Station No.
at 60 F) During of Station Peak
Year Peak
(d) (e) U] ) (h) ()
28,532 2,156 1,127 1 05/29/08
387,365 30,769 5,805 2 04/18/08
QOperation (1) 41,591
Maintenance (1) 163,962

G0 L0 L0 GO 0O 0F G0 G2 G N R RITO DD N DY DY R DN ek o e ek o3 o bk
oo-«zc)o-&hwz\:mc:ooo\so:msz\o—sowm-\l@mhmwmomm“@m&WN"ﬁ

o
—_ W
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/09

GAS AND OIL WELLS

production.

wells located offshore separately.

1. Report helow the particulars (details) conceming gas and oil
welis of the respondent which are either producing or capable of

2. Report the required information alphabetically by states. List

3.Forcolumn (a), under separate headings, list gas wells first, oil
wells second, and combination wells third. Combination wells are
wells produsing or capable of production fom one or more oil
reservolrs and aiso from one or more gas reserves. Enter iotals for
each of the headings (gas wells, oil wells, combination

wells). Designate any wells not operated during the past year,

and in & footnote siate whether the book cost of such wells, or

any portion thereof, has been refired in the bocks ofaccount,

contempiated.
4. 1n column (), report wells reclassified during the year as oil

or what dispositon of the wells and their book cost is

wells, gas wells, or combination weils. Show additions in black
and deductions enclosed in parentheses. The lotai addifons
equal the total deductions,

Ling Location of Wells
No.

{a)

Number
of Wells
Begin-
ning
of Year

()

ADDITIONS DURING YEAR]

Success
ful Wells
Drifled

()

Wells
Pur-
chased

{d)

Total
{c+d)

(e}

EDUCTIONS DURING YEA

Wells
Recias-| Wells
sified | Aban-
doned

{f} (@)

Weils
Sold

(h)

Total
(g+h)

()

Number
of Welis
atknd
of Year

)

NONE

Lo~ o0 H W=
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

1. Report particulars {details) for total gas storage projects.
2. Total storage plant (column b) should agree with amounts
reported by the respondent in Accounts 350.1 to 364.8
inclusive (pages 204 - 205).

3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the benefit of
another company under a gas exchange amangement or on basis
of purchase and resale to other company. Designate with an
asterisk if other company is an associated company.

Line item Total
No. Amount
(a)
1 Natural Gas Storage Plant
2 | Land and Land Rights 301,492
3 | Siructures and Improvemenis 484,286
4 | Storage Wells and Holders 942,701
5 | Storage Lines 0
8 | Other Storage Eguipment 4,923,636
7 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 6) 6,652,115
8 Storage Expenses
9 | Operation 633,876
10 { Maintenance 176,310
11 | Rents
12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9 thru 11) 810,186
13 Storage Operations (In Mcf)
14 | Gas Delivered to Storage . . =
15 January 15985
16 February 2190
17 March 13140
18 Aprii 344317
19 May 373650
20 Juhe 417197
21 July 281110
22 August 301606
23 September 275196
24 Oclober 166183
25 November 59474
26 December 13285
27 TOTAL (Enter Totat of Lines 15 thru 26) 2,263,333
28 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage o
29 January 504,583
30 February 455,296
31 March 398,456
32 April 61,085
33 May 9,678
34 June 0
35 July 0
36 August 0
37 September 42
38 Qctober 36,602
39 November 281,985
40 December 334,492
41 TOTAL {Enter Total of Lines 29 thru 40) 2,082,129

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)
Line ltem Total
No. Armount
(@) (b)
Storage Operations (In Mcf)
42 | Top or Working Gas End of Year 1,968,680
43 | Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas) 709,494
44 | Total Gas in Reservoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and 43) 2,679,174
45 | Cerlified Storage Capacity 5,965,505
46 | Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells 4
47 | Number of Observation Wells 2
48 | Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage 26,663
49 | Date of Maximum Day's Withdrawal 01/30/08
50 | LNG Terminal Companies na
51 Number of Tanks na
52 Capacity of Tanks na
53 LNG Volumes
54 | a)Received at "Ship Raif" na
55 i b) Transferred to Tanks na
56 | ¢) Withdrawn from Tanks na
57 | d)"Boil Off" Vaporization Loss na
58 | e) Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal na

MPSC FORM P-522 (Revised 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES

1. Report below by States the total miles of pipe lines
operated by respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any lines held under title other than
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and  fine, or any portion thereof, has been retired in
in a footnote state the name of owner, or co-Owner,
nature of respondent's titie, and percent ownership if its book cost are contemplated.

3. Report separately any line that was not operated
during the past year. Enter in a footnote the particulars
(detalls) and state whether the book cost of such a

books of account, or what disposition of the line and

the

jointly owned. 4: Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal
point.
Total Miles
Line Designation (ldentification) of Line of Pipe
No. or Group of Lines {tc 0.1)
(a) (b}
1 | Distribution Mains 716.3
2
3 | Transmission Lines:
4 Cal-l.ee Transmission Line 8" 16.8
5 Battle Creek Gas/Hayes Albion Line - 8" (East/West) 1.1
¢} Cal-Lee Station to Harris Compressor 6" 1.4
7 Harris Compressor to Harris Well 4" 1.4
8 Lee 114" 1.1
9 Lacey S1 & 52 8" 0.1
10
11 TOTAL Transmission Lines 21.7
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL 738.0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  ;Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATION

1, Report the information called for below conceming plants installation which is only an adiunct of a manufactured
which produce gas fromliquefied petroleum gas (LPG). gas plant, may include or exclude {as appropriate) the
2. For column {(g), give city and State or such other plant cost and expenses of any plant used jointly with the
designation necessary to locate plant on a map of the manufactured gas facilities on the basis of predominant
regpondent's system. use. Indicate in a fooinote how the plant cost and
3. For columns (b} and (c), the plant cost and operation and expenses for the liguefied petroleum plant described
malntenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas above are reported.

Expenses
Line {.ocation of Plant and Year Instalied Cost of Plant Oper. Mainte- Cost of
No. (City, state. etc.) {l.and struct. nance, Rents, LPG
equip.) etc. Used
(a} {0 (c} {d)

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
{1} X An Original

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division) (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

owned,

mixture of natural

and

Designate any plant held under & title cther than ful
ownership and in a footnote stats name of owner or co-owner,
nature of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly

4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural
gas or which is substiuted for deliveries nomally made from
naturai gas. Naturai gas means either gas unmixed or any
manufactured

o mixture of natural gas and gasified LPG.
5. If any piant was not operated duting the past year, give
particulars {details) in a footnote, and state whether the book

cost of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in

the books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its
book cost is contemplated.
6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 F.

gas Indicate the Btu content in a footnote.

Gas Produced

Gailons
of
LPG Used

(e)

Amount of
Mcf

()

Amount of
Mcf
Mixed with
Natural Gas

)

LPG
Storage Cap.
Gallons

(h)

Function

of Plant Line

{Base load, No.

peaking, efc.}
{i}

Not | Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

deliveries of gas, excluding deliv eries to storage
the periods of system peak deliveries indicated
below during the calendar y ear.

1. Report below the total distribution sy stem 2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 f

Section A. Three Highest Days of System Peak Deliveries

Date of Highest Day's Deliveries 1/30/2008

Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules

Line item Day / Month Amount of
No. Mef
(@) _ {b) {c)

Curtailments
on Day/Month
Indicated

(d)

Deliveries to Others

TOTAL
Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries
Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules

Belivertes to Others

TOTAL
Date of Third Highest Day's Deliveries
Deiliveries fo Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules

Deliveries to Others

Sldisivoje|~Njolajslv|n] -

TOTAL
Section 8. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak

Deliveries {and Supplies)

13 | Dates of Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peak 2/10/2008
Deliveries 2/11/2008
211212008

14 Deliveries fo Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules 179,081

15 Deliveries to Others 0
16 TOTAL 179,091
17 Supplies from Line Pack ¢
18 Supplies from Underground Storage 53,307

19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities 0

Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries

20 | Month of Highest Month's System Dellverles
21 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules

1,391,068

22 Deliveries to Others 0

23 TOTAL

1,391,058

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 518




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division}) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

the vyearend for

1. Report below auxiliary facilites of the respondent for meeting
seasonal peak demands on the respondents system, such as
underground storage projects, liquefied petroleum gas installations,

which

gas liquefaction plants, oil gas sets, ete.
2. For column (c), for underground storage projects, report the
delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating season overapping
this eport is

submitied

For other faciliies, report the rated maximum daily delivery
capacities.
3. For column (d), include or exciude (as appropriate) the

cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis
of predominate use, unless the auxiiaty peaking facilty is a
separate plant as conterrplated by general instruction 12 of
the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Location of
No. Facility

{a)

Type of Facility

(b)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacily
of Facllity,
Mcf at 14.73
psiaat60F

{c)

Cost of
Facility
{In doliars})

(d)

Was Facility Operated
on Day of Highest
Transmission Peak
Delivery?

Yes No
{e) 0

Johnstown Twp. Ml
Barry County

Lee Twp., Mi
Calhoun County

N B R R R R Rt o B B S B N R el
N—tococo-qoumc-wm-aotooo-qcnmhmm—-xocoooa;mm.b-o:m—sc:-‘om“‘@m#m“"‘

Underground Salt Cavern
Storage - Lacey

Underground Gas Well
Storage - Lee 2, Les Il

25,600

34,000

2,187,121

4,464,993

X

6,652,114
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2008
(Battle Creek Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/09
SYSTEM MAPS
1. Fumish 2 copies of a system map {one with each filed copy of {f) Locations of compressor stations, praducts
this report) of the facilities operated by the respondent for the extraction piants. stabilization plants, important
pioduction, gathering, traasportation, and sale of natural gas. New purification plants, underground storage areas,
maps need niot be fumished if ne important change has occunad in recycling areas, ete,
the facilities operated by the sespondent since the date of the maps (g) lmportant main ling interconnections with other
fumished with a previous year's annual report. if, however, maps ar natural gas companies, indicating in each case
not fumished for this reason, reference should be made in the spac: whether gas is received or delivered and name of
below to the years annual seport with which the maps were fumishe connecting company.
2. Indicate the following information on the maps: {n) Psincipal communities in which respondent renders
(@) Trans mission lines - colored in red, if they are not local distribution senvice.
otherwise cleady indicated. 3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to which map
{b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems. is drawn; date as of which the map represents the facts it
{c) Sizes of pipe In principal pipelines shown or map. pumports to show, a legend giving all symbols and abbreviations
(d} Nommat directions of gas flow- indicated by used: designations of facitities leased to or from another
SITows. company, giing name of such other company.
(e} Location of natural gas fields or poois in which the 4, Maps not fargar than 24 inches square are desired. If
respondent produces or purchases natural gas. necessary, however, submit farger maps to show essential

information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this repod.
Bind the maps to the report. :

See Attached Map
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(Battle Creek Division)

This Report [s: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) A Resubmission 04/30/09

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2008

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page
No.
(a)

Line
No.
{b)

Column
No.

()

Comments

(d)

Footnote data is included on Page 123.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 551




BLANK PAGE



INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Abandoned leases 326
Accrued and prepaid taxes 262-263
Accounts receivable 228A
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235,272-5,

276A-B, 277
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

common utitity plant 356

utility plant 218

utility plant (summary) 200-201
Advances

for gas 229

from associated companies . 256-267

from customers for construction 268

to associated companies 222223
Amortization

miscellaneous 340

of nonutility property 221

of other gas plant in service 336-338

and depletion of production natural gas land and land rights 336-338
Appropriations of Retained Earnings 118-119
Assets miscellaneous current & accrued 268
Associated Companies

advances from 256-257

advances {o 222-223

control over respondent 102

corperations controlled by respondent 103

interest on debt to 256-257

investment in 222-223

payables to 260B

receivables from 2288

service contracts charges 357

summary of costs billed to 358-359

summary of costs billed from 360-361
Attestation 1
Balance Sheet

comparative 110-113

notes to 122-123
Bonds 256-257
Calculation of Federal Income Taxes 261C-D
Capital Stock 250-251

discount 254

expenses 254

installments received 252

liability for conversion 252

premiums 252

reacguired 250-251

subscribed 252
Cash flows, statement of 120-121
Changes

important during year 108-109
Charges for outside professional and other consultative services 357
Civic activities, expenditures for 343
Compressor stations 508-509

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 1



INDEX
Schedule

Construction
overheads, gas
overhead procedures, general description of
work in progress - common utility plant
work in progress - gas
work in progress - other utility departments
Consuliative services, charges for
Control
corporation cordrolled by respondent
over respondent
security holders and voting powers
Corporation
controlled by respondent
incorporated
CPA, background information on
CPA Certification, this report form
Current and accrued liabilities, miscellaneous
Deferred
credits, other
debits, miscellaneocus
income taxes, accumulated - accelerated amortization property
income taxes, accumulated - other property
income taxes, accumulated - other
income taxes, accumulated - pollufion control facilities
income taxes, accumulated - temporary
regulatory expenses
Definitions, this report form
Demonstration and development, research
Depiletion
amortization and depreciation of gas plant
and amortization of producing natural gas land and land righis
Depreciation and amortization
of common utility plant
of gas plant
Directors
Discount on capital stock
Discount - premium on long-term debt
Disposition of property, gain or loss
Distribution Lines
Distribution of salaries and wages
Dividend appropriations
Earnings, Retained
Exchange Gas Transactions
Expenses
gas operation and maintenance
gas operation and maintenance (nonmajor)
gas operation and maintenance, summary
unamortized debt
Exploration and development expenses
Extraordinary property losses
Filing requirements, this report form
Footnote Data

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 2

Page No.

217
218
356
218
200-201
357

103
102
106-107

103
101
101
i-ii
268

269
233
272-273
274-275
276A-B
234-235
277
350-351
ifi-iv
352-353

336-338
336-338

356
219, 336-338
105
2b4
256-257
342A-B
514
354-355
118-119
118-119
328-330

320-325
320N-324N
325
256-257
326
230
i
551



INDEX

Schedule
Gains
on disposition of property
unamortized, on reacquired debt
Gas

advances
exchanged, natural
production and gathering statistics, natural
purchases, natural and other
reserves, land acreage, natural gas
stored underground
used in utility operations, credit
plant in service
General description of construction overhead procedure
General information
General instructions
Identification
Important changed during year
income
deductions - details
from utility plant leased to others
statement of, by departments
statement of, for the year (see also revenues)
Incorporation information
Instaliments received on capital stock
Interest
charges, on debt to associated companies
charges, other
charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc.
received from investments, advances, etc.
Investment {ax credits, accumulated deferred
Investment tax credits generated and utilized
Investments
in associated companies
nonutility property
other
securities disposed of during year
subsidiary companies
femporary cash
Law, excerpts applicable to this report form
Legal proceedings during year
Leases
income from utility plant leased to others
lease rentals charged
Liabilities, miscellaneous current & accrued
Liquefied petroleum gas operation
List of schedules, this report form
l.ong-term debt
Losses - Extraordinary property
Losses
on disposition of property
operating, carryforward
unamortized, on reacquired debt
Management and engineering confracts
Map, system

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 3

Page No.

342A-B
260

229
328-330
506
327
500-501
220
331
202-2128B
218

108-109

256-269, 340
339
114-117
114-117
101
252

340
340
256-257
222-223
266-267
264-265

222-223
221
222-223
222-223
224.225
222-223
j-iv
108-109

339
333A-D
268
516-517
2-4
256-257
230

342A-B
117C
260
357
522



INDEX
Schedule

Materials and supplies
Miscellaneous genheral expenses
Nonutility property
Notes
payable
payable, advances from associated companies
receivable
{o balance sheet
{o statement of cash flow
{o statement of income
1o statement of retained earnings
Number of Gas Department Employees
Officers and officers’ salaries
Qil and gas wells, number of
Operating
expenses - gas
expenses - gas (summary)
loss carryforward
revenue - gas
Operation and maintenance expense (nonmajor)
Cther
donations received from stockholders
gains on resale or cancellations of reacquired capital stock
income accounts
miscelianeous paid-in capital
other supplies expense
paid-in capital
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock
regulatory assels
regulatory liabilities
Cutside services, charges for
Overhead, construction - gas
Payables, to associated companies
Peak, deliveries, distribution system, Mcf
Peaking facilities, auxifiary
Plant, Common utifity
accumulated provision for depreciation
- acquisition adjustments
allocated to utility departments
completed construction not classified
construction work in progress
expenses
held for future use
in service
leased to others
Plant data

Plant - gas
accumulated provision for depreciation
construction work in progress
held for future use
in service
leased to others

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 4

Page No.

228C
335
221

260A
266-257
228A
122123
122123
122-123
122-123
325
104
510

320-325
325
117C
300-303
320N-324N

253
253
341
253
334
253
253
232
278
357
217
2608
518
519

356
356
356
356
356
356
356
356
356
217-218
336-338
500-519

219
216
214
204-2128
213



INDEX
Schedule

Plant - utility
and accumulated provisions (summary)
leased to others, income from
Political activities, expenditures for
Poliution control facilities, accumulated deferred income taxes
Preliminary survey and investigation charges
Premium and discount on long-term debt
Premium on capital stock
Prepaid gas purchases under purchase agreements
Prepaid taxes
Prepaymenis
Production
properties held for future use
Professional services, charges for
Property - losses, extraordinary
Purchased gas
Reacquired
capital stock
debt, unamortized loss and gain on
tong-term debt
Receivables
from associated companies
notes and accounts
Receivers' certificates
Reconciliation of deferred income tax expense
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income
for Federal income taxes
Regulatory Assets, Other
Regulatory Commission Expenses Deferred
Regulatory Commission Expenses For Year
Regulatory Liabilities, Other
Rent
from lease of utility plant
lease rentals charged
Research, development and demonstration activities
Reserves
changes in estimated hydrocarbon
natural gas land acreage
Retained Eamings
amortization reserve, Federal
appropriated
statement of, for year
unappropriated
Revenues
from natural gas processed by others
from transportation of gas of others
gas operating
Salaries and wages
directors fees
distribution of
officers’

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Index 5

Page No,

200-201
339
343

234-235
231

256-257
252

226-227

262-263
230

215

357

230
327, 327A-B

250-251
260
256-257

2288
228A
256-267
117A-B

261A-B
232
233, 350-351
350-351
278

338
333A-D
352-353

504-505
500-501

119
118-119
118-119
118-119

315
312-313
300-363

105
354-355
104



INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Sales
gasoline - extracted from natural gas 315
natural gas - for resale 310A-B
products extracted from natural gas 315
Schedules, this report form 2-4
Securities
disposed of during year 222-223
holders and voting powers 106-107
investment in associated companies 222.223
investment, others 222-223
investment, temporary cash 222-223
issued or assumed during year 255
refunded or retired during year 255
registered on a national exchange 250-251, 2568-257
Service contract charges 357
Statement of cash flows 120-121
Statement of income for the year 114-117
Statement of retained earnings for the year 118-119
Stock liability for conversion 252
Storage of natural gas, underground 512-513
Supplies - materials and 228C
Survey and investigation, preliminary charges 231
System map 522
Taxes
accrued and prepaid 262-263
accumulated deferred income - temporary 277
calculation of, federal 261C-D
charged during year 262-263
on income, deferred and accumulated 234.235, 272-275
276A-B
reconciliation of deferred income tax expense 117A-B
reconciliation of net income with taxable income 261A-B
Temporary cash investmenis 222-223
Transmission .
and compressioh of gas by others 332-333
lines 514
Transportation of gas of others - revenues 312-313
Unamortized
debt discount 258-259
debt expense 258-259
loss and gain on reacquired debt 260
premium on debt 258-259
Uncollectible accounts, provision for 228A
Underground
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant 512-513
gas, sfored 220
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
Wells, gas and oil, number of 510
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